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Form CAA2
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) and Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements &
Amalgamation) Rules, 2016]
BEFORE THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. CA(CAA) NO./202/MB-1/2023

IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEMAE’\gDF MERGER BY ABSORPTION
CANOPY FINXEICE LIMITED
PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED AND T?—IYEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

Purple Finance Limited

CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037

Registered office: Room No.11, 1% Floor,

Indu Chamber 349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi,

Masjid Bunder (West) Mumbai — 400003, Maharashtra ~ APPLICANT/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

To,

Secured/ Unsecured Creditors of Purple Finance Limited (“Applicant Company” or “Transferee Company”
or “the Company”/ “PFL”)

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated October 04, 2023 the Mumbai Bench of National Company Law
Tribunal has directed the Applicant Company to issue notice to all its Secured/Unsecured Creditors under
Section 230 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 with a direction to submit their representations, if any, in
connection with Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (‘CFL’ or ‘the Transferor
Company’) with Purple Finance Limited (‘PFL’ or ‘the Transferee Company’ or ‘the Company’) under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to
the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench.

A copy of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption alongwith other relevant annexures is enclosed. Copy of the
Scheme and the said Explanatory Statement can be obtained free of charge by emailing to the Applicant
Company at compliance@purplefinance.in

You as Secured/Unsecured Creditor of the Applicant Company may submit your representation, if any, in
connection with the proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption to the National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench in Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 5" Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai- 400 005, Maharashtra. Copy of the representations shall
simultaneously be sent to the Applicant Company by emailing on compliance@purplefinance.in

Place : Mumbai For Purple Finance Limited
Date : October 10, 2023 _ Sd/-
Ajay Kumar Pandey

Chairperson appointed for the meeting

DIN: 00065622
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. CA(CAA) NO./202/MB-1/2023

IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEMAE’\gDF MERGER BY ABSORPTION
CANOPY FINXIEICE LIMITED
PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED AND T?—IYEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

Purple Finance Limited

CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037

Registered office: Room No.11, 1% Floor,

Indu Chamber 349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi,

Masjid Bunder (West) Mumbai — 400003, Maharashtra APPLICANT/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230-232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE
MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED CONVENED AS PER
THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL.

In this statement, Canopy Finance Limited is hereinafter referred to as ‘CFL or ‘the Transferor Company’, and
Purple Finance Limited is hereinafter referred to as ‘PFL’ or ‘the Transferee Company’ or ‘the Company’. The
other definitions contained in the Scheme will apply to this Explanatory Statement also. The following statement
as required under Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
sets forth the details of the proposed Scheme, its effects and, in particular any material interests of the Directors
in their capacity asmembers.

1 Pursuant to an Order dated October 04, 2023 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench (‘NCLT’) in the Company Application No. CA(CAA) NO./202/MB-1/2023 of 2023
referred to hereinabove, a Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Purple Finance Limited is being
convened and held on Thursday, November 16, 2023 at 705/706, 7" Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza,
Opposite Gurunanak Hospital, Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051 at 4.00 p.m. for the purpose of
considering and if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of Merger
by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (‘CFL’ or ‘the Transferor Company’) with Purple Finance
Limited (‘PFL’ or ‘the Transferee Company’ or ‘the Company’) and their respective Shareholders
(‘the Scheme’ or ‘this Scheme’).

2. The draft Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee, Committee of Independent Directors and
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at
their respective meetings held on November 15, 2022. The Board of Directors of the PFL approved the
Scheme inter-alia taking into account:

i The Draft Scheme of Arrangement;
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ii. Certificate issued by M/s. Vasant Agre & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the erstwhile
Statutory Auditors of the Company, pursuant Part- | paragraph A.5 as per Annexure | of the
SEBI Circular, confirming that the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme is in
compliance with all the applicable accounting standard specified by the Central Government
under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other Generally accepted Accounting
Principles;

iii. Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022, issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered
Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708
(""Registered Valuer") in relation to the shares to be issued by the PFL to the Shareholders of
the CFL pursuant to the Scheme;

iv. Fairness Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors
Private Limited, SEBI Registered Merchant Banker on the said Valuation Report.

3. Based upon the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Transferor Company, recommendations
of the Committee of Independent Directors of Transferor Company and on the basis of the evaluations,
the Board of Directors of both the Companies has come to the conclusion that the Scheme is in the best
interest of both the Companies and its Shareholders.

4, The Resolution proposed in the Notice shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the Meeting
upon receipt of requisite majority of votes in favour, i.e., majority in number representing three fourth in
value (as per Sections 230 and 232 of the Act).

5. In terms of the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes casted by the Public
Shareholders of the Transferor Company are in favor of the resolution for the approval of the Scheme are
more than the number of votes casted by the Public Shareholders against it.

6. A copy of the Scheme as approved by the Board of Directors of the respective companies is enclosed
herewith.

7. The Board of the Directors of the Company took on record the Valuation Report dated November 14,
2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) 1BBI
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708 (*'Registered Valuer™).

Details of Canopy Finance Limited (‘the Transferor Company’ or ‘CFL )

8. CFL having CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399 was originally incorporated under the name of "Kanisk
Udyog Viniyog Limited” under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on June 26, 1981 issued by
the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal and further Kanisk Udyog Viniyog Limited changed their name
to “Kartavya Udyog Viniyog Limited” vide Certificate of Incorporation dated May 22, 2014. The
Company received the certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of India (“Fr”) dated October 10,
2017. The name of the Company was further changed to “Canopy Finance Limited” vide Certificate of
Incorporation dated May 23, 2016. CFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve
Bank of India having Registration Number N-13.02430 and is inter-alia engaged in the business of
lending money or financing Industrial Enterprises by way of making loans and advances or by
subscribing to their Capital Structure. They carry out all the objectives of a NBFC Company and is
mainly dealing in lending loans and advances. The Company is a Non-Deposit Taking Company.
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9. The registered office of the Transferor Company was shifted from State of West Bengal to State of
Assam pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from March 30, 2017, vide
Certificate of Registration of Regional Director order dated May 05, 2017 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Shillong. Further, the registered office of the company was again shifted from State of
Assam to State of Maharashtra pursuant to the No Objection Certificate received from Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI) dated January 10, 2022 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from
March 14, 2022, vide Certificate of Registration of Regional Director order dated April 12, 2022 issued
by the Registrar of Companies. The Registered Office of the Company is located at 301 Corporate Arena
Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, 3rd Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai City,
Maharashtra — 400 062. The Permanent Account Number of the Company is AAFCK5317C. The
Email of the Company is : info@canopyfinance.org.

10.  The Transferor Company has no Secured Creditors as on 31% March, 2023.
11.  The Transferor Company has no Unsecured Creditors as on 31% March, 2023.

12. The Transferor Company is listed on BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

13.  The Board of Directors of Transferor Company along with their addresses are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Directors Address

No.

1. Ms. Manisha Agarwal DC 90/1 Maharaja Apartments, Narayantala West,
Baguiati, Kolkata- 700059

2. Mr. Varun Newatia Avani Oxford, Block 5, Flat 6A, 136, Jessore Road,

Bangur Avenue, Kolkata- 700055

3. Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia Flat No. 301, Horizon, Raviraj Oberoi Complex, New
Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai- 400053

4, Mr. Aneish Kumaran | 303/304, RNA Heights- B- Wing, Jogeshwari Vihar,
Kumar Andheri East, Mumbai — 400 093

5. Mr. Suresh Salian Tulip co-op house society, 6/1/17 bhawani nagar,
mumbai-400059

14.  The Promoters of Transferor Company along with their addresses are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Promoters Address

No.

1. Saguna Mercantile Private | 301 Corporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, 3rd Floor,
Limited Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai City,

Maharashtra — 400 062

2. Ashish Trivedi AJ5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

3. Rama Trivedi AJ5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

4, Manish Trivedi HUF AJ5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

5. Om Prakash Trivedi AJ5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

6. Om Prakash Trivedi HUF AJ5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

7. Manish Trivedi A/5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

8. Pampa Trivedi A/5, Rajarhat Road, Kolkata- 700059

15.  The details of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on
date is as under:

Particulars Amount in (Rs.)
Authorised Capital

6

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chamber, 349/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai — 400003.
Corporate Office: 705/706, 7t Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru Nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051
Tel. No.: +91-22 6916 5100 | www.purplefinance.in | CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037


about:blank
mailto:info@canopyfinance.org

purple

FINANCE

1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 15,00,00,000
Total 15,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

1,05,93,001 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 10,59,30,010
Total 10,59,30,010

16.  The objects for which the Transferor Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum of

Association. The main objects of the Transferor Company are set out hereunder:

i To carry on the business of imports and exports of all kinds of goods, merchandise and articles
and to act as export import agents in all type of goods and articles.

ii. To carry on the business of Financing Industrial Enterprises whether by way of making loans or
advances to or subscribing to the capital of Private Industrial Enterprises in India.

iii. To lend money and negotiate with or without security to such Companies, firms or persons and
on such conditions as may seen expedient and to guarantee the performance of contracts by any
person, companies or firms provided that the company shall not carry on the business of banking.

iv. To Invest, buy, sell, transfer, hypothecate and dispose of any shares, stocks, securities, properties,
bonds or any Government/Local authority bodies and certificates, debentures whether perpetual
or redeemable and debenture-stocks.

V. To buy, sell, manipulate, treat and deal in merchandise commodities and generally to carry on
business General Trading and to act as purchasing, selling or Commission agents.

17.  There has been change in the name and registered office of the Transferor Company as mentioned in
paragraph no. 9 and 10 during the last 5 years. Further, there has been no change in the objects of the
Transferor Company during the last 5 years.

Details of Purple Finance Limited, the Applicant Company (‘the Transferee Company’ or ‘PEL’ or ‘the

Company’):

18.  PFL having CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037, was originally incorporated as a Private Limited
Company under the name of “Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Private Limited” under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on November 09, 1993 issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra, Mumbai. The Company was subsequently converted into Public Limited Company as
“Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Limited” vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated July
25, 1998. Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Limited acquired K K Financial Services Private
Limited on September 13, 2013 to commence/carry on the business of non-banking financial institution
without accepting deposits. The Company received the certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI”) dated July 20, 1999 having Registration no. 13.01268. Pursuant to the aforesaid
acquisition, the company applied for name change to Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and received a
Certificate of Registration approving change in name to ‘Purple Finance Limited’ vide Certificate of
Incorporation dated November 26, 2013. The Company also received an approval from RBI for name
change with effect from January 06, 2014. PFL intends to become a new age digital NBFC inter-alia
currently engaged in the business of offering small secured business loans across India predominantly in
tier 11, tier 111 & tier 1V cities. Purple Finance Limited with its superior technology platform aspires to
simplify the existing processes in the mortgages segment and is confident of making a difference to the
MSME borrowers with simplified funding options and timely loan disbursements. The Registered Office
of the Company is located at Room No.11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353, Samuel Street, VVadgadi,
Masjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400003, Maharashtra. The Permanent Account Number of PFL is
AAACD1539Q. The Email Id of the Company is compliance@purplefinance.in .

19.  The Equity Shares of the Transferee Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange (s).
7
Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chamber, 349/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai — 400003.

Corporate Office: 705/706, 7t Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru Nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051
Tel. No.: +91-22 6916 5100 | www.purplefinance.in | CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037


about:blank
mailto:compliance@purplefinance.in

purple

FINANCE

20. The Transferee Company has 1 (one) Secured Creditor and the total amount due and payable by
the Transferee Company to the aforementioned Secured Creditor is Rs. 29,64,374.67/- as on 31%
March, 2023.

21. The Transferee Company has 54 (Fifty Four) Unsecured Creditors and the total amount due and
payable by the Transferee Company to the aforementioned Unsecured Creditors is Rs.
48,33,794.61/- as on 31 March, 2023.

22. The details of the Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital of the Transferee
Company as on date are as under:

Particulars (Amount in Rs.)

Authorised Share Capital

3,56,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 35,60,00,000

Total 35,60,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

2,30,21,953 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 23,02,19,530
Total 23,02,19,530

23.  The main objects for which the Transferee Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum
of Association. The main object clause of the Transferee Company was altered by the approval of the
Shareholders of the Company in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 12" July,
2023 as set out hereunder:

i.  To carry on and undertake the business or the business of a holding, asset finance and
investment Company, and to buy, underwrite and to Invest the capital and other moneys of the
Company in the purchase or upon the security of shares, stocks, units, debentures, debenture-
stock, bonds, negotiable instruments, hedge instruments, warrants certificate, premium notes
treasury bills obligations, inter corporate deposits, call money deposits, deposits, commercial
papers, options futures, money market securities marketable or non-marketable, securities
derivatives, mortgages obligations and securities of any kinds issued or guaranteed by any
company, corporation partnership firm or body corporate or undertaking of whatever nature,
whether incorporated or otherwise and constituted or carrying on investment business and
shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stock, bonds notes, mortgages, obligations and other
securities issued or guaranteed by any government, sovereign ruler, commissioners, trust,
municipal, local or other authority or body of whatever natures, whether in India or elsewhere,
either singly or jointly with any other person(s) body corporate or partnership firm or any other
entity carrying out or proposing to carry out any activity whether in India or elsewhere in any
manner including but not limited to the following to acquire and hold any shares, stocks, units,
debentures, debentures-stock, bonds, mortgages, obligations and other securities by original
subscription, participation, tender, purchase, exchange or otherwise and to underwrite or
guarantee the subscription thereof issued or guaranteed by any government state public bod or
authority, firm, body corporate or any other persons in India or elsewhere.

ii. To lend and advance money and assets of all kinds or give credit on any terms or mode and
with or without security to any individual firm, body corporate or any other entity (including
without prejudice to the generally of the forgoing any holding company, subsidiary or follow
subsidiary of or any other company whether or not associated in any way with the company) to
enter into guarantees contracts of indemnity and suretyship of all kinds to receive money on
deposits or loan upon any terms and to secure or guarantee in any manner and upon any terms
the payment of any sun of money or the performance of any obligation by any person firm or
company (including without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing any holding company,
subsidiary of, or any other company associated in any way the company)

24.  There has been no change in name and registered office of the Transferee Company during last five
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years. The Object Clause of the Transferee Company was altered by the approval of the Shareholders of
the Company in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 121 July, 2023. Except as
stated above in paragraph 24 (i) i.e. replacing the word “Public deposits” with “deposits”, there has been
no change in the main object clause of the Transferee Company during last five years,

25.

The details of Promoter and Promoter Group of Transferee Company are as follows:

Sr.No. | Name Address
Promoters
1. Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi Flat No-2904, Sumer Trinity Tower No-2/B, New
Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai-400025.
2. Mrs. Minal Chaturvedi Flat No-2904, Sumer Trinity Tower No-2/B, New
Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai-400025.
3. Mr. Abhishek Chaturvedi Flat No-2904, Sumer Trinity Tower No-2/B, New
Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai-400025.
4, Asher Foods Private Limited Room No. 11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,
Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder, Mumbai-
400003.
Promoter Group
5. Ranjana Pathak 1103, B Wing, Sonam Heights, Phase XV, New
Golden Nest, Bhayander East, Thane-401105
6. Satyaprakash Pathak 1103, B Wing, Sonam Heights, Phase XV, New
Golden Nest, Bhayander East, Thane-401105
7. Anil Kumar 201, 2nd Fr,, Crystal Paradise, Veera Desai Road,
Andheri W, Mumbai - 400 053.
8. M.K. Investment Consultancy | 1301, Woodstock CHS, ] P Road, Versova, Andheri
Private Limited West, Mumbai - 400 061.
9. Ashray Charitable Trust 1209, C Wing, Aster Dosti Acres, S M Road, Antop
Hill, Wadala East, Mumbai-400037.
10. Rajeev Deoras 1906, Rustomjee Seasons, D Wing, Nanasaheb
Dharmadhikari Road, Bandra East, Mumbai-400051.
11. Sabyasachi Rath 1003, Tower B, Raheja Tipco Heights, Rani Sati
Marg, Nr Malad Station, Malad East, Mumbai-
400097.
12 Sonal Vira 1702, Tower no. 1, Crescent Bay, Near Mahatma
Phule Educational Society, Jerbai Wadia Road,
Bhoiwada, Mumbai- 400012
13 Souvik Dasgupta 1301, Zara, Nahar Amrit Shakti, Chandivali Farm
Road, Powai, Mumbai- 400071
14 Mrinalini Sahai B/205, Mayfair Marvel, Madhur Society Marg, Off
Chincholi Bunder Road, Malad West, Mumbai-
400064.
15 Tomorrow  Capital  Enterprises | 07™ Floor, Lodha Excelus, Apollo Mills, N. M. Joshi
Private Limited Marg, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011.
16 Mr. Surendra Sodhi 314, Sector 33A, Chandigarh-160020
17 Mr. Debashish Mishra 1/601, Golden Square, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz,
Mumbai-400098
18 Mr. Sunil Mittal A-11, Nikhil Apartment, Bhau Patil Road, Gopodi,
Pune- 411003
19 Mr. Dilip Kumar Mittal C1, 17/20, Vrindavan Society, Survey no 209/2,
Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune- 411020
20 Mr. Rushabh Shah B52, 5" Floor, Grand Paradi Apartments, Kemps
Corner, A.K. Marg, Shalimar Hotel, Mumbai-
400026.

9

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chamber, 349/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai — 400003.
Corporate Office: 705/706, 7t Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru Nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051
Tel. No.: +91-22 6916 5100 | www.purplefinance.in | CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037


about:blank

purple

FINANCE

21 Ms. Swati Mahapatra 706, Gurudatta CHS, Devratna Nagar, S. M. Road,
Chunabhatti East, Mumbai-400022

22 Mr. Ashis Mohanty M 99 Phase- 2, Bhimatangi
HB Colony, Nr. Siba Temple,
Kapil Prasad, Bhubaneswar- 751002

23 Mr. Venugopalan Swaminathan 11/12, Manisha Court, 1% Floor, 16" Road, Opp
Khar Gym Tennis Court, Khar West, Mumbai-
400052.

24 Mr. Raoul Kapoor Flat Al, 2203, Samarth Angan, Millat Nagar,
Andheri West, Mumbai- 400053

25 Capt. Ajit Sharma and Sangeeta | 1308, Nahars Amrit Shakti, Near Chandivali Studio

Sharma Zara, Saki Naka, Andheri-east, Mumbai- 400072,

Maharashtra, India.

26.  The details of Directors of Transferee Company are as follows:
Sr. | Name of the Directors Designation Address
No.
1. Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi Executive Flat N0o-2904, Sumer Trinity Tower No-2/B,
Director New Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai-400025.
2. Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey Independent 1402, Glendale, Hiranandani Gardens, Powali,
Director Mumbai-400076, Maharashtra, India.
3. Mr. Satyaprakash Pathak Non-Executive B-206, Shri Sai Darshan Dham C.H.S, Cabin
Director Cross Road, Narmada Nagar, Thane-401105.
4, Mr. Rajeev Deoras Executive 1906, Rustomjee Seasons, D  Wing,
Director Nanasaheb Dharmadhikari Road, Bandra East,
Mumbai-400051.
5. Mrs.  Minal  Amitabh | Non-Executive Flat No-2904, Sumer Trinity Tower No-2/B,
Chaturvedi Director New Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai-400025.
6. Mr. Sumeet Sandhu Independent 528 F, Block F, Shaheed Bhagat Singh Nagar,
Director Model Town (Ludhiana), Ludhiana-141002,
Punjab, India.

27.  Background of the Scheme
The Scheme inter-alia provides for the following:

i Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (“Transferor Company”) by Purple Finance
Limited (“Transferee Company”);

ii. Issue of 1,05,93,001 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by the Transferee Company to
the Shareholders of the Transferor Company.

28. i. Rationale of the Scheme
Rationale for the Scheme of Merger by Absorption/ Benefits of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption is
as follows:

e CFL and PFL are largely engaged in the same line of business activities. The proposed merger
will enable the integration of the business activities of the Transferor Company (“CFL) with the
Transferee Company (“PFL”).

e Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity’s operational efficiency
will increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a larger scale in the
industry, thus benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.

e The combined Networth of both the entities will enable the merged entity with more negotiation
power for debt finance considering its size and financial strength further the merged entity will
have option of equity raising.

e This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and build a stronger sustainable
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business. It will provide an opportunity to fully leverage stronger networth capabilities,
experience, expertise and infrastructure of both the companies and thus increased ability for
promotion of business activities as well as for fund raising as may be required for business
development.

e This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, financial and human resource
of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these resources in the combined entity.

e The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of operations and management, rapid
growth of the entity, optimum utilization of its resources and optimization of the administrative
and operative costs, in a value creation for the shareholders and stakeholders of both CFL and
PFL as the combined amalgamated company will have improved efficiency, market share,
financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

e The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory
compliances which at present are required to be done separately by the Transferee Company as
well as by the Transferor Company.

e The merger of CFL with PFL would result in consolidation of business activities of both the
companies and will facilitate effective management of investments and synergies in operation.

e  The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

e There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employee of CFL and PFL would be
prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. Thus, the merger is in the interest of the shareholders,
creditors and all other stakeholders of the companies and is not prejudicial to the interests of the
concerned shareholders, creditors or the public at large.

ii. Synergies of business of the entities involved in the Scheme:

e CFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India having
Registration Number N-13.02430 and is inter-alia engaged in the business of lending money or
financing Industrial Enterprises by way of making loans and advances or by subscribing to their
Capital Structure. They carry out all the objectives of a NBFC Company and is mainly dealing in
lending loans and advances.

e PFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India having
Registration no. 13.01268 intends to become a new age digital NBFC inter-alia currently engaged
in the business of offering small secured business loans across India predominantly in tier 11, tier
1l & tier IV cities. Purple Finance Limited with its superior technology platform aspires to
simplify the existing processes in the mortgages segment and is confident of making a difference
to the MSME borrowers with simplified funding options and timely loan disbursements.

Upon Merger, the benefits and synergies of business of the entities involved in the Scheme are set out in
Point No. 28.i above shall be derived by the Company.

iii.  Impact of the scheme on the shareholders:
The Scheme will result in consolidation of businesses of the Transferor Company and get housed in
the Transferee Company. Consolidation will be in the interest of stakeholders of Transferee Company
and Transferor Company to have an increased capability for running these businesses and pursue
growth opportunities.

iv.  Cost benefit analysis of the Scheme:
Except the transaction cost/ cost of implementation of the Scheme, there are no additional costs involved
for the proposed Scheme. However, the benefits of the Scheme over a longer period are expected to far
outweigh such costs for the stakeholders of the Scheme entities.
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v. Detailed reason for merging and Rationale for merging CFL i.e. Listed entity into PFL i.e. unlisted
entity:
Purple Finance Limited (PFL) is currently engaged in the business of offering small secured business loans
across India predominantly in tier 11, tier 111 & tier IV cities and intends to become a new age NBFC with
digital technology catering to micro and small enterprises with secured business loans. PFL with its
superior technology platform aspires to simplify the existing processes in the mortgages segment and is
confident of making a difference to the MSME borrowers with simplified funding options and timely loan
disbursements.
Further, the Management of PFL consists of experienced set of professionals that have earlier worked in
leadership roles in large and successful financial service organizations before commencing their journey
with PFL.
It may be noted that Canopy Finance Limited (CFL) and PFL are largely engaged in the same line of
business activities. The proposed merger will enable the integration of the business activities of CFL with
PFL. PFL currently has branches in Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat. The merger of CFL with
PFL would result in consolidation of business activities of both the companies and will facilitate effective
management of investments and synergies in operation. The consolidated entity’s operational efficiency
will increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a larger scale in the industry, thus
benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.
Due to association of experienced team consisting of industry veterans in PFL the brand has better
recognition in the industry. Further, PFL has a bigger balance sheet and latest technology and other
systems. In view of the same the Boards of both the companies have decided to reverse merge Canopy into
Purple.
On the basis of the above the Scheme enhances the value of the Public Shareholders.

vi.  Value of Assets of CFL that are being transferred to PFL Finance Limited as on 30" September,

2022:

Sr. No. |Assets (Rupees in "000)

1 Property, Plant and Equipment 19.57

2 Inventories 161.51

3 Investments 14,106.61

4 Cash and cash equivalents 27,832.39

5 Loans & Advances 75,197.37

Total 1,17,317.45

vii.  Value of Liabilities of CFL that are being transferred to PFL as on 30" September, 2022:

Sr. No. [Liabilities (Rupees in "000)
1 Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 403.92

2 Trade payables 4,728.56

3 Other current liabilities 162.10

4 Short-term provisions 402.19
Total 5,696.77

viii.  Post Merger Balance Sheet of PFL as on 30" September, 2022 is attached as Annexure R.
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29. Salient features of the scheme are set out as below:

i.  The Scheme is presented under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Company Act,
2013, as may be applicable for the Merger by Absorption of CFL by PFL;

ii. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make applications / petitions (jointly, if
permissible) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of
the Act to the relevant Adjudicating Body, for sanctioning of this Scheme and all matters ancillary or
incidental thereto.

iii. "Appointed Date" means October 01, 2022 or such other date as the Adjudicating Body (ies) may direct
or fix, for the purpose of amalgamation of CFL with PFL under this Scheme.

iv. "Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which the certified copies of the Order(s) of the
Adjudicating Body, are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.
All references in The Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of the / this Scheme™ or "Effectiveness
of the Scheme™ or "Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date.

v. Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further act or deed on the part of PFL, PFL
will, in consideration of transfer and vesting of CFL into PFL in terms of this Scheme, issue and allot in
aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety-Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each (the “New Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of CFL in the ratio of
1:1i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity
share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them in CFL (“New Shares Entitlement Ratio”). The
New Shares will be issued in the New Shares Entitlement Ratio to registered fully paid-up equity
shareholders of CFL whose names are recorded in the register of equity shareholders of CFL on the
Record Date.

vi. The New Shares, to be issued and allotted by PFL, in terms of the Scheme, shall be subject to the
provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of PFL. The New Shares, to
be issued and allotted, shall rank pari- passu in all respects with the existing shares of PFL, including
in respect of dividends, if any, that may be declared by PFL, on or after the Effective Date.

vii. For the purpose of issue of the New Shares to the equity shareholders of CFL, PFL may, if and to the
extent required, apply for and obtain the required statutory approvals from the Governmental
Authorities for the issue and allotment by PFL of such New Shares.

viii. Subsequent to the sanction of the Scheme, PFL will make an application for listing of its equity shares,
including, the New Shares on the stock exchanges in which the shares of CFL are listed, in pursuance to
the relevant regulations including, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the SEBI Circulars.

ix. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall, without any further act or deed, stand dissolved
without winding up. The name of CFL shall be struck off from the records of the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai and PFL shall make necessary filings in this regard.

X.  Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall also surrender its RBI license.

xi.  "Transferor Undertaking" means and includes:
i All the assets and properties of CFL, whether real, tangible or intangible, present or future,
actual or contingent, or whether recorded in the books or not, as on the commencement of the
Appointed Date;
ii. All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of CFL, whether fixed, contingent or absolute, as
on the commencement of the Appointed Date;
13
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iii. Without prejudice to the generality of sub-clause 1 and 2 above, the Transferor Undertaking
shall mean and include:

iv. all the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable, real or personal, fixed assets, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or intangible, present or contingent
assets including stock, investments, insurance policies, claims, powers, authorities, allotments,
approvals, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements, rights, titles, interests, benefits,
advantages, lease-hold rights, tenancy rights, permits, authorisations, quota rights, including
reserves, provisions, funds, contributions (including to any provident fund, employee state
insurance, gratuity fund or any other schemes or benefits for employees), utilities, electricity,
telephone, data, water and other service connections, books, records (including employee
records and files), files, papers, engineering and process information, computer programmes
along with licenses, drawings, backup copies, websites, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations,
sales and advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer
credit information, customer pricing information, and other records, whether in physical form
or electronic form, benefits of agreements, contracts and arrangements, powers, authorities,
balances with all regulatory authorities, liberties, advantages, easements and all the right, title,
interest, goodwill, reserves, provisions, advances, receivables, funds, cash, bank balances,
accounts, earnest moneys/ security deposits and all other rights, claims and powers, of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated belonging to or in the possession of or granted in
favour of or enjoyed by CFL as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and all earnest
money and/or deposits including security deposits paid by CFL as on the commencement of
the Appointed Date and all other rights, obligations, benefits available under any rules,
regulations, statutes including direct and indirect tax laws, central goods and services tax, state
goods and services tax and particularly Sales Tax benefits, advance taxes, self-assessment tax,
tax deducted at source, CENVAT benefits, import and export benefits and custom duty
benefits, MAT credit, tax deferrals, accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed tax depreciation of

CFL;
V. any license fee with any Governmental Authority that may have been paid by CFL;
Vi. all employees of CFL;

Note: The aforesaid are only the salient features of the scheme, Members are requested to read the
entire text of the scheme annexed hereto and get fully acquainted with the provision thereof.

30. Relationship between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are not related to each other.

31.  Approvals

i Pursuant to the SEBI Circulars read with Regulation 37 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the
Transferor Company had filed necessary applications before BSE and CSE seeking their no-
objection to the Scheme. The Transferor Company has received the observation letter from BSE
dated June 27, 2023 and from CSE dated July 04, 2023 conveying their no-objection to the
Scheme (‘Observation Letter’). Further, Transferee Company has received No Objection
Certificate from Reserve Bank of India dated January 05, 2023. Copy of the aforesaid Observation
Letter are enclosed herewith.

ii. The Scheme along with related documents was hosted on the website of the Transferor Company,
BSE, CSE and was open for complaints / comments. The Transferor Company did not receive any
complaint / comment and accordingly a Nil Complaint report was filed with BSE and CSE on 23
December, 2022. Further, as on the date of filing the Company Scheme Application, the Transferor
Company has not received any complaints.

iii. The Scheme is conditional and subject to necessary sanctions and approvals as set out in the
Scheme.

iv. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company at their meeting held on November 15, 2022
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approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption. Details of Directors of Transferor Company who
were present at the meeting and voted in favour/ against/ did not vote or participate in the
resolution of the meeting of the Board of the Directors of Transferor Company are as below:

Sr. | Name of the Directors Voted in favour/ against / did not vote or
No. participate on such resolution
1. | Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia Voted in Favour
2. | Mrs. Manisha Agarwal Voted in Favour
3. | Mr. Varun Newatia Voted in Favour
4. | Mr. Aneish Kumaran Kumar Voted in Favour
5. | Mr. Suresh Shivanna Salian Voted in Favour
V. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at their meeting held on November 15, 2022

approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption. Details of Directors of Transferee Company who
were present at the meeting and voted in favour/ against/ did not vote or participate in the
resolution of the meeting of the Board of the Directors of Transferee Company are as below:

Sr. | Name of the Directors Voted in favour/ against / did not vote or
No. participate on such resolution
1. | Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi Voted in Favour
2. | Mr. Satyaprakash Pathak Voted in Favour
3. | Mr. Rajeev Deoras Voted in Favour
4. | Mr. Minal Chaturvedi Voted in Favour

32.  Pre and Post Merger Shareholding Pattern
i. The Pre and Post Merger Shareholding Pattern of Canopy Finance Limited is as follows:

Category Pre Post

No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Promoter 17,31,495 16.35 0 0.00
Public 88,61,506 83.65 0 0.00
Custodian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total 1,05,93,001 100.00 0 0.00

ii. The Pre and Post Merger Shareholding Pattern of Purple Finance Limited is as follows:

Category Pre Post

No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Promoter 2,20,21,935 95.66 2,42,20,096 72.05
Public 10,00,018 4.34 93,94,858 27.95
Custodian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total 2,30,21,953 100.00 3,36,14,954 100.00

33.  Capital Structure Pre and Post Merger
i. The Pre-Merger capital structure of the Transferor Company is mentioned in paragraph 15 above. Post
the, Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound- up.

ii. The Pre-Merger capital structure of the Transferee Company is as below:
Particulars (Amount in Rs.)

Authorised Share Capital
3,56,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 35,60,00,000
Total 35,60,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
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2,30,21,953 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 23,02,19,530

Total 23,02,19,530

Post Merger capital structure of the Transferee Company will be as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs.

Authorised Share Capital

5,06,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 50,60,00,000

Total 50,60,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

3,36,14,954 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up. 33,61,49,540

TOTAL 33,61,49,540

34.  Extent of Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Save as otherwise provided in the Scheme, the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their
respective relatives of the Transferee and Transferor Company may be deemed to be concerned and/or
interested in the Scheme only to the extent of their shareholding in their respective Companies or to the
extent the said Directors/KMP are the partners, Directors, Members of the Companies, firms, association
of persons, bodies corporate and / or beneficiary of trust that hold shares in any of the Companies. Save
as aforesaid, none of the Directors, Managing Director or the Manager or KMP of the Transferor and
Transferee Company has any material interest in the Scheme.

The details of the present Directors and KMP of the Transferee Company and their respective
shareholdings in the Transferor Company as on date are as follows:

Sr. Name of the Directors and KMP of | Shareholding in | Shareholding in
No. Transferee Company Transferee Company | Transferor Company
1. Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi 65,66,174 (28.52%) NIL

2. Mr. Rajeev Deoras 4,00,000 (1.74%) NIL

3. Mrs. Minal Amitabh Chaturvedi 7,33,334 (3.19%) NIL

4, Mr. Satyaprakash Pathak 16,36,933 (7.11%) NIL

5. Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey NIL NIL

6. Ms. Sumeet Sandhu NIL NIL

7. Mr. Sabyasachi Rath 3,00,000 (1.30%) NIL

8. Ms. Sonal Vira 3,00,000 (1.30%) NIL

9. Ms. Ruchi Nishar NIL NIL

The details of the present Directors and KMP of the Transferor Company and their respective
shareholdings in the Transferee Company as on date are as follows:

Sr. No. Name of the Directors and KMP | Shareholding in | Shareholding in
of Transferor Company Transferor Company | Transferee Company

1. Ms. Manisha Agarwal NIL NIL

2. Mr. Varun Newatia NIL NIL

3. Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia NIL NIL

4. Mr. Aneish Kumaran Kumar NIL NIL

5. Mr. Suresh Salian NIL NIL

6. Ms. Anita Kejriwal NIL NIL

35 General

35.1 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have made a joint application before the National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench for the sanction of the Scheme under Sections 230-232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The rights and interest of the Members of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company will not
be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

35.2 In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
of the Transferor and Transferee Company, at its meeting held on November 15, 2022, has adopted a
report, inter alia, explaining the effect of the Scheme on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel,
Promoter and Non-Promoter Shareholders. A copy of the report adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Transferor and Transferee Company is enclosed.

35.3 In relation to the Meeting of the Transferor Company, Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company
whose names are appearing in the records of the Transferor Company as on November 10, 2023 shall be
eligible to attend the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company convened as per the
directions of the Tribunal and cast their votes using remote e-voting facility.

35.4 In relation to the Meeting of the Transferee Company, Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company
whose names are appearing in the records of the Transferee Company as on October 06, 2023 shall be
eligible to attend the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company convened as per the
directions of the Tribunal and cast their votes in the meeting through ballot or polling paper.

35.5 In compliance with Section 232(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Statements of Transferee
and Transferor Companies extracted from the Financial Statements have been attached. For brevity’s
sake the schedules and notes to the Financial Statements have not been attached. The Financial
Statements of Transferee Company are available on the website of the Transferee Company:
www.purplefinance.in.

35.6 There are no investigation proceedings under the provisions of Chapter X1V of the Companies Act, 2013
and no winding up proceedings instituted and/or pending against the Transferor Company and/or the
Transferee Company.

35.7 The Scheme does not involve any debt restructuring and therefore the requirement to disclose details of
debt restructuring is not applicable.

35.8 Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons of Transferee Company:

Sr. Category Effect of the Scheme
No.
1. Shareholders There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Shareholders of

PFL. Pursuant to this Scheme, as part of the consideration for
merger, PFL will issue and allot in aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore
Five Lacs Ninety-Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each (the “New Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity
shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs.
10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity share
of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them in CFL (“New Shares
Entitlement Ratio™).

The New Shares which will be issued and allotted by PFL in terms
of this Scheme shall rank pari- passu in all respects with the existing
shares of the PFL, including in respect of dividends, if any, that may
be declared by the PFL, on or after the Effective Date.

2. Promoters There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Promoter
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Shareholders of PFL. The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly
control PFL.

3. Non-Promoter There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Non-Promoter

Shareholders Shareholders of PFL.
4, Key Managerial | There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the KMPs (other than
Personnel (KMP) | Directors) of PFL.
(other than
Directors)

5. Directors There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the Directors of PFL.

6. Depositors PFL does not have any public deposits and accordingly, it does not
have any depositors so the question of the scheme having effect on
depositor does not arise.

7. Creditors There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Creditors of PFL.

8. Debenture There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Debenture Holders

holders of PFL.

9. Deposit trustee & | PFL does not have any public deposit and accordingly, it does not have

Debenture trustee | any depositors or deposit trustee and so the question of scheme having
effect on depositor or deposit trustee does not arise.
Further, there is no debenture trustee in PFL as the Debentures issued on
September 21, 2023 and allotted on October 04, 2023 are unsecured in
nature. Thus, the question of scheme having effect on debenture trustee
does not arise.

10. Employees of the | There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the Employees of PFL.

Company

35.9 Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons of Transferor Company:

Sr.

No.

Category

Effect of the Scheme

1.

Shareholders

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Shareholders of
CFL. Pursuant to this Scheme, as part of the consideration for
merger, PFL will issue and allot in aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore
Five Lacs Ninety-Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each (the “New Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity
shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs.
10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity share
of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them in CFL (“New Shares
Entitlement Ratio”).

The New Shares which will be issued and allotted by PFL in terms of
this Scheme shall rank pari- passu in all respects with the existing
shares of the PFL, including in respect of dividends, if any, that may
be declared by the PFL, on or after the Effective Date.

Promoters

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Promoter
Shareholders of CFL. The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly
control PFL.

Non-Promoter
Shareholders

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Non-Promoter
Shareholders of CFL.

Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP)
(other than

There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the KMPs (other than
Directors) of CFL.
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Directors)
5. Directors Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall, without any
further act or deed, stand dissolved without winding up and hence the
existing Directors of CFL will cease to exist.

6. Depositors CFL does not have any public deposits and accordingly, it does not
have any depositors so the question of the scheme having effect on
depositor does not arise.

7. Creditors CFL has no creditors as on date and therefore, the effect of the Scheme
on creditors does not arise.
8. Debenture CFL has no outstanding debenture and therefore, the effect of the
holders Scheme on debenture holders does not arise.
9. Deposit trustee & | CFL does not have any public deposit and accordingly, it does not have

Debenture trustee | any depositors or deposit trustee and so the question of scheme having
effect on depositor or deposit trustee does not arise.

Further, there are no debenture holders or debenture trustee in CFL as no
debentures are issued. Thus, the question of scheme having effect on
debenture holder or debenture trustee does not arise.

10. Employees of the | There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the Employees of CFL.
Company

35.10 Disclosure about effect of Scheme on material interests of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) and Debenture trustee:

Category Purple Finance Limited Canopy Finance Limited
Directors There is no Adverse effect of the | Pursuant to the Scheme coming into
Scheme on the Directors of PFL. effect, CFL shall, without any further act

or deed, stand dissolved without
winding up and hence the existing
Directors of CFL will cease to exist.
Key Managerial | There is no Adverse effect of the | There is no Adverse effect of the
Personnel (KMP) | Scheme on the KMPs (other than | Scheme on the KMPs (other than
(other than | Directors) of PFL. Directors) of CFL.

Directors)
Debenture trustee | There is no adverse effect of the | There are no debenture holders or
Scheme on the Debenture Holders | debenture trustee in CFL as no
of PFL. Further, there is no | debentures are issued. Thus, the question
debenture trustee in PFL as the | of scheme having effect on debenture
Debentures issued on September 21, | holder or debenture trustee does not
2023 and allotted on October 04, | arise.

2023 are unsecured in nature. Thus,
the question of scheme having effect
on debenture trustee does not arise

35.11 Considering the rationale and benefits, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company recommends the Scheme as it is in the best interest of the Company and its
stakeholders.

35.12 The Audited accounts for the period ended 31t March, 2023 of the Transferee Company indicates that
it is in a solvent position and would be able to meet liabilities as arise in the course of business. There
is no likelihood that any creditors of the Transferee Company would lose or be prejudiced as a result
of this Scheme being passed since no compromise, sacrifice or waiver is at all called for from them nor
are their rights sought to be adversely modified in any manner. Hence, the Merger will not cast any
additional burden on the shareholders or creditors of the Transferee Company, nor will it adversely
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affect the interest of any of the shareholders or creditors.

35.13  None of the Directors or KMP are interested except upto the extent of their shareholdings stated under
paragraph 34 in the Transferee Company and Transferor Company, if any.

35.14  There are no Secured and Unsecured Creditors in the Transferor Company. Pursuant Order of Hon’ble
NCLT, Mumbai dated October 04, 2023. A Notice is issued to all the Secured and Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company under Section 230 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 with a
direction to submit their representations, if any, in connection with Scheme of Merger by Absorption
of Canopy Finance Limited (“Transferor Company”) by Purple Finance Limited (“Transferee
Company”) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 to the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench.

35.15 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are required to seek approvals / sanctions / no-
objections from certain regulatory and governmental authorities for the Scheme such as the Registrar
of Companies, Regional Director and the Official Liquidator and will obtain the same at the relevant
time.

35.16 In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand
revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and null and void.

35.17  For the purpose of Merger of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, Mr. Bhavesh M.
Rathod, (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No.
IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708 ("'Registered Valuer') have recommended a ratio of allotment of equity
shares as 1:1 i.e. 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for every 1
(one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them in CFL. Accordingly, the number of
shares to be issued by the Transferee Company to the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company
are 1,05,93,001 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Transferee Company in proportion
of their respective shareholding in the Transferor Company as on the Record Date. Mark Corporate
Advisors Private Limited, the Merchant Banker after having reviewed the valuation report of Mr.
Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) and on consideration of all the
relevant factors and circumstances, opined that in their view the Independent Registered Valuer’s
proposed valuation and share allotment is fair. Valuation methods and assumption considered for
arriving at Share Swap Ratio is given in Valuation Report as Annexure B. The copy of the Valuation
Report is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Transferor Company at 301 Corporate
Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, 3rd Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai
City, Maharashtra — 400 062.

35.18 A rreport adopted by the Directors of the Transferor Company, explaining effect of the Scheme on each
class of Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel, Promoters and non-promoter Shareholders, laying
out in particular the share allotment, is attached herewith. The Transferor Company does not have any
creditors, debenture holders, deposit trustee and debenture trustee. There will be no adverse effect on
account of the Scheme as far as the employees of the Transferor Company are concerned.

35.19  Arreport adopted by the Directors of the Transferee Company, explaining effect of the Scheme on each
class of Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel, Promoters and non-promoter Shareholders, laying
out in particular the share allotment, is attached herewith. The Transferee Company does not have any
debenture holders, deposit trustee and debenture trustee. There will be no adverse effect on account of
the Scheme as far as the employees, and creditors of the Transferee Company are concerned.

35.20 Itis confirmed that the copy of Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption has been filed with Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai.
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36. Inspection
The electronic copy of the following documents shall be available for inspection by the Equity
Shareholders of the Transferee Company in the investor section of the website of the Company i.e.
www.purplefinance.in

i.  Copy of the Audited financial statements of the Transferor Company as on 31 March, 2021,
315t March, 2022 and 31% March, 2023, Unaudited Financial Statements as on 30" June, 2023;

ii.  Copy of the Audited financial statements of the Transferee Company as on 31% March, 2021,
315t March, 2022 and 31% March, 2023, Unaudited Financial Statements as on 30" June, 2023;

iii.  Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Transferor Company;

iv.  Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Transferee Company;

v.  Scheme of Merger by Absorption;

vi.  Copy of the Order dated October 04, 2023 passed by NCLT, Mumbai Bench in CA(CAA)
NO./202/MB-1/2023 of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

vil. Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor and Transferee Company;

viii. Copy of the resolutions dated November 15, 2022 passed by Board of Directors of the
Transferee and Transferor Companies approving the Scheme.

iX.  The certificate issued by Vasant Agre & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the erstwhile
Statutory Auditors of the Transferee Company to the effect that the accounting treatment,
proposed in the Scheme of Amalgamation is in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

X. The certificate issued by SDG & Co, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the
Transferor Company to the effect that the accounting treatment, proposed in the Scheme of
Amalgamation is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Xi. Copy of Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod,
(Registered  Valuer-  Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No.
IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708 (*'Registered Valuer").

xii. ~ Copy of the Fairness Opinion dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors
Private Limited, Merchant Banker.

Xiii. Copy of the Audit Committee Report dated November 15, 2022 of the Transferor Company.

xiv.  Copy of the Report of Committee of Independent Directors dated November 15, 2022 of the
Transferor Company.

XV. Certificate on adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of information in Abridged
Prospectus of Purple Finance Limited and Abridged Prospectus as provided in Part E of
Schedule VI of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
including applicable information pertaining to Purple Finance Limited.

XVi. Copy of the complaint reports dated December 23, 2022 submitted by the Transferor
Company.
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Annexure A

SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION
OF

CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

BY
PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

This Scheme of Merger is presented under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for Merger by Absorption of
Canopy Finance Limited ("CFL” or "Transferor Company") by Purple Finance
Limited ("PFL" or "Transferee Company"). This Scheme also provides for
various other matters consequential and otherwise integrally connected therewith.

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

Part | deals with the Introduction and Rationale;

Part 11 deals with the Definitions, Interpretations and ShareCapital;
Part 111 deals with Merger of CFL with PFL;

Part IV deals with the Accounting Treatment;

Part V deals with the General Clauses; and

mmoow P

Part VI deals with the General Terms and Conditions.

PART I
INTRODUCTION, RATIONALE AND OPERATION OF
THE SCHEME

1.1. CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

111, CFL having CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399 was originally
incorporated under the name of "Kanisk Udyog Viniyog Limited” under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on June 26, 1981 issued by the
Registrar of Companies, West Bengal and further Kanisk Udyog Viniyog
Limited changed their name to “Kartavya Udyog Viniyog Limited” vide
Certificate of Incorporation dated May 22, 2014. The Company received
the certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) dated
October 10, 2017. The name of the Company was further changed to
“Canopy Finance Limited” vide Certificate of Incorporation dated May
23, 2016.

Canopy Finaxce Litd.
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1.2.

121

1.2.2

The registered office of the company was shifted from State of West
Bengal to State of Assam pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 with effect from March 30, 2017, videCertificate of Registration of
Regional Director order dated May 05, 2017 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Shillong. Further, the registered office of the company was
again shifted from State of Assam to State of Maharashtra pursuant to the
No Objection Certificate received from Reserve Bank of India (“RBI)
dated January 10, 2022 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
with effect from March 14, 2022, vide Certificate of Registration of
Regional Director order dated April 12, 2022 issued by the Registrar of
Companies.

CFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank
of India having Registration Number N-13.02430 and is inter-alia
engaged in the business of lending money or financing Industrial
Enterprises by way of making loans and advances or by subscribing to
their Capital Structure. They carry out all the objectives of a NBFC
Company and is mainly dealing in lending loans and advances. The
Company is a Non-Deposit Taking Company.

The Company has its shares listed on the BSE Limited (“BSE”) having
Scrip ID as CANOPYFIN and on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
(“CSE”) having Scrip Code as 21114.

PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

PFL having CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037, was originally
incorporated as a Private Limited Company under the name of “Devipura
Balaji Securities & Investments Private Limited” under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 on November 09, 1993 issued by the Registrar
of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai. The Company was subsequently
converted into Public Limited Company as “Devipura Balaji Securities &
Investments Limited” vide fresh Certificateof Incorporation dated July 25,
1998. Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Limited acquired K K
Financial Services Private Limited on September 13, 2013 to
commence/carry on the business of non-banking financial institution
without accepting deposits. The Company received the certificate of
registration from Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) dated July 20, 1999
having Registration no. 13.01268. Pursuant to the aforesaid acquisition,
the company applied for name change to Registrar of Companies, Mumbai
and received a Certificate of Registration approving change in name to
‘Purple Finance Limited” vide Certificate of Incorporation dated
November 26, 2013. The Company also received an approval from RBI
for name change with effect from January 06, 2014.

PFL intends to become a new age digital NBFC inter-alia currently
engaged in the business of offering small secured business loans across
India predominantly in tier 111 & tier IV cities. Purple Finance Limited
with its superior technology platform aspires to simplify the existing
processes in the mortgages segment and is confident of making a
difference to the MSME borrowers with simplified funding options and
timely loan disbursements.
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2.1.8.
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2.1.10.

RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME
The merger of CFL with PFL is based on the following rationale:

CFL and PFL arelargely engaged in the same line of business activities.
The proposed merger will enable the integration of the business activities
of the Transferor Company (“CFL) with the Transferee Company
(“PFL”).

Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity’s
operational efficiency will increase, which will in turn allow the merged
entity to compete on a larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the
merged entity and the shareholders.

The combined Networth of both the entities will enable the merged entity
with more negotiation power for debt finance considering its size and
financial strength further the merged entity will have option of equity
raising.

This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and build a
stronger sustainable business. It will provide an opportunity to fully
leverage stronger networth capabilities, experience, expertise and
infrastructure of both the companies and thus increased ability for
promotion of business activities as well as for fund raising as may be
required for business development.

This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, financial
and human resource of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization
of these resources in the combined entity.

The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of operations and
management, rapid growth of the entity, optimum utilization of its
resources and optimization of the administrative and operative costs, in a
value creation for the shareholders and stakeholders of both CFL and PFL
as the combined amalgamated company will have improved efficiency,
market share, financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger
consolidated revenue andprofitability.

The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances which at present are required to be done separately
by the Transferee Company as well as by the Transferor Company.

The merger of CFL with PFL would result in consolidation of business
activities of both the companies and will facilitate effective management
of investments and synergies in operation.

The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employee of CFL
and PFL would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. Thus, the merger
is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders
of the companies and is not prejudicial to the interests of the concerned
shareholders, creditors or the public at large.
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4.15.
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OPERATION OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme is presented under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions of the relevant Act (as defined
hereinafter) for:

Merger of CFL with PFL;

Various other matters consequential or otherwise integrallyconnected
herewith.

PART Il

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the
following expression shall have the following meanings:

"Act" means the Companies Act, 2013, along with rules and regulations
issued thereunder, including, any statutory modifications, re-enactments
or amendments made thereto from time to time.

"Adjudicating Body(ies)" means the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench and the National Company Law Appellate
Tribunal as constituted and authorised as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for approving any scheme of arrangement,
compromise or reconstruction of companies under section 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 or any otherauthority having jurisdiction under
the Act to sanction the scheme.

"Appointed Date" means October 01, 2022 or such other date as the
Adjudicating Body(ies) may direct or fix, for the purpose of amalgamation
of CFL with PFL under this Scheme.

"Board" or "Board of Directors" means the board of directors of CFL or
PFL, as the case may be, and shall, unless it is repugnant to the context
or otherwise, include a committee of directors or any person authorized
by the board of directors or such committee of directors.

"Effective Date™ means the last of the dates on which the certified copies
of the Order(s) of the Adjudicating Body, are filed with the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai.

All references in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of the /
this Scheme™" or "Effectiveness of the Scheme™ or "Scheme taking effect"
shall mean the Effective Date.

"CFL" or "Transferor Company" means Canopy Finance Limited, a
company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
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registered office situated at 301, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal X
Road, 3™ Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai -
400062. The Permanent Account Number of CFL is AAFCK5317C.

“Charter Documents” means the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Companies;

"Governmental Authorities” means any applicable central, state or local
government, legislative body, regulatory or administrative authority,
agency or commission or quasi-governmental or privatebody or agency
lawfully exercising, or entitled to exercise, any administrative, executive,
judicial, legislative, regulatory, licensing, competition, tax, importing or
other governmental or quasi-governmental authority or any court, tribunal,
board,bureau, instrumentality, judicial or arbitral body having jurisdiction
over the territory of India.

"LODR" means the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 issued by the Securities andExchange
Board of India.

"Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of
CFL in consultation with Board of Directors of PFL for the purpose of
reckoning name of the equity shareholders of CFL, who shall be entitled
to receive the New Shares to be issued by PFL and for any other purpose
as provided in this Scheme.

"ROC" means the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai having
jurisdiction in relation to both the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

"Scheme™ or "the Scheme™ or "this Scheme” means this Scheme of
Merger by Absorption in its present form submitted to the relevant
Adjudicating Body with modification(s), approved orimposed or directed
by the relevant Adjudicating Body.

"SEBI Circulars™ means the circulars issued by Securities and Exchange
Board of India in relation to the amalgamations and arrangements carried
out under the Act and shall inter-alia include SEBI Master Circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021
including any amendments, if any.

"PFL" or "Transferee Company" means Purple Finance Limited
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956and
having its registered office at Room No. 11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber 349/
353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400 003.
The Permanent Account Number of PFL is AAACD1539Q.

"Transferor Undertaking™ means and includes:

All the assets and properties of CFL, whether real, tangible or intangible,
present or future, actual or contingent, or whether recorded in the books
or not, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date;

All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of CFL, whether fixed,
contingent or absolute, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date;

Without prejudice to the generality of sub-clause 4.1.15.1 and 4.1.15.2
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above, the Transferor Undertaking shall mean and include:

all the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable, real or
personal, fixed assets, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal,
tangible or intangible, present or contingent assets including stock,
investments, insurance policies, claims, powers, authorities, allotments,
approvals, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements, rights,
titles, interests, benefits, advantages, lease-hold rights, tenancy rights,
permits, authorisations, quota rights, including reserves, provisions, funds,
contributions (including to any provident fund, employee state insurance,
gratuity fund or any other schemes or benefits foremployees), utilities,
electricity, telephone, data, water and other service connections, books,
records (including employee records and files), files, papers, engineering
and process information, computer programmes along with licenses,
drawings, backup copies, websites, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations,
sales and advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information, and
other records, whether in physical form or electronic form, benefits of
agreements, contracts and arrangements, powers, authorities, balances
with all regulatory authorities, liberties, advantages, easements and all the
right, title, interest, goodwill, reserves, provisions, advances, receivables,
funds, cash, bank balances, accounts, earnest moneys/ security deposits
and all other rights, claims and powers, of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated belonging to or in the possession of or granted in
favour of or enjoyed by CFL as on the commencement of the Appointed
Date and all earnest money and/or deposits including security deposits
paid by CFL as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and all other
rights, obligations, benefits available under any rules, regulations, statutes
including direct and indirect tax laws, central goods and services tax, state
goods and services tax and particularly Sales Tax benefits, advance taxes,
self-assessment tax, tax deducted at source, CENVAT benefits, import and
export benefits and customduty benefits, MAT credit, tax deferrals,
accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed tax depreciation of CFL;

any license fee with any Governmental Authority that may have been paid
by CFL,

all employees of CFL;

and in each case, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and as
modified and altered from time to time till the Effective Date.

All terms and expressions which are used in this Scheme but not defined
herein shall, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning
thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under the Act, the
Income-tax Act, 1961, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956,
the Depositories Act, 1996 (as the case may be) or other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be, including any statutory
amendment,modification or re-enactment thereof, from time to time.

INTERPRETATION
In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:
words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa;

headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored
for the purposes of interpretation;
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6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

references to the word "include" or "including" shall be construed without
limitation;

a reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule is, unless
indicated to the contrary, a reference to an article, clause, section,
paragraph or schedule of this Scheme;

unless otherwise defined, the reference to the word "days" shall mean
calendar days;

references to dates and times shall be construed to be references to Indian
dates and times;

reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to,or
replacement or novation of, that document;

word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme will have the
meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them; and

references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate
(whether incorporated or not), government, state or agency of a state or
any joint venture, association, partnership, works council or employee
representatives' body (whether or not having separate legal personality).

SHARE CAPITAL

The Share Capital of CFL as on 30" September, 2022 is as under:

Particulars (Amount in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 15,00,00,000
Total 15,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
1,05,93,001 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,59,30,010
Total 10,59,30,010

The Share Capital of PFL as on 30" September, 2022 is as under:

Particulars (Amountin Rs.)

Authorised Share Capital
3,56,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 35,60,00,000
Total 35,60,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

2,30,21,953 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 23,02,19,530
Total 23,02,19,530

PFL has reserved 34,53,293 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each
under “Purple Finance Employee Stock Option Scheme 2022" (hereinafter
referred to as “Purple Finance ESOP Scheme 2022”) for the eligible
employees of PFL. The total number of shares entitled under grant under
Purple Finance ESOP Scheme 2022 on 17" September, 2022 are
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7.1.
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26,60,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each.

The options granted to Employees shall vest as follows:

Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
25% 25% 25% 25%

Vesting schedule shall not commence before the expiry of one year and may
extend upto such period from the date of each individual grant as may be
decided by the Committee.

As on date of the approval of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of
CFL and PFL, there is no change in the capital structure of CFL and PFL.

PART I11
MERGER OF CFL WITH PFL

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF ASSETS AND LIABITIESOF
CFL INTO PFL

The entire assets, liabilities, Investments, business and undertaking
(including, the Transferor Undertaking) of CFL shall, with effect from the
Appointed Date and without any further act or deed, be and the same shall
stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to or
vested in PFL, as a going concern, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230
to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions of the
relevant Act and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(1B) and 47
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the provisions of this Scheme in relation to
the mode of transfer and vesting of assets. This Scheme is a 'Merger by
Absorption' in terms of the Explanation provided in Section 232 of the Act
and shall be deemed to be regarded as an ‘Amalgamation’ in terms of Section
2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to
"Amalgamation” as specified under Section 2(1B) and other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. If any terms or provisions of the
Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the
said section and other related provisions at a later date including resulting
from a retrospective amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever,
till the time the Scheme becomes effective, the provisions of the said section
and other related provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and
the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent determined necessary to
comply with Section 2(1B) and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The assets of CFL, which are moveable in nature or incorporeal property
or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by
endorsement and acknowledgement of possession, shall be so transferred
by CFL and shall become the property of PFL without any act or deed on
the part of CFL without requiring any separate deed or instrument or
conveyance for the same to the end and intent that the property and
benefits therein passes to PFL.
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7.5.

7.6.

7.1.

7.8.

7.9.

7.10.

The assets of CFL on the Appointed Date shall upon the Scheme coming
into effect, without any further act, instrument or deed, betransferred to
and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferredand vested in PFL
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the vesting of all such
assets shall take place from the Effective Date.

The assets of CFL, acquired by CFL on and from the Appointed Date upto
the Effective Date, shall also without any further act, instrument or deed
stand transferred to or be deemed to have beentransferred to PFL upon the
Scheme coming into effect.

For avoidance of doubt, upon the Scheme coming into effect, all the rights,
title, interest and claims of CFL in any leasehold properties shall, pursuant
to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions
of Act, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested in or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in PFL.

For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing, it is clarified that upon the Scheme coming into effect, all
approvals, permits, quotas, environmental approval and consents,
permissions (municipal and any other statutory permission), licences,
accreditations to trade and industrialbodies, privileges, powers, facilities,
certificates, clearances, membership, subscriptions, entitlements,
incentives, engagements, remissions, remedies, powers, facilities,
rehabilitation schemes, authorities, subsidies, concession, special status
and other benefits or privileges (granted by any Governmental Authorities
or by any other person) any exemptions or waivers of every kind and
description of whatsoever nature, powers of attorney given by, issued to
or executed in favour of CFL, shall stand transferred to PFL as if the same
were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of PFL and PFL
shall be bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties thereunder,
and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to PFL.

As a consequence of the amalgamation of CFL with PFL in accordance
with this Scheme, the recording of change in name from CFL to PFL,
whether for the purposes of any licence, permit, approval or any other
reason, or whether for the purposes of any transfer, registration, mutation
or any other reason, shall be carried out by the concerned statutory or
regulatory or any other authority without the requirement of payment of
any transfer or registration fee or any other charge or imposition
whatsoever.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, PFL may, at any
time after the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if required by any applicable law or otherwise, take
such actions or execute such documents or deeds or make such
applications to the Governmental Authorities or any third person for the
purposes of transfer/vesting of the approvals, sanctions, consents, permits,
rights, entitlements, contracts or arrangements to which CFL was entitled
to or party to, as the case may be and such authority or third party shall
pursuant to sanction of this Scheme by Adjudicating Body, deem to take
on record in the name of PFL. PFL shall make applications to any
Governmental Authorities orany third persons (as the case may be) as may
be necessary in this behalf.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and
notwithstanding the fact that the vesting of CFL occurs by virtue of this
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7.12.

7.13.

7.14.

Scheme itself, PFL may, at any time after the Scheme coming into effect
in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or
otherwise, execute deeds (not limited to deeds of adherence),
confirmations or other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party
to any contract or arrangements to which CFL was a party or any writing
as may be necessary to be executed in order to give formal effect to the
above provisions. PFL shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be
deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of CFL
and to carry out or perform all such formalities and compliances as
required by CFL.

PFL shall be entitled to the benefit of all insurance policies which have
been issued in respect of CFL and the name of PFL shall be substituted as
"Insured" in the policies as if PFL was initially a party.

PFL shall be entitled to all the development rights held in the name of CFL
and the name of PFL shall be substituted in the document related thereto.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities and obligations,
whether or not provided for in the books of accounts and whether
disclosed or undisclosed in the balance sheet of CFL, as on the close of
the business on the day immediately preceding the Appointed Date, shall
become the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of PFL. Upon the
Scheme coming into effect, PFL shall, in relation to all debts, liabilities
and obligations provided for and disclosed in the books of accounts and /
or balance sheet of CFL meet, discharge and satisfy the same to the
exclusion of CFL.

With effect from the Appointed Date, and subject to the provisions of this
Scheme, the liabilities of CFL including, but not limited to all secured and
unsecured debts, sundry creditors, liabilities (including contingent
liabilities), and all duties and obligations (including any guarantees,
indemnities, letter of creditor any other instrument or arrangement which
may give rise to a contingent liability in whatever form) of every kind,
nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or
incurred or utilized for its business activities and operations, shall,
pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by the Adjudicating Body and
under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed
or matter or thing be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have
been transferred to and vested in PFL, along with any charge,
encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the same shall be assumed by
PFL to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date so as to
become as and from the Appointed Date, the liabilities of PFL on the same
terms and conditions as were applicable to CFL, without any consent of
any  third party or other person who is a party to the contract or
arrangements by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen, in order to
give effect to the provisions of this Clause. Further, any existing credit
facilities which have been sanctioned to CFL by the bankers, financial
institutions and any third party and which is standing as on the Appointed
Date but before the Effective Date shall upon the Scheme coming into
effect shall ipso facto extend to PFL.

Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations of
CFL as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or satisfied by CFL
after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge
or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of PFL.

10
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7.17.

7.18.

7.19.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all guarantees, indemnities and
contingent liabilities of CFL shall also, without any further act or deed, be
transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to PFL so as to become as
and from the Appointed Date, as the guarantees, indemnities and
contingent liabilities of PFL and it shall not be necessary to obtain the
consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract
or arrangement by virtue of which such guarantees, indemnities and
contingent liabilities have arisen or given, in order to give effect to the
provisions of this Clause.

The transfer and vesting of CFL as aforesaid, shall be subject to the
existing securities, charges, hypothecation and mortgages, if any,
subsisting over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof
of CFL, provided however, any reference in any security documents or
arrangements, to which CFL is a party, wherein the assets of CFL have
been or are offered or agreed to be offered as security for any financial
assistance or obligations, shall be construed as reference only to the assets
pertaining to CFL as are vested in PFL by virtue of this Scheme, to the
end and intent that such security, charges, hypothecation and mortgage
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the other assets of PFL,
provided further that the securities, charges, hypothecation and mortgages
(if any subsisting) over and in respect of the assets or any part thereof of
PFL shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof and this
Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges,
hypothecation or mortgages to the end and intent that such securities,
charges,hypothecation and mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to
extend, to any of other assets of CFL vested in PFL. Notwithstanding
anything contrary provided in this Scheme, it is clarified that this Scheme
shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility
created by CFL which shall vest in PFL by virtue of the vesting of CFL
with PFL and PFL shall not be obliged to create any further or additional
security therefore after the amalgamation has become operative.

Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, CFL and PFL may execute
any instruments or documents or do all the acts and deeds as may be
considered appropriate, including the filing of necessary particulars and/or
modification(s) of charge(s), with therespective ROC, Sub Registrar of
Assurances and any other Governmental Authorities to give formal effect
to the above provisions, if required.

All inter party transactions between CFL and PFL as may be outstanding
on the Appointed Date or which may take place subsequent to the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall be considered as
intra party transactions for all purposesfrom the Appointed Date. Any
loans or other obligations, if any, due inter-se i.e. between CFL and PFL
as on the Appointed Date, and thereafter till the Effective Date, shall stand
automatically extinguished.

All existing and future incentives, benefits, brought forward losses (if
any), book unabsorbed depreciation, tax unabsorbed depreciation, un-
availed credits including MAT credits and exemptions and other statutory
benefits, including in respect of income tax, excise (including cenvat),
customs, central goods and services tax, state goods and services tax,
integrated goods and services tax, value added tax, sales tax, service tax
etc. to which CFL is entitled to in terms of the various statutes / schemes
/ policies, etc. of Union and State Governments shall be available to and
shall vest in PFL upon this Scheme becoming effective. Accordingly,
upon the Scheme becoming effective, PFL is expressly permitted to revise,
if it becomes necessary, its Income tax returns, Sales tax returns, Excise
& Cenvat returns, service tax returns, GST, other tax returns, and to claim

11
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7.21.

7.22.

7.23.

7.24.

refunds/ credits, pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme. PFL is also
expressly permitted to claim refunds and credits in respect of any
transaction between or amongst CFL and PFL.

All taxes, including, income-tax, tax on book profits, service tax, GST,
value added tax, central goods and service tax, state goods and service tax,
integrated goods and services tax etc. paid or payable by CFL in respect
of the operations and/ or the profits of CFL before the Appointed Date,
shall be on account of CFL and,in so far as it relates to the tax payment
(including, without limitation, income-tax, tax on book profits, value
added tax, etc.) whether by way of deduction at source, advance tax or
otherwise howsoever, by CFL in respect of the profits or activities or
operation of CFL after the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to
be the corresponding item paid by PFL and shall, in all proceedings, be
dealt with accordingly. Any tax deducted at source by CFL / PFL on
payables to CFL/ PFL on account of inter corporate loans or balances
between CFL and PFL which has been deemed not to be accrued, shall be
deemed to be advance taxes paid by PFL and shall, in all proceedings, be
dealtwith accordingly.

Any refund, under the Income-tax Act, 1961, central goods and services
tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goods and services tax, service
tax laws, excise duty laws, central sales tax,

GST laws, applicable state value added tax laws or other applicable laws
/ regulations dealing with taxes / duties / levies due to CFL consequent to
the assessment made on CFL (including any refund for which no credit is
taken in the accounts of CFL) as on the date immediately preceding
the Appointed Date shall also belong to and be received by PFL, upon
this Scheme becoming effective.

Any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, central goods and
services tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goodsand services
tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, central sales tax, applicable state
value added tax laws or other applicablelaws/regulations dealing with
taxes/ duties/ levies of CFL to the extent not provided for or covered by
tax provision in the accounts made as on the date immediately preceding
the Appointed Date shall be transferred to PFL.

All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment ordersreceived or
presented for encashment which are in the name of CFL after the Effective
Date shall be accepted by the bankers of PFL and credited to the account
of PFL, if presented by PFL. Similarly, the banker of PFL shall honour all
cheques issued by CFL for payment after the Effective Date. If required,
CFL shall allow maintaining of banks accounts in the name of CFL
by PFL for such time as may be determined to be necessary byCFL
and PFL for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that
have been issued in the name of CFL. It is hereby expressly clarified that
any legal proceedings by or against CFL in relation to cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for
encashment which are in the name of CFL shall be instituted, or as the
case may be, continued, by or against, PFL after the coming into effect of
the Scheme.

Pursuant to the order of the Adjudicating Body, PFL shall file the relevant

notifications and communications in relation to assignment, transfer,
cancellation, modification, or encumbrance of any license/ certificate and

any other registration including but not limited to central goods and services

tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goods and services tax, value

added tax, excise, service tax, income tax, IEC Code, ESI, company

12



8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

registration number, PF, etc. if any, for the record of the appropriate

authorities, which shall take them on record.

ISSUE OF NEW SHARES

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further act or deed on the
part of PFL, PFL will, in consideration of transfer and vesting of CFL into PFL
in terms of this Scheme, issue and allot in aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five
Lacs Ninety-Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the “New
Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of CFL in the ratio
of 1:1i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL
for every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them in
CFL (“New Shares Entitlement Ratio”). The New Shares will be issued in the
New Shares Entitlement Ratio to registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of
CFL whose names are recorded in the register of equity shareholders of CFL on
the Record Date.

Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial
Assets) have issued the report dated November 14, 2022 on the aforesaid
New Shares Entitlement Ratio adopted under this Scheme. Mark
Corporate Advisors Private Limited, Merchant Banker, has provided its
fairness opinion on the aforesaid New Shares Entitlement Ratio. The
aforesaid report on New Shares Entitlement Ratio and Fairness Opinion
has been duly considered by the Boards of Directors of CFL and PFL,
respectively.

After detailed deliberation and discussions at the meeting held on
November 15, 2022 of the Board of Directors of PFL, for the benefit of
the shareholders of CFL, have decided to issue shares to the members of
CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e. 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each credited
as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of
Rs. 10/- each held by them in CFL.

PFL, shall, increase its authorised share capital, to the extent required, in
order to issue the New Shares under this Scheme in accordance with the
procedure prescribed under Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013,
without prejudice to the right of PFL to avail set off for the fees paid by
CFL as per Clause 15 in terms of Section 232(3) (i) of the Act.

The New Shares, to be issued by PFL pursuant to Clause 8.1 above, shall
be issued and allotted to all the members of CFL in Demat form i.e.
dematerialized shares into the account in which shares of CFL are held or
such other account as is intimated in writing by the shareholders to CFL
and/ or its registrar provided such intimation has been received by CFL
and/or its registrar at least 7 (seven) days before the Record Date. All those
shareholders who hold shares of CFL in physical form shall also receive
the equity shares to be issued by PFL, in dematerialized form provided the
details of their account with the depository participant are intimated in
writing to CFL and/ or its registrar provided such intimation has been
received by CFL and/or its registrar at least 7 (seven) days before the
Record Date. If no such intimation is received from any shareholder who
holds shares of CFL in physical form 7 (seven) days before the Record
Date, or if the details furnished by any shareholder do not permit electronic
credit of the shares of PFL, then such shares shall be kept in Demat
Suspense Account which shall be operated by the Directors of PFL for the
benefit of such shareholders or shall be dealt with as provided under the
Applicable Law and will be credited to the respective depository
participant accounts of such shareholders as and when the details of such
shareholder’s account with the depository participant are intimated in
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8.8.

8.9.

8.10.

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

writing to PFL, if permitted under Applicable Law.

In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether
lodged or outstanding, of any shareholder of CFL, the Board of Directors,
or any committee thereof, of CFL shall be empowered in appropriate
cases, even subsequent to the Record Date, as the case may be, to
effectuate such a transfer in CFL, as if such changes in registered holder
were operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties
arising to CFL or PFL, as the case may be, in respect of such shares.

In the event the New Shares are required to be issued and allotted to such
shareholders of CFL, being non-resident, the issue ofsuch shares shall
be in accordance with the provisions of the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 and the applicable rules and regulations made
thereunder (for the time being in force, including, any statutory
modifications, re-enactments or amendments made thereto from time to
time).

The New Shares, to be issued and allotted by PFL, in terms of this Scheme,
shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and
Articles of Association of PFL. The New Shares, to be issued and allotted,
shall rank pari- passu in all respects with the existing shares of PFL,
including in respect of dividends, if any, that may be declared by PFL, on
or after the Effective Date.

The issue and allotment of the New Shares in PFL to the relevant
shareholders of CFL as provided in the Scheme shall be carried out and
the same would not require following of the procedure laid down under
Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provisions of the relevant Act.

The New Shares to be issued by PFL under this Scheme pursuant to
Clause 8.1 in respect of any equity shares of CFL which are held in
abeyance under the provisions of Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions of the relevant Act shall, pending
allotment or settlement of dispute by the order of court or otherwise, also
be held in abeyance by CFL and PFL.

For the purpose of issue of the New Shares to the equity shareholders of
CFL, PFL may, if and to the extent required, apply for and obtain the
required statutory approvals from the Governmental Authorities for the
issue and allotment by PFL of such New Shares.

Subsequent to the sanction of the Scheme, PFL will make an application
for listing of its equity shares, including, the New Shares on the stock
exchange in which the shares of CFL are listed, in pursuance to the
relevant regulations including, Securities and Exchange Boardof India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
read with the SEBI Circulars.

The shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the
depositories system until listing / trading permission is given by the
designated stock exchange i.e. BSE Limited.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in PFL

between the Record Date and the listing of the shares of PFL by the
relevant stock exchanges in terms of this Scheme.
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10.

10.1.

10.2.

11.

11.1.

11.2.

11.3.

PFL and CFL shall duly comply with various provisions of the LODR read
with the SEBI Circulars.

CANCELLATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all the loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or any kind of debts, as the case may be, paid or
subscribed by CFL in PFL and vice versa shall, without any further act or
deed, get cancelled at their respective face value.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any instrument either issued by PFL
or CFL in relation to any outstanding loans, advances and/or any kind of
debts, as the case may be, as set out in Clause 9.1 shall also, without any
further act or deed, get cancelled.

The obligations in respect of aforesaid loans, advances or anykind of
debts, as the case may be, shall come to an end and a corresponding
suitable effect shall be given in the books of accounts and records of PFL.
If required reduction/ cancellation of such loans, advances or any kind of
debts shall be reflected in the books of accounts and records of PFL.

DISSOLUTION OF CFL

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall, without any further act
or deed, stand dissolved without winding up. The name of CFL shall be
struck off from the records of the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and
PFL shall make necessary filings in this regard.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall also surrender its RBI
license.

PART IV
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN BOOKS OF PFL

Upon the Scheme being Effective, PFL, the Transferee Company shall
account for the Amalgamation of CFL, the Transferor Company in its
books of accounts with effect from the Effective Date in accordance
applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 103 — “Business
Combination” as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the provisions of
section 133 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, read
together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

All the assets and liabilities of CFL, the Transferor Company are
transferred to and vested in the PFL, the Transferee Company shall be
recorded at their respective fair values as appearing in the books of
accounts of the Transferor Company in accordance with the requirement
of Ind AS.

The balance, if any, in the Reserves account or credit or debit balance of
profit and loss account of Transferor Company, as the case may be, shalt
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12.1.

12.2.

13.

13.1.
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be transferred to and aggregated with the corresponding reserves in the
books of accounts of Transferee Company.

PART V
GENERAL CLAUSES

STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES

On the Scheme coming into effect, all the employees of CFL in service on
such date shall be deemed to have become employees of PFL with effect
from the Effective Date without any break in their service and on the basis
of continuity of service and the terms and conditions of their employment
with PFL shall not be less favourable than those applicable to them with
reference to CFL on the Effective Date. The position, rank and designation
of the employees would however be decided by PFL. Any salary,
compensation, fringe benefits, perquisites and other kind of consideration
given by CFL from the Appointed Date till the Effective Date will be
deemed to have been paid by PFL.

In so far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or any other Special Fund
created or existing for the benefit of the employees of CFL are concerned,
upon the Scheme coming into effect, PFL shall, stand substituted for CFL
for all purposes whatsoever in relation to the administration or operation
of such Fund or Funds or in relation to the obligation to make
contributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the provisions
thereof as per the terms provided in the respective Trust Deeds, if
any, to the end and intent that all rights, duties, powers and obligations of
CFL in relation to such Fund or Funds shall become those of PFL and all
the rights, duties and benefits of the employees employed in CFL under
such Funds and Trusts shall be protected, subject to the provisions of law
for the time being in force. The contributions made by CFL in respect of
its employees to such Fund or Funds for any period subsequent to the
Appointed Date shall be deemed to be contributions made by PFL. It is
clarified that the services of the employees of CFL will be treated as
having been continuous for the purpose of the said Fund or Funds.

CONTRACTS, DEEDS AND STATUTORY CONSENTS

Subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature of
CFL which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the
Effective Date shall be in full force against or in favour of PFL, and may
be enforced as fully and effectively as if, instead of CFL, PFL has been a
party or beneficiary thereto. PFL shall, if necessary, to give formal effect
to this Clause, enter into and / or issue and / or execute deeds, writings or
confirmations or enter into arrangement, confirmation or novation to
which CFL is a party.

PFL may, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in
accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required, under anylaw or
otherwise, enter into, or issue or execute deeds, writings, confirmations,
novations, declarations, or other documents with,or in favour of any
party to any contract or arrangement to which CFL is a party or any
writings as may be necessary to be executed in order to give formal effect
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14.

14.1.

15.

15.1.

15.2.

15.3.

to the above provisions. PFL shall be deemed to be authorised to execute
any such writings on behalf and in the name of CFL and to carry out or
perform all such formalities or compliances required for the purposes
referred to above on the part of CFL.

PFL shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to the
relevant Governmental Authorities (including, the Court, Tribunal, Debt
Recovery Tribunal, as the case may be or any other agency, department or
other authorities concerned as may be necessary under law), for such
consents, approvals and sanctions which PFL, respectively, may require
to own and operate all or any party of CFL.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the resolutions of CFL including
the approvals that may have been obtained by CFL from its shareholders
and which are valid and subsisting on the Effective Date, as are considered
necessary by the Board of Directors of PFL shall be considered as
resolutions of PFL. If any such resolutions have any monetary limits
approved under the provisions of the Act or of any other applicable
statutory provisions, then the said limits, as are considered necessary by
the Board of Directors of PFL, shall be added to the limits, if any, under
the like resolutions passed by PFL.

MERGING OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, in accordance with theprovisions of
Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 the authorized share capital of
CFL of Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crores only) shall stand
combined / consolidated with the authorized share capital of PFL and on
the Scheme coming into effect, the authorised share capital of PFL shall,
without any further act, deed or action, stand increased (post combination)
and reconstituted to Rs. 50,60,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Sixty Lakhs
only)divided into 5,06,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of PFL shall be amended by
deleting the clause and replacing it by the following:

"The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 50,60,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Crores Sixty Lakhs only)divided into 5,06,00,000 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

It is hereby clarified that an increase in authorised share capital of PFL, if
required, shall be effected as an integral part of this Scheme without any
further act or deed on the part of PFL and the consent of the shareholders
to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting
this amendment. PFL shall not be obliged to follow the procedure or filing
as required under Sections 13, 61, 64 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
any other applicable provisions of the relevant Act. It is further clarified
that no registration fee / ROC fees, stamp duty etc., shall be payable by
PFL. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the fees paid by CFL on the
authorised share capital of CFL shall, without any act or deed, be available
as a set off to PFL in terms of Section 232(3) (i) of the Act.
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15.4.

16.

16.1.

16.2.

16.3.

17.

17.1.

17.1.1.

17.1.2.

17.1.3.

The aforesaid quantum of merging of authorised share capital of CFL with
PFL and consequent amendment to the Memorandumof Association of
PFL is indicative in nature and the same shall be subject to change due to
any increase in authorized share capital of CFL or PFL pursuant to the
Appointed Date till the Scheme coming into effect. Any such increase in
the authorised share capital of CFL or PFL pursuant to the Appointed Date
till the Scheme coming into effect shall stand ipso facto added or clubbed
to aggregate authorised share capital of PFL as set out in Clause 15.1
above.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Any suit, petition, appeal or other proceeding of whatsoever nature and
any orders of court, judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal or other
Governmental Authorities enforceable by or against CFL including
without limitation any restraining orders (including order under section
281B of the Income-tax Act, 1961) pending before any court, judicial or
quasi-judicial tribunal or any other forum, relating to CFL, whether by or
against CFL, pending as on the Effective Date, shall not abate or be
discontinued or in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation of CFL or of any order of or direction passed or issued in
the amalgamation proceedings or anything contained in this Scheme, but
by virtue of the order sanctioning the Scheme, such legal proceedings shall
be continued and any prosecution shall be enforced by or against PFL in
the same manner and to the same extent as would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and / orenforced by or against CFL, as if this
Scheme had not been implemented.

After the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date, CFL shall defend
all legal proceedings, other than in the ordinary course of business, with
the advice and instructions of PFL.

The transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities under the Scheme and
the continuance of the proceedings by or against PFL shall not affect any
transaction or proceeding already completed by CFL between the
Appointed Date and the Effective Date to the end and intent that PFL
accepts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by and / or on behalf
of CFL as acts, deeds and things done and executed by and on behalf of
PFL.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL THE EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date and up to the Effective Date:

CFL shall carry on its business and activities in the normal course of
business till the vesting of the Transferor Undertaking and amalgamation
of CFL with PFL on the Effective Date and shall be deemed to have held
or stood possessed of and shall hold and stand possessed of all the assets
of CFL for and on account of and in trust for PFL;

all the profits or income accruing or arising to CFL in relation to the
Transferor Undertaking or the expenditure or losses arising or incurred by
CFL shall for all purposes be treated and be deemed to be and accrued as
the profits and income or expenditure or losses of PFL.

CFL shall carry on their business activities with general prudenceand shall
not, without prior written consent of PFL, alienate, charge or otherwise
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17.1.4.

17.1.5.

17.1.6.

17.1.7.

18.

19.

20.

20.1.

deal with or dispose off any of its business undertaking or any part thereof
(except in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to any pre-existing
obligations undertaken by CFL prior to the Appointed Date).

CFL shall also be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, toapply to
the Central Government, State Government, and all other agencies,
departments and statutory authorities concerned, including Securities &
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited. Wherever necessary for such consents, approval and
sanctions which PFL may require including the registration, approvals,
exemptions, reliefs, etc., as may be required to be granted under any law
for time being in force for carrying on business by PFL.

CFL shall not make any modification to its capital structure, either by
increase, decrease, reclassification, sub-division or reorganization or in
any other manner, whatsoever, except by mutual consent of the Boards of
Directors of CFL and of PFL.

all the taxes of CFL in relation to the Transferor Undertakingpaid or
payable by CFL, including Income Tax Refunds receivable, Tax Credits
such as TDS Deducted by Customers / Banks, CENVAT Credit Balances,
Goods and Services Tax Credit Balances, Goods and Services Tax
Refunds due and Service Tax Refunds due, etc. shall be deemed to be taxes
paid or payable by or Credits available (as the case may be) for PFL; and

CFL shall, with simultaneous intimation to PFL, take major policy
decisions in respect of its assets and liabilities and its present capital
structure.

RATIFICATION

Except as provided in the Clauses above, PFL shall accept all acts, deeds
and things relating to the Transferor Undertaking,done and executed by
and/or on behalf of CFL on and after the Appointed Date as acts, deeds
and things done and executed by and / or on behalf of PFL, as the case
may be.

DIVIDEND, PROFIT, BONUS, RIGHT SHARES

At any time upto the Effective Date CFL shall not declare dividend,
distribute profits, or issue or allot any right shares or bonus shares or any
other security converting into equity shares or other share capital or obtain
any other financial assistance converting into equity shares or other share
capital, unless agreed to by the Board of Directors of PFL.

PART VII
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO ADJUDICATING BODY

CFL and PFL shall, with all reasonable despatch, make applications /
petitions (jointly, if permissible) under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act to the
relevant Adjudicating Body, for sanctioning of this Scheme and all matters
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21.

21.1.

21.2.

22.

22.1.

22.1.1.

22.1.2.

22.1.3.

22.1.4.

22.1.5.

ancillary or incidental thereto.

MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

Upon prior approval from the Adjudicating Body, CFL and PFL(by their
respective Board of Directors) may assent from time to time on behalf of
persons concerned to any modifications/amendments to this Scheme
(including but not limited to the terms and conditions thereof) or any
conditions or limitations which the relevant Adjudicating Body, or any
authorities under the law may deem fit to approve or impose and to resolve
any doubt or difficulties that may arise for carrying out this Scheme and
to do and execute all such acts, deeds, mattersand things necessary for
putting the Scheme into effect.

For the purpose of giving effect of this Scheme or to any modifications or
amendments, thereof, the Directors of CFL and PFL, or any person
authorised in that behalf by the concerned Board of Directors, may give
and is / are authorised to give all such directions that are necessary or are
desirable including directions for settling any doubts or difficulties that
may arise.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME

Unless otherwise decided by the Board of CFL and PFL, this Scheme is
specifically conditional upon and subject to:

the approval of the Scheme by the requisite majority of the respective
members and such class of persons of CFL and PFL, as required in terms
of the applicable provisions of the relevant Act as well as any requirements
that may be stipulated by the relevant Adjudicating Body in this respect;
the approval of the shareholders of transferor and transferee company
through e-voting and / or other mode as may be required under any
applicable law and the SEBI circular, after disclosure of all material facts
in the explanatory statement (including the applicable information
pertaining to the Transferee Company in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations)
or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed sent to the
shareholders. The scheme is conditional upon scheme being approved by
the PUBLIC shareholders through e-voting in terms of Part — | (A)(10) (b)
of SEBI Master circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021
and the Scheme shall be acted upon only if voted cast by the public
shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than the number of votes
cast by the public shareholders against it.

sanction of the relevant Adjudicating Body, being obtained under Sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions
of the Act, if so required on behalf of CFL and PFL;

the necessary certified copies of the order under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Act, and other applicable provisions of the Act are duly filed with the
Registrar of Companies;

approval of the Government of India and/ or Reserve Bank of India and/
or Securities and Exchange Board of India, if required and the consent of
the BSE Limited and CSE where such approval or consent is necessary;
and
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22.1.6. all other sanctions and approvals as may be required by law in respect of

23.

24.

24.1.

24.2.

24.3.

this Scheme being obtained.
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s)
approved or imposed or directed by the Adjudicating Body and/or by the
Board of Directors in terms of Clause 23 shall although be operative from
the Effective Date but shall be deemed to be retrospectively effective from
the Appointed Date in accordance with the provisions of Section 232 (6)
of the Act.

REVOCATION OF THE SCHEME

In the event of any of the said sanction and approval referred to in the
preceding Clauses 22 above not being obtained and/or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by applicable Adjudicating Body and/or the Order(s) not
being passed as aforesaid within two (2) years from the date of filing of
the Company Application with the relevant Adjudicating Body, or within
such further period(s) as may be agreed upon from time to time between
CFL and PFL (through their respective Board of Directors), this Scheme
shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and in that event, no
rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se
between CFL and PFL, or their respective shareholders or employees or
any other persons, save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, obligation and/or
liabilities which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which
shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is specifically
provided in this Scheme and or otherwise arise as per law. For thepurpose
of giving full effect to this Scheme, the respective Board of Directors of
CFL and PFL, are hereby empowered and authorised to agree to and
extend the aforesaid period from timeto time without any limitations in
exercise of their power through and by their respective delegates.

The Board of Directors of CFL and PFL, shall be entitled to revoke, cancel
and declare the Scheme of no effect if such Board of Directors of CFL and
PFL are of the view that the coming into effect of the Scheme in terms of
the provisions of this Scheme or filing of the drawn up/ certified/
authenticated orders with any authority could have adverse implication on
both/ any of the companies or in case any condition or alteration imposed
by the relevant Adjudicating Body or any other authority is not on terms
acceptable to them.

If any part of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any court of
competent jurisdiction or unenforceable under present or future laws, then
it is the intention of the parties that such part shall be severable from the
remainder of the Scheme and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby,
unless the deletion of such part shall cause this Scheme to become
materially adverse to any party, in which case the parties shall attempt to
bring about a modification in the Scheme, as will best preserve for the
parties the benefits and obligations of the Scheme, including but not
limited to such part.
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25.

26.

COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH THE
SCHEME

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses of
CFL and PFL in relation to or in connection with orincidental to this
Scheme and matters incidental thereto on or prior to the Effective Date
shall be borne by CFL and PFL equally.

TERMINATION
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Scheme, either party may

terminate this Scheme at any time by giving sixty (60) days written notice
to the other party.

(’I;il')up\-i.’m.u{u- Ltd.
fpbe
Director/Authorised Signatory
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Bhavesh M Rathod
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Ta, Ta,

The Board of Directors, The Board of Directors,

Furple Finance Limited, Canopy Finance Limited

Raom No.d1, 15t Flooes, 0% Corporate Arena OfF,

Indu Chamber 349353, Aarey Piramal X Road, 304 Floor,
samuel Street, Vadgadi, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Masjid Bunder(¥West] Goregaon West Murnbal City
Mumbai Mh 00003 in P 400062 [n

ke: Recommendation of Share Exchange Ratio for the purpose of proposed merger of Canopy
Finarnce Limited with Purple Finence Limited.

Cear Slr{s)Mladarm(s),

As perour discussions with the Management of Purple Finance Limited and Canapy Finance Limited
{hereinafier colectively referred to as the “Management”), we have carried out the Fair valuation of
equity shares of Purple Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Transferse Company” or
“PEL") and Carepy Finance Limited (hereinafter referred io & “the Transferor Company™ or “CFL"} to
recommand the share exchange ratio for the proposed Scheme of Merger of Canopy Finance Limited
with Purple Finance Limited {hereinafter collectively refesred 1o as “Companies”).

The cut-off date for the valuation ewercise has been considered as 30°* September 2022 (" Rabavant
Date”, "Valuatlon date”). A summery of the analysis is presented in the accompanying report, as well
g4 dedcription, methadology and procedure we wed and the factors we considered n formulating our
opinion.

We beliews that cur report sheuld be eonsidered in whele, and the selective reading of the repot may
ot give proper picture and mey be misleading,

The report should be read In cenjunction of this letter,

avesh M Rathod
Charterad Accountants
M Mo 119158

Registered Valuer - Securitles ar Financial Assets
{Reg Mo: IBBISRY/D6 /2015910708

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14/11/2032

unmﬁ—‘ (ﬂlﬁgﬁ.@c&@ﬁéﬂﬁs

Private & Confidential Fair Value Bepon 2l Page




Bhavesh M Rathod

Fegivemd Yoluer ~Seounii=s or Fnoncia sijals

Contents

1 gL R 0 L .
2 e L L Ty T T . |
3 O] i i 2 0 IR FMIVR, . oo e P s o s B et T s Lo T
ARproach B Fethedolomyr . oo e i e e i e e o
e I T £ i e i 3y
Detarmination of EXChange/SWap BBTID ... ic iieisisicssimesrssmmrerseseseersrses sesessesstsssseseen 11

4

4,

5

L} B R, b |
2

MR R T, 0, o i S e i e e ettt

frivale & Confidentia) Fair ¥alue Report




Bhavesh M Rathod
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1. Purpose of Valuation.

During the finandal year 22-23, we refer to our Engagement Letter dated 05.10.2022 and as
infermed by the mansgements of Purple Finance Limited and Canooy Finance Limited are
corsidering & merger proposal of Canopy Finance Limited with Purple Finance Umited,
(hereinafter referred to as "Amalgamation” or "Merger” | pursuant to Section Zi0 ta 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including statutory modifications or fro-anactments theraof) for the time
being in force, (herainafter referred to 83 *Scheme). Subject to necessary approvals, the
merger of Canopy Finence Limited with Purple Finance Limited will be with offect from the
Appointed Date of 25 may be approved by Hon'ble Nationzl Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai
Bench. Further, as consideration for the proposed merger under Past 1l of the Sckeme, eg Lty
shares of the Transferee Company would be issued to the equity shareholiers of Transferor
Company respectively.

I in this conmection, |, Bhavesh M Rithod, Registered Valuer-Securities or Financial Assets, hava
been appointed to recormmend the fair equity share exchange ratio.

2. Background of the Companies

Canopy Finance Limited

Canopy Finance Limited (“CFL") CIN: L55910MH I981PLC3E03%S having s registered office at
301, Corporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal ¥ Road, 3rd Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goragaon West, Mumbai - 400 062 was odginally incorporated under the name of "Kanisk
I Ldyop Viniyog Limited” under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on June 26, 1281
issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. Further Kanisk Udyog Vinkeg Limited
changed its nama to “Kartavya Udyeg Viniyog Limited” vide Certificate of Incorparation dated
May 22, 2014.The name of the Company was further changed to “Caropy Finance Limited” vide
Certificate of Incorporation dated May 23, 2016. The present Authorzed Share Capital of CFL is
Rs. 15,0:0,00,000/- dwided Into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of R, 10/- each, The present lssued,
subscribed and Paid op Share Cepital of CFLis Rs, 10,59,30,010/- dividedinte 1,05,93 001 Equity
Shares of Rs, 10/~ pach,

CFL & a Mon-3anking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India having
| Ragistration Mumber N-13.02430 and is inter-afia engaged in the busingss of lending money or
financing Industrial Enterprises by way of making loans and advances or by subscribing to thelr
Capital Structure. They carry out all the ohjectives of a NBFC Company and is mainly dealing in
Iending Inans and advances and Investment, The Company is a Man-Deposit Taking Company

Further Details of the Company:
(LT} LESEADME LGN L PLC ARO0S
Company [ LLE Marms CANCEY FIMAMCE LINITED
ROC Code RoC-hiumba
Regisuration Number 380399
Company Category Campany limited by Shares
Company Subcatagory Nen-govt compary /%:-5,1 Rl
' -5

4 [ o g REGH. No.
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B gishamd Wiopue — Seoontias o Fnemciol Ageeds

Class of Company Fublic

Authoried Capital (Re) 150000300

Paid up Capival (Rs] 105530010

Mumber of Members [Applicable In

casn of company withowt Share (5]

Capital}

Dwte of ncorparatian 25,/0619E]

' ' 204 Corparite Arena OF, Ascey Piramal ¥ Road, 3rd Floor, Bahind

Registered Address Mahindra Gardans, Geregaon Weet Mumbal Mumbal Chy MH 400052
IN

Emadl I1d infod ranopyfinanca ang

Whethor Usted ar met Listed

Date of last AGK 0/08/2023

Dava of Balance Sheel F1/03/ 202

Directors and Key Managerial Persons:

BN PR i Begin dute Besignation
OGRS 164 Mantsha Agarwal 132 2019 Direetor
BLEPNTESSN Varn Newatls 24/08/2018 CFO{KMP]
ROOE0T7 1741 Warun fewatla 28/09f2018 Pirector
PODEL1TEEL Lalft Kummar Tapadia B e Managing Dracas
mi Aneizh Kurnaran Kumar 25,’!]-5;'2:}.'1:2 DHrector
AKTPGIISEC Privanka Agarwal 1_:|i,l'J::,n'2l_J2l:r Compery Secrifary

Shareholding Pattarn:

lame of Shareboldeis Total % Moleling
Saguna Mercantile Private Limited 1731495 16.85%
Franesh I:I;!.a-lmrk Prht.ur.e Limited FonATS E.E.EH
Others 81,5603 TB.A5%
Tatal 105,33, 000 L 0drs

Faoe wolve par share e By, 105

Purple Finance Limited

Purple Finence Limited has been in existence for the last three decades, having been
imcorporated since 1993, The Compeny is registered with the feserve Bank of india as a non-

deposit mking MBFC and started limited |lending activities in 2013, In 2022, five like-minded
I professionals came together with the existing founder of Purple Fimance, Mr. Amitabh
Chaturvedi, to bulld an MSME-focused, digital-first MBFC, catering to micro and small
enterprises with secured business loans. This founding team of sl professionals has more than
125 years of cumulative work experence in leadership roles in large and successful financial
service organisations before commencing thelr journey with Purple Finance as founding
members,

Company URL: - kttpa: ) Sweww purplofinance. iy
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Furthaer Deteils of the Comparny:

LET LI HI S IPLOTS 03T

Company / LLP Rarmes FLIEFLE FINANCE LIMITED

ROC Cads Fel-Mumbal

Registration Numbsr a7

Company Catagary Company limited by Shares
Campany Subcatagory Min-gewt campany

Class of Company j Pubifc

Authorised Capital |Rs) 355000000

Pai up Capital Rs) 230218530

Mumnber of Members | Applicable in =

case of company without Share Capital)

Date of Incorporation 08/11,/1593

Ropm Ma.1l, 15t Fioor, Indu Chamber 345 Bamued

i ks Vargadl, Masjid BundesWiest) g.qumu:m e
Ermall kd mrinaliri sahal@ purplefinanca.in
Whether listed or mot Uinlistad

Date of last AGM urﬁﬁﬁﬂuza

Date of Balance Sheet 31/03/2002
Directars and Key Managerial Persons:

DN Pam Mamm Bagin dote Do kgnakinis
DO0O0ST441 Amitabh Htendra Ohaturad b o L e el Direcor
Co00N8EnAL Satyaprakash Satyanarayan Pathak 15/04/2013 Directar
0002879513 Hajesv Deoras 0g/0a,/z022 Directar
CO03315800 Minal Amitabh Chaturvedi 20/12/2013 Birectar
ADCPRO4ZEE Sabyasachi Rath 02/0€,/2022 CEO[EMT)
0008700427 Sunil Bhalchandra formraj 15022050 Additianal Directar
ACZPCIS1IE Sanal Amit Virs 0371042022 CROlkM?)
BPXFNEBLLE Fuchi Jitendra Nishar oLf1afa0az Campany Seetary

Shareholding Pettern:

Sharchalders Bfa of Sharas % Mnlding
Saryapraieah Pathsk 17.35.933 7.540%
_.'I_un]anl Pathak 51,08 984 22.15%
Amitabh Chaturved) 6621173 28.76%
Asher Foods Pyt Ld. 3548572 15.41%
Cthers 5006291 26.09%
Total 230214953 L0000

Fres vplee per chore i R 104
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3. Exclusions and Limitations

Cur report = sublect te the soope linvitetions detgiled hereinafter. &% such, the report is to be
I read in totality, and not in parts, and in conjunctlien with the relevant documents referred to
herein,

Mo Investigation of the Companies’ claim to title of assets has been made for the purpose of
thisweluation ane their claim to swech rights has been assumed o be valid, Ne considoration has
been given to liens or encumbrances against the assets, bevond the loars disclosed in the
accounts, Therefore, no responsibility s assumed for matters of 7 legal natura,

Cur work does not constitute an sudit or certification of the historcal financial statements /
prospective results, induding the working results of the Comparnies referred to in this report,
and should not be construed as such. Accordingly, we are unable to and do not express an
wpinion on the falrness or accurscy of any flnancial information referred to in this report
Valuaton analysis and results are specific to the purpase of valuation mentiosed in the report
_ and iz as per the agreed terms of our engagement. It may not be valid for any other purpose or
; as at anmy other date. Also, It may not be valid if done on behalf of any other entity.

& valuation of this nature involves consideration of various factors, including those impacted
by prevailing market trends, in general, and industry. Thisreport Is Issued on the understanding
that the management of the Companies have drawn our attention to all the matters, which
they are aware of, concerning the financial position of bath the Companies and any other
matter, which may have an impact on our opinien, on the fair value of the shares of the
Companies including any significant changes that kave taken place drare likely to take place n
the financial position of the Companies, subseguent to the Appointed Date for the proposed l
merger. We have no responsibliity to update this report for events and circumstances ocourring
after the date of this report. '

In the course of the valuation, wi were provided with both written and verbzl information. Wa
have however, evaluated the information provided to us by the Companies through broad
inguiry, analysis and review, but have net carried out a due diligence or n eudit of the
information provided for the purpose of this engagement. Public infermation, estimates,
industry and statistical information relied upon in this report beve been abtained from sources
corsidered by us 1o be reliable. However, we have not independently verified such Informatian
and make no representation as to the sccuracy or comphleteness of such information from or
provided by such sources. Cur corclusions are based or the assumpltions, forecasts and other
information given byfon behalf of the Companies. We assume no responsibility for any errors
in the above Infermation furnished by the Companies and its conseguential mpact an thi
present exercise,

Cur repart shauld not be construed as ouropining or certifying the compliance of the proposed
merger with the provisiens of any biw incleding companies; taxation and capital market related
faws, or a5 regards any legal implications or lssues arising from such proposed merger.

This report is prepared only in connection with the proposed merger, axclusiely for the use of
the Comparies and for submission to any regulatory fstatutory authority, as may be raguised | —
under any applicable lae,
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Any perion/party intending to provide financefinvest in the shares/businesses of any of the
Comparies, shall do so, after seeking theirown professional advice and after. carrying out their
own due diligence procedures to ensure that they sre making an informed docision,

It isto be neted that any reproduction, eopylng or etherwise quoting of this repers or any part
thereof, other than in connection with the proposed merger, 83-aferedaid, can beé dane only
with our prior permssion in writing.

The fee for the engagament and this repart 19 fot cortingent vpon the results reported,

Nelther Ehaveth 8 Rathed, or its employess, nor any of their agents, make any representaticon
o warranty, express or implied, ss to the aceuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the
information, based on which the valvation is carried out. All the aforestated parthes expressly
disclaim any and all kzbility for or based on or relating ta any such information contzined in the
valuation,

4. Approach & Methodology

The valuation methodologies used by registerad valuer to arrive at the value attributable to the
equity shareholders of Purple Finance Limited and Cenopy Finance Limited are discussed
hereunder:

1. Asset Approach:

The value arrived at under this epproach & bassd on the audited financal stetemeants of the
business and may be defined as Shareholders' Funds or Net Assets owned by the business, The
balance sheat values are adjustad for any contingant liabilities that are likely to raterinfise,

The Met Assat Value is generally used asthe minimum break-up value for the transaction snoe

this methodology ignores the future return the assets can produce and is calculated using

historical recounting data that does not reflect bow much the busipess I8 werth fo0 someone
| who may buy it 35 a going concern,

2. Market Approach:
Comparable Company Market {CCM) Multipla Method

Under this methodology, market multiples of comparable fisted com panies are computed and
spplied to the business being valued In order to arrive at a mubtiole based valuation The
difficulty here in the selection of @ comparable company since it is rare to find two or mors
companies with the came product portfolio, size, capital structure business strategy,
profitability and accounting practlees.

Whareas no publichy trzded company provides an identical match to the operations of a ghven
company, important information can be drawn from the wey compsrable enterprises arm
valued by public merkets. In case of early stage company and different business model the
problem aggravates further.
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Market Price Methad

The market price of an equity shere as guoted on a stock exchange is normally considered as
the value of the equity shares of that compeny where such quotations are arising from the
shares being ragularly and frealy traded in, subject te the element of speculative suppart that
may Be inbuiltin the value of the shares. But there could be situatlens where the value of the
sheres as quoted on the stock market would not be regarded as a proper index of the fair value
of the share especiatly where the market values are fluctuating In a volatile capital market.

in the presgnt case, equity shares of CFL are listed on BSE and C5E, which are wideby held,
regulerly ard frequenthy traded with reasonable volume on the exchange. We have therefore
used the market price approach to value the aguity shares of CFL

Equity shares of PFL are not listed on any stock exchange, 'We have thesefore not considered
the market price methed to determine the fair value of equity shares of PFL

3. Income Approach:
Ciscounted Cash Flows — [“DCE")

DCF uses the future free cash flows of the com pany discounted by the firm’s weighted average
cost of capital {the average cost of all the capital used in the business, Including debt and
eguity], plus a risk factor measvred by beta, to arrlve at the present value,

Beta s an adjustment that-uses historic stock market data to measure the sensitivity of the
Company's cash flow to market indices, for example, through business cycles,

The DCF method s 2 strong valuabion tool, a% it concentrates on cash generation potential of a
business, This valuation method is based on the capability of 8 company to ganerate cash flows
in the future. The free cash flows are projected for a certain number of vears and then
discounted at a-discount rate that reflects a Company's cost of capital and the risk associated
with the cash fows it genarates. BCF analysis is basad mainky on the fellowing elements;

e Projection of financial statements (key value driving factors)
s The coct of capital to discount the projected cach flaws.

Camopy Finance Limited isa listed company and since the information related ta future nsncial
projections of the Company is price sensitive in natura, we wers not provided with the financial
projections of theso Companies by the Managemaeent. We have therefore not used DCF method
to determine the fair vatue of the equity shares of CFL

Purple Finance Limited s & proft-making company and generates surplus cash. Going forward
as well, PFL s expected to make profits and gemerate surplus cashin future. We have therefors
used DCF method to determine the fair value of the equity shares of PFL,

Valuation Methodology

The application of any particular method of veluation depends on the purpose for which the
valuation i doene, Akhough different values may exist for different purposes, it cannot be l:r_-.uf__
stronghy emphasized that a valuer can only arrive at one value for one purpose,
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in the instant case, based on the nature of businegss of the Company, availability of data ard
generally acceptable valuation methodologles, we have valued the Equity Shares of Purple
Finance Limited as on 307 Sopramber 2022 as per the BCF method for our analysis. For Canopy
Finance Limited being a listed Company, we have consldered valuation a per regulation 164 of
securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (ssue of Capkal and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018 to arrive at fair value of equity shares.

Our choice of methodology and valustion has been arrived using usual and conventional
methadologies adopted for purposes of a similar nature and our reasonable [udgment, iman
mdepandent and bona fide manner based on our previous experience of assgnments of similar
natura,

efar drvesunes for workieg.

4. Sources of Information

For the purpose of the valuation exercise, we hawve relied upon the following sources of
infarmation provided by the management,

Canopy Finance Limitad

. Historical Data of Treding Price: and Volume traded of the stock on Bombay Stock |
Exchange.

Further, we have alio been Informed by the Company that

1} The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange a#nd Bombay
Stock Exchange Uimited,

2] The Equity Shares are frequently traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Uimited and meot the
definition of Frequently traded shares as per Sacurities and Exchange Boerd of India [Issue
of Capital and Bisclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018, as amendad.,

3] Historical Data of Trading Price and Volume treded of the stock of Canopy Finance Limited
on Bombay Stock Excharge of India Lid,

4] Other relevant details regarding the Companies, such a5 their history, thelr promoters, past
and present activities, cther relevant information and data includisg Information in the
public domain,

I Purple Finance Limited

a} Details of Shareholding and numbers of Equity Shares as on valuation date of PEL

by Projected financial statements of Canopy Finance Limited for period of 5 vears from FY23
o FY2?

o} Other relevant detsils regarding the Companies, such as their history, their promoters, past
and present activities, other relevant Iinformation and data Including infermation in the
public domain.

_.mrrrm
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5. Determination of Exchange /Swap Ratio

The share exchange ratio has beenarrived at on the basis of a ralative (and not absolute) equity
wvalue of the Transferor company and Transferee compary for the proposed seheme of merger
tased onthe various methodologies menthoned herein earlier. Suitable rounding off have been
carried out wherever necessary to arrlve at the recommended share exchange ratio.

To the equity sharehalders of CFL:

1 (Ome) equity share of PFL having face value of IKR 10 each fully paid up shall be issued for
every 1 {One) equity shares held in CFL having face value of INR 10 each fully pald up,

Issieed wunder my hand -
S &y

o/ AV REGH. b
v = R
205 1070

awesh i Rathod n
Charterad Accountants
M Mo: 119155
Regsterad Valuer - Securities or Financial Assets
{Registration Mo: 1BELRY /0682009, 10708 )
Date: 1471172022

Place: Murmbai

=929(BBEDCRDE 6063
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6. Annexure 1

Comparation of Share Exchangs Ratio

PFL CFL
Valuatlon Approach (Transferes Company) lTr_amEmrEmnptnyl
Value Per Share [INR) Weight Value PerShare (INR)  Weight
Asset Approach ") 0.00 0% 0.00
Income Approach F6.08 10084 0.00
Mariket Approach [**¥) Cuog (i Q.00
Market Price method [*) .00 % 35.73 100%
Falr Value Per Share 36,09 35,73
Exchange Ratio 0,99
Exchange Ratio (R/off} 1.00
Swinp Ratio

Far svery 1 Share of Canopy Finance Limited, 1 Share of Purple Finance Limited will ba issued

[*} Canopy Finance Limited being.a listed Company & fraquently traded on Bombay Stock
Exchange, we have considered valuation & per regulation 154 of Securities and Exchange Board
of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirerents) Regulations, 2018 to arrive. at fair value
of equity shares, Hence other approach is not considered.

(**) The Asset Approach s not adopted as this methodology shall nat capture the future cash
flow of the campany.

(***] Under the Income Approach = DCF Method, Fair Value is ealeulated using Implied Terminal
Value ["ITV") under which Discounted Cash Flows method (“BCF") blended with Comparable
Companies Method ["CCM™) method; for computing Terminal Value: Hence saparate Market
Approach is net considered,
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Lo Annexure 2

Canopy Finance Limited

Fricing of frequently traded shares as por Regulation 164 (1) of Securities And Exchango Board
Of India (Issue OF Capital And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018

20 trading days' volume weighted average price A J32:25
10 trading days’ volume weightad sverage price B 35.73
Higher of &% 8 C a5.73

Violume Weightad Average price for 90 trading days

Dite Ha. af Shates Traded Total Turneve Traded (R )
-Sep-22 = -
£3-5ep-22 - =
TB-5ep-22 = !
IT-Sap-a? " 5
26-5ap-11 12,828 466,868
03 Sap-22 ; bz
EE-Eup-IE = =5
i-Sap-22 . -
e S e i =
19-Sep-22 T2T1 251,703
16-Gep-22 .

15-5ep-22 = !
13-Spp-23 = -
15-5ep-22 : .
12-Sep-22 2453 B1005
D3-Sep-id - -
08-Sap-zd : =
Or-5ep-72 : .
6-Sep-12 .
% Sap.22 319 259209
02-Gep-22 E =
Ol -5ep=22 - -
ﬂ-D-.P.H:l-IE . "
20-Aug-22 2,500 76,500
PE-Aisg-22 3 E
25-Aug-27 . g
Pd-Aug-12 - z "

€
¢

HEURNEEERS RSB B uewea s wnm

F.Fj
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2dAug22
Z21-Ag-27
18-Aug-22
18-Aug-22
1t-Mug-22
16-Ang-dd
12-App-22
11-Aug-22
10-A g2
E-Aug-22
D5-Ayg-22
De-Aug-a7
A ug-32
03-Aug-22
- Aug-22
2a-ul-32
JE-Jul=32
AT JuldE
1E-kul-2F
A%5-1ul-22
33-1ul22
1h-lal-22
Aelul-22
19-dul-22
18-Juka2
15=dukZ2
1a=jyi-22

13-Jul-22

1F-bul=2%
d-fuk22
TB-ful-22
OF-lul-22
Dl lul22
D5-Jul-22
D Juh-22
gz
J0-Jun-22
23=dun-22
28-Jun-22
I7-Jun-22
24-fun-22
25-Jun-23
d2-lun-22
T-Jun-22
20-Jup-22
17-Jun-22
16-Jun-2i

832

4,354
8,3y
1,60,147
57,550
2,150

100
a2

20

]

112

Fair Value Beport

1,55,517
2,98,110
51,968,770
17,943,474
67,683

3000
4,516
&0
743
5,938

157
1575

750
25,653
4,386
3183
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e |
[*]

15-jun-2z - .
Ld-3un-22

13y 23 2,708 78,971
10-hin-22

0-Jun-x2 3 B
OE-lunaz

dFaJun-22 - -
06-Jun-22 5 119
03-Jun-22 = -
O2-Jun-2¢ = a
C-Jur-F = a
g6 31May-22 & 5
&7 30-Moy-22 13,705 3,90,145
88 27-May-22 - ~
59 26-May-22 2 :
a0 25-May-22 ; :
Tatal 290,346 93,6365

e |
i

SBHNBEBERY

SAXELS
| Total Mo. of Shares traded 280348
Valume Weighted Average Prics for 50 trading Days 3225

Valume Weighted Average Price for 10 trading Days

fin, of Shares Traded  Total Tormswer Traded (s

1 30-Sep-22 - -
F] do-Sopd - -
L] EB-Eep-EE - -
4 27-5ep-27 2 .
5 26-5ep-22 12,829 4 66 68
L 23-Zep-22 - -
7 27-Sep-22 = =
F 21-5ep-22 = 2
9 20-5ep 22 & -
16 19-%ep-2z 727 2,51,743
Total 20,100 7,18,161

Total Tarnover 7,18, 168

Total No. of Shares traded 20,100
Woleme Weighted Average Price far 10 trading Days 5,73
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B. Annexure 3

Purple Finance Limited

Discountad Cash Flows

We have been provided with the business prajection of the Company for Five years by the
Management, which we have considered for our Analysis. Accordingly, the proiected free cash
flows to Equity ["FCFF”) based on these financlal statements is set out below:

{INE Millizn]

Particulars Ey23 Fraa [ 2 FYas Frz?
PAT -3.59 B.87 -10062 3456 BE.22
bdd: Dapreciation 0.56 081 DB 0.5 041
Less: Capax =328 L.0o Q00 GO fute )
(Inerease]/ ducrease in worling 3245 573 281 15632 -1se.z2
capital

Free cash flow to firm {'FCFF') ~29.07 -1279 5356 13125 =803
Hat Debt Taken [ (Bepald) 024 ooo Q.00 ouoo Q.80
Othar Mon Current Assots 12 -1.54 3206 -78.04 SLZT
Frao caabi flew to Equity [FCFE") -4, 52 -14.79 =550 -1959 24 06E
Annwal Fector GLED 100 100 104 1.00
DEcounting pericd [ond yoar) 050 150 .50 3.50 450
PV factor 24.29% 030 _11?‘1 O.58 4T naa
PV of FCFE -aT.B8 167 ~53.55 8312 Q26
W of FCFE fos the harizon period “IT888 A

implied Terminal Valos ESLO7

PV factor Sax

PV oF terminal valus 24477 B

Entérprize valua 5270 A4

Add: Investments 5,55

-_idii Cash & Bank T.75

Falr Value of Equity B3.0%

Mo ef Share 2,30,31.953

Vahes Per Share [ INE) 3609
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Assumptlons
t-FiI: of Equity 24.29%
Long Term Growth Aate 2005
Markist Aoturn |Rm] 19.25%

Terminal Value

The Terminal Value hes been caleulated using the Implied Terminal Velue. Discounted Cash
Flows method (DCF") blended with Comparable Companies Method (“CCM*) method, for
computing Terminal Value of PFurple Finance since it'is an operating entity and has & robust
business model; 45 this method captures value based on earnings potential of the business

Calculation of iImplied Terminal Value

0. o, ilame BfEY
1 Bala Finserve Limatad &7
2 Chalarmandalam lvestmert and Finance Company Limited 501
| B L&T Finance Holdngs Limited 100
4 Shrimm City Unian Finance Limited LIr
5 MAS Financial Senvices Limited bS]
.73
Lets: Sz dkn_nmut ~1.33
1.90
Less: Diseaunt for back of marketability 0.58
Selected multiple 1.52
Baok value for tarminal year 428,51
impliod torminal value BSLOT

Using these cash Aows and a discount rate of 24.29 %, we estimate the equity value of the
Company Rs. 83.09 Crores;

Discount Factor
Organisation Specific Discount Kata

= Costof Equity of 24,25 % is taken as Discounti ng rate, calculatad using,

= Historical Market Return of BSE 500 from February 01, 19958 to Sep 30, 2022 s 14.29 %
* We have considered Premium of 10.00 % towards risk and iliquidity

naze Somros
Marseq Batormn (| 14355 % ﬁmmﬁfﬁ{?ﬂjlm&mmﬂﬂ'mﬂdﬂﬂﬁmmmm.
Company Specific Kok 00 Contingeroyal revenuss, Eojitied High prodtabiity, achivesiity of projecicn
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Annexure C

CORPORATE ADVISORS

November 15, 2022
MCAPL: MUM: 2022-23: 0131

To,

Purple Finance Limited

Room No. 11, Ist Floor,

Indu Chamber, 349/353,

Samuel Street,

Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai- 400 003

Sub : Fairness Opinion Certificate on the Valuation of Shares in the matter of proposed Scheme of
Merger by Absorption ("Scheme") of Canopy Finance Limited (“Transferor Company”
“CFL”) with Purple Finance Limited (“Transferee Company” / “PFL”) and their respective
shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Dear Sir/Madam,

1.1 The Board of Directors of both the Companies have considered proposal for Merger by Absorption of

1.2 In this regard, Mr. Bhavesh M Rathod Registered Valuer having IBBI Registration Number
IBBURV/06/2019/10708 was appointed to carry out the valuation with a view to recommend an exchange
ratio of shares in the event of above-mentioned Merger by Absorption.

1.3 We have been appointed by the Board of Directors of Purple Finance Limited (“Transferee Company”
/ “PFL”) to give Fairness Opinion on the Share Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

1.4 The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1% October, 2022 and Effective date is the last of the dates on which
the certified copies of the Order(s) of the Adjudicating Body, are filed with the Registrar of Companies,
Mumbai by the Transferor and Transferee Company.

L5 Our scope of work includes commenting only on the fairness of the Share Exchange Ratio recommended
by the Vf:lluers from financial point of view and not on the fairness or economic rationale of the Proposed

(MARK' CORPORATE ADVISORS PVT. LTD
CIN No : U67190MH2008PTC 181996
GSTIN/UIN : 27AAFCM5379J1ZY _ .
- 40471, The Summit-Business Bay, Sant Janabai Road, (Service Lane), Off, W E. Highway, W_e .P_arle
Tele ' +91 22 2612 3207 Fax: +91 22 2612 3208 Web : www.markcorporateadvisors.com E-mail : info

(E). Mumbai - 400 057
@markcorporateadvisors.com
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2. COMPANY PROFILE:

2.1  Canopy Finance Limited (“CFL™), the Transferor Company having CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399
is having its registered office at 301, Corporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, 34 Floor, Behind
Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai - 400 062. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on
BSE Limited (“BSE”) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE").

CFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India having Registration
Number N-13.02430 and is inter-alia engaged in the business of lending money or financing Industrial
Enterprises by way of making loans and advances or by subscribing to their Capital Structure,

2.2 Purple Finance Limited (“PFL™), the Transferee Company having CIN: U67120MH1993PLC0O75037 is
having its registered office at Room No. 11, 1* Floor, Indu Chamber, 349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi,
Masjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400 003. The Equity Shares of PFL are not listed on any Stock

PFL a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India having Registration
Number 13.01268 dated July 20, 1999 and is inter-alia currently engaged in the business of offering small
secured business loans across India predominantly in tier 111 & tier [V cities.

3. SOURCE OF INFORMATION

For the purpose of the valuation, we have relied upon the following source of information provided by the
management of the CFL and PF L;

(i) Memorandum and Articles of Association;

(i)  Audited Financial Statements of half year ended September 30, 2022 along with Independent
Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, March =1
2021 and March 31, 2020 of the Transferor Company;

(iii)  Audited Financial Statements of half year ended September 30, 2022 along with Independent
Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, March 3 1,
2021 and March 31, 2020 of the Transferee Company;

(iv)  Copy of Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M Rathod Registered
Valuer, having IBB] Registration Number IBBUVRV/06/2019/10708 Registered Valuer having IBBI
Registration;

(v)  Draft Scheme of Arrangement; and

(vi)  Brief overview and the operations of the companies.

(vii) Discussion with the Valuer

4. PROCEDURES PERFORMED:
For arriving at the faiess opinion, we have performed the following procedures:

®  Analysis of the audited financial statements of the Specified Companies for the year ending March 31,

e MARK CORPORATE ADVISORS PVT. LTD

CIN No : U67190MH2008PTC181996

- GSTIN/UIN : 27AAFCM5379J12Y
i i i i i - W. E. Highway, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai - 400 057
lisea—s & Summit Business Bay. Sant Janabai Road, (Service Lane), Off W E. Hig eP

Tele : +91 22 2612 311207 Fax: +8122 2612 3208 Web : www.markcorporateadvisors.com E-mail - info@markcorporateadvisors.com
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* Discussions with the Valuers regarding the valuation approach and methodology adopted, key
Parameters and seeking relevant clarifications;
* Performed such other analyses and considered such other information and factors that we deemed

appropriate,
5. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS

3.1 Conclusions reached by us are dependent on the information provided (o us being complete & accurate in all
material respects, Our scope of work does not enable us to accept responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the information provided to us. The scope of our assignment did not involve us performing
audit tests for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any financial or analytical
information used during the course of our work. We have not performed any audit, review or examinations
of any of the historical or prospective information used and, therefore, do not CXpress any opinion with regard
to the same. In addition, we do not take any responsibility for any changes in the information used for any
reason, which may oceur subsequent to the date of our certificate,

3.2 This certificate is prepared with a limited purpose/scope as identified/stated earlier and will be confidential
being for use only to whom it is issued. It must not be copied, disclosed or circulated in any correspondence
or discussions with any person, except to whom it is issued and to those who are involved in this transaction
and for various approvals for this transaction.

41 In arriving at the relative value of the equity shares for the companies in the Merger by Absorption
("Scheme") of Canopy Finance Limited (“Transferor Company”/ “CFL™) with Purple Finance Limited
(“Transferee Company” / “PFL”) and their respective  shareholders and creditors the Valuer have
determined the values independently and has considered the methods relevant and applicable as mentioned
below:

* Canopy Finance Limited
©  Asset Approach : The Asset Approach is not adopted as this methodology will not capture
the future cash flow of the company.
©  Income Approach: Canopy Finance Limited is a listed company and since the information
related to future financial projections of the Company is price sensitive in nature, we were

2018 to arrive at fair value of equity shares,
*  Purple Finance Limited

4.2 Accordingly, for the purpose of working out of share exchange swap ratio for merger;

421 The Fair Valuation of shares of the Transferor Company j.e, CFL determined on the basis of the above-
mentioned methods has arrived at Rs, 35.73/- per equity share,

FPage 3| 4
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422  The Fair Valuation of shares of the Transferee Company i.e. PFL determined on the basis of above
mentioned methods has arrived at Rs. 36.14/- per equity share.

7. CONCLUSION

We have reviewed the methodology as mentioned above adopted by the Valuer for arriving at the fair valuation
of the equity shares of Companies and also reviewed the working and underlining assumptions adopted to
arrive at the values under each of the above approaches, for the purposes of recommending a ratio of
entitlement/ exchange.

On the basis of the foregoing points, we are of the opinion that the valuation done by Mr. Bhavesh M Rathod
Registered Valuer, having IBBI Registration Number IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708 is fair & reasonable for the
proposed share exchange ratio (Rounded Off) of | (one) equity shares of Face Value of 10/- each of PFL
for every 1 equity shares of Face Value of ¥10/- each held in CFL.

Thanking you,

For Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited

)

Rajendra Kanoongo
Jt. Managing Director

Place: Mumbai

MARIK CORPORATE ADVISORS PVT. LTD
CIN No : UE7190MH2008PTC181996

- D7AAFCMS37I1ZY
GSTIN/UIN : 27AN ighvay, Vi Paie (£) Mumbai - 400 057

' ant Janabai Road, (Service Lane), Off. W E ef
Tel ?324;12 ;2:3 2S§gt\]?ltl?al;s-lie;1s 23?36512 3208 Web: www.markcorporateadvisors.com £-mail : infto@markcorporateadvisors.com
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Annexure D(i)

EXPERIENCE THE NEW

DCS/AMAL/PBIR37/2807/2023-24 June 27, 2023

The Company Secretary,

Canopy Finance Limited.

301, Carporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Read, 3rd Floor,
Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregacn West,

Mumbai, Maharashira, 400062

Dear Sir,

Sub; Observation letter regarding the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance
Limited by Purple Finance Limited and their respective Shareholders.

We are in receipt of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance
Limited and their respective OShareholders as required under SEBI Chcoular No.
CFD/DILI/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEB! vide its letter dated June 26, 2023 has inter alia
given the following comiment(s) on the draft scheme of Arrangement:

a. “Company shall disclose all defails of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the Company,
its promoters and directors, before Hon'hle NCLT and shareholders, while seceking
approval of the scheme.”

b. “Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Cempany after
fiting the scheme with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this lefter is
displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges.”

c. "“Company shall ensure compliance with the SEBI circulars issued from time to time.”

d. “The entities involved in the Scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the
Circular and ensure that aif the liabilities of Transferor Company are transferred to the
Transfersee Company.”

e. “Company is advised that the information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies
involved in the Scheme shail be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus
as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory
statement or notice or proposal accompanying resotution to be passed, which is sent to
the sharsholders for seeking approvai.”

f. “Company shail ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered
for valuation report are not for period more than 6 months old.”

g. "Company is advised that the defails of the proposed scheme under conslderation as
provided by Coempany to the steck exchange shall be prominently disciosed in the notice
sent to the shareholders.”

h. "Company is advised that both the Companies shall disclose the following as a part of the
Explanatory Statement or Notice or Proposal accompanying resolution to be passed to he
forwarded by the Company to its shareholders while seeking approvai ufs 238 te 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

=« Need for the Demerger, Rationale of the Scheme, Synergies of businesses of the
entities involved in the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the sharsholders and
cost benefit analysis of the scheme

+ Detailed reason for merging and rationaie for merging of Listed entity into unlisted
entity

« Value of Assets and Liabilities of CFL that are baing transferred to PFL and Post
Merger Balance Sheet of PFL _

s Valuation methods and assumption considered for arriving at Share Swap

BSE Limited {Formerdy Bombay Stack Exchange Lid.}
Registered Office : Floor Z53E } Iews@diDalol Street, Mumbai 40
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i. “Company is advised that the proposed equity shares fo be issued in terms of the
*Scheme’ shall mandatorily be in demat form oniy.”

jo “Company shall ensure that the “Scheme” shall be acted upon subiject to the applicant
complying with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.”

k. “Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the
regulators/ authorities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of SEBL"

. “Company is advised that the observations of SEBlI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorperated in the petition to be filed before Hon’ble NCLT and the Company is obliged to
bring the observations to the notice of Hon’ble NCLT."

m. “Company is advised to comply with all applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
rules and regulations issused thereunder including obtaining the consent from the creditors
for the proposed scheme.” :

n. “It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before Hon'ble NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBIl/stock
exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation as
mandated under section 230{5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments /
observations / representations.”

Accordingly, based an aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

«  To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

»  To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various
decuments are disseminated on their (company) website.

»  Ta duly comply with varicus provisions of the circulars.

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to
those matters having & bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'hle NCLT.

Further, where appiicable in the explanatory staternent of the notice to be sent by the company to the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disciose Information about unlisted
companies invalved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated
March 10, 2017.

However, the listing of equity shares of Purple Finance Limited shall be subject to SEBI granting
relaxation under Rule 18(2)b) of the Securities Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and compliance
with the requirements of SEBL circular. No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, Further,
Furple Finance Limited shall comply with SEB| Act, Rules, Regulations, directions of the SEB| and
any other statutory authority and Rules, Byelaws, and Regulations of the Exchange.

The Company shail fulfill the Exchange’s criteria for listing the securities of such company and aise
comply with other applicable statutory requirements. However, the listing of shares of Purple Finance
Limited is at the discretion of the Exchange. In addition to the above, the listing of Purple Finance
Limited pursuant fo the Scheme of Arrangement shall be subject to SEB! approval and the Company
satisfying the following conditions:

1. To submi the Information Memorandum containing all the information about Purple Finance
Limited in line with the disclosure requirements applicable for public issues with BSE, for
making the same available to the public through the website of the Exchange. Further, the
campany is alse advised to make the same available to the public through its website.

2. To publish an advertisement in the newspapers containing all details of Purple Finance
Limited in line with the details required as per the aforesaid SEBI circular no.
CED/DILI/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017. The advertisement should draw a specific
reference to the aforesaid Information Memorandum available on the website of the company
as well as BSE,

REE - PURLIC



3. To disclose aii the material information about Purple Einance Limited on a continuous basis
so as to make the same public, in addition fo the requirements if any, specified in Listing
Agreement for disclesures about the subsidiaries.

4, The following provisions shall be incarporated in the scheme:

+ “The shares allotled pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depository
system tilf listing/trading permission is given by the designated stock exchange.”

+ “There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern of Purple Finance Limited between
the record date and the listing which may affect the status of this approval.”

Further you are alse advised to bring the contents of this letter to the notice of your shareholders, all
relevant authorilies as deemed fit, and also in your application for approval of the scheme of
Arrangement.

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3} of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Reguiations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shail be Six Months from
the date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted fo the NCLT.

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse cobservation’ at any stage if the
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incemplete ¢ incorrect / misleading / false or for
any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any
cther requirements.

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 (Company
Rules) and Section 86 of the Act read with Ruie 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an
Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, a Netice of the propesed scheme of
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013
as the case may be is required to be served upon the Exchange seeking representations or
objections if any.

In this regard, with a view to have a better fransparency in processing the aforesaid notices served
upon the Exchange, the Exchange has already introduced an online system of serving such

Notice along with the relevant documents of the proposed schemes through the BSE Listing
Centre.

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking
Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the
Listing Centre only and no physical filings would be accepted. You may please refer o circular
dated February 26, 2019 issued to the company.

Yours faithfully,

A \ -

—

up I‘I%gudelwﬁr Prasad Bhide
Deputy General Manager Senior Manager

b

Brooer oty ™
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Annexure D(ii)

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Lty

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : +971 33 4025 3000, Fax : +971 33 4025 3030 /307
Website : www.cse-india.com, E-mail : ¢seadmn@cse-india.com

CIN: U67120WB1923PLC004707

Ref.No. CSEILD! 1S R5%2023 July 04, 2023

rl

The Company Secretary

CANOPY FINANCE L!MITED

301 Corporate Arena Off,

Asrey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon.

.

r

iar Sir,

¥

Sub: Observation letter for draft Scheme of Merger of Absorption of Canopy Finance Limitod by Purple
inance Limited and their respective shareholders.

We are in receipt of the draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance
Limited and their respective Shareholders as required under SEBI Circular. No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017, SEBI vide its letter dated June 26, 2023 has inter alia given the following comment{s) on draft
scheme of arrangement;

* Company shall ensure to disclose all the details of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any against the Company, its
promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while seeking approved of the
Scheme.

» “Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company, after filling
the scheme with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the
websites of the listed company.”

+ “Company shall ensure compliance with the SEBI circulars issued from time totime”

» Company shall duly corhply with various provisions of the Circulars” and ensure the liabilities of
Transferor Company are transferred to the Transferee Company.

* Company shall ensure that information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies involved, if any, in
the scheme shall be included in the format specified for abridge prospectus as provided in Part E of
Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory statement or notice or proposed
accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to the shareholders for seeking approval.

» Company shall ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered for valuation
repaort are not for period more than 6 months old,

»  Company shall ensure that the details of the propased Scheme under consideration as provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the notice sent to the
shareholders.

« Company is advised that both the companies shall ensure to disclose th following as a part of
explanatory statement or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be forwarded by the
company to the shareholders while seeking approval ufs 230 to 232 of the companies Act 2013,

Need for the Demerger, Rationale of the Scheme, Synergies of business of the entities
invelved in the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis
of the scheme.

Detailed reason for merging and rationale for merging of Listed entity into unlisted entity,

Value of Assets and Liahilities of CFL that are being transferred to PFL ang post Merger
Balance sheet of PFL.

Valuation methods and assumption considered for arriving at Share Swap Ratio.

{contd.....p/2)



The Calcutta Stock Exchange Lth.

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : +91 33 4025 3000, Fax : +91 33 4025 3030 / 3017
Website : www.cse-india.com, E-mail : cseadmn@cse-india.com
CIN: U67120WB1923PLC004707
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-
« Company shall ensure that the proposed equity shares to be issued in terms of the “Scheme” shall
mandatorily be demat form only.

s Company shall ensure that the “Scheme” shall be acted upon subject to the applicant complying
with the relevant clauses mentioned in the Scheme document.

» Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the regulators
. tauthorities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of SEBI.

N Company shall ensure that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the
petition to be field hefore NCLT and the companies are obliged to hring the observations to the
notice to NCLT,

» Company to comply with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and
regulations issued there under including obtaining the consent from the creditors for the proposed
scheme.

= It is to be noted that the petitions are field by the company befere NCLT after processing and
communication of comments / observations on draft scheme by SEBI /Stock Exchanges. Hence the
companies are not required 1o send notice for representation as mandated under Section 230(5) of
Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments observations /representations.

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

» To provide additionai information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to the
Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

» To ensure that additional information, if any. {as stated aforesaid) along with various documents are
disseminated on their (company) website.

= To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars,

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse cbservations with limited reference to those
matters having a bearing on listing /de-listing /continuous listing reguirements within the provisions of
Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon’ble NCLT.

Further where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to he sent by the company to the
shareholders while seeking approval of the scheme it shall disclose information about unlisted- companies
involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated March 10, 2017.

However, the listing of equity shares of Purple Finance Limited shall be subject to SEBI granting relaxation
under Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and compliance with the requirement
of SEBI Circular No.CFD/DIL/3ICIRI2017-21 dated March 10, 20M7. Further, Purple Finance Limited shall
comply with SEBI Act, Rules, Reguiations, directions of the SEBI and any other statutory authority and
Ritles, Byelaws, and Regulations of the Exchange.

The company shall fulfill the Exchange's criteria for the listing the securities of such company and also
comply with other applicable statutory requirements. However, the listing of shares of Purple Finance
Limited is at the discretion of the Exchange. In addition to the above, the listing of Purple Finance Limited.
pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement shall be subject to SEBI approval and the company satisfying the
foilowing conditions:

1. To submit the information Memorandum containing ail the information aout Purple Finance Limited
in line with the disclosure requirements applicable for public issues with BSE, for making the same
available to the public through the web site of the Exchange. Further, the 1:;c1m;:rar"|yr is also advised to
make the same available to the public through its website.

[contd....pl3)



Caleutta Stock Exchange FAOR

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : +91 33 4025 3000, Fax : +91 33 4025 3030/ 3017
website : www.cse-india.com, E-mail : cseadmn@cse-india.com
CIN: U67120WB1 523PLCO04707
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2. To publish an advertisement in the newspapers containing all details of Purple Finance Limited in

’ line with the details required as per the aforesaid sEBl Circular No. CFD!D\LS!CIR.'2017J21 dated

! March 10, 2017. The advertisement should draw 2 specific reference to the aforesaid Information
Memarandum available on the website of the company as well as CSE.

1 To disclose all the material information apout Purpie Finance Limited on a continuous basis so as 10
make the samc public. in addition to the requirements, if any specified in Listing Agreement far
disclosures about the subsidiaries if any.

4. The following provisions shall be incorporated in the scheme:

s The shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depository
system till listing/trading permission is given by the designated stock exchange.”

e« “There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern of Purple Financelimited.
between the record date and the listing which may affect the status of this approval.”

Further, you are also advised to bring the contents of this letter to the notice of your shareholders, all
relevant authorities as deemed fit, and also in your application for approval of the scheme of Arrangement.

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI {LODR) Regulation, 2045, The validity ‘of this
Ohservation Letter shall be 5ix mMonths from the date of this Letter. Within which the scheme shall be
submittéd to the NCLT. ’

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse observation’ at any stage if the information
si.bmitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete | incorrect ! misleading i false or for any contravention
of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Guidelines ! Regulations issued by
statutory authorities.

plaase note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any other
re-juirements.

fLrther, it may be noted that with reference te Section 230 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read with
Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations} Rules 2016 {Company Rules) and
5ection 66 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an Order passed by the
Hon'bie National Company Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of compromise or arrangement
field under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the companies Act 2013 as the case may pe is required to be
served upon the Exchange seeking representations or objections if any. .

Yours faithfully,

For THE CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.

{Chandrani Datta)
Company Secretary.

(i '



Annexure E(i)

CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oil,AareyPiramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopylinance.org

23" December, 2022

To,

BSE Limited,

Department of Corporate Services
Floor 1, P. J. Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400 001

Sub: Submission of “*Report on Complaints” in the format as prescribed in Annexure Il in SEBI
Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021

Ref: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance
Limited (“the Transferor Company™/ “the Company”/ “CFL”) by Purple Finance Limited (*“the
Transferee Company™/ “PFL”) as per section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
New | - —
1. Number of complaints received directly NIL
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL
3 Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) NIL |
4. | Number of complaints resolved | NIL
5. Number of complaints pending NIL
Part B
' Sr. | Name of co_ni_plainant | Date of complaint Status _
No. (Resolved/Pending)
NA B

For Canopy Finance Limited
Canopy Finance Lid

Liw

Y

r/Authonsed Sicnztory

Lalit KumarTapadia
Managing Director

DIN: 08117881

Place: Mumbai




Annexure E(ii)

CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oif,AareyPiramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyiinance.org
Email Id: inio@ canopyiinance.org

23" December, 2022

To,

Listing Department,

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range

Kolkata-700001.

CSE Scrip Code: 021114

Sub: Submission of “Report on Complaints” in the format as prescribed in Annexure Il in SEBI
Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021

Ref: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance
Limited (“the Transferor Company”/ “the Company”/ “CFL”) by Purple Finance Limited (“the
Transferee Company”/ “PFL”) as per section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Part A
Sr. - Particulars : Number
No.
I Number of complaints received directly NIL
2 Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL
3. Total Number of c_omplaintsfcnmmenls received (1+2) NI |
4. Number of complaints resolved NIL
5 Number of complaints pending NIL
Part B
Sr. | Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
No. (Resolved/Pending)
e —————————————— e e— ——— NA —— —

For Canopy Finance Limited
Canopy Finance Lid.

Y=
DIVE£ﬁa‘ﬁzthonseu Signatory

Lalit KumarTapadia
Managing Director
DIN: 08117881

Place: Mumbai




CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oif, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyiinance.org

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CANOPY FINANCE
LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 15, 2022 AT 301, CORPORATE
ARENA OFF, AAREY PIRAMAL X ROAD, BEHIND MAHINDRA GARDENS,
GOREGAON (WEST), MUMBALI- 400062 EXPLAINING EFFECT OF THE SCHEME
OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION (“SCHEME”) OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
(“CFL”/ “TRANSFEROR COMPANY”/ “THE COMPANY”) BY PURPLE FINANCE
LIMITED (“PFL”/ “TRANSFEREE COMPANY”) ON SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS, LAYING OUT IN PARTICULAR THE SHARE EXCHANGE
RATIO, IF ANY

The proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption (“Scheme”) of Canopy Finance Limited (“CFL”/
“Transferor Company”/ “the Company”) by Purple Finance Limited (“PFL”/ “Transferee
Company”) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution passed at its
Meeting held on November 15, 2022.

The provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, requires the Directors to adopt
a report explaining the effect of the Scheme on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel
("KMP"), Promoter and Non-Promoter Shareholders, laying out in particular the share exchange
ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulties. The said report is required to be circulated to
the Shareholders along with the notice convening the Meeting.

Having regard to the aforesaid provision, the following documents were placed before the Board
of Directors of the Company:

1. Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption.

ii. Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022, issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered
Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708
("Registered Valuer") in relation to the shares to be issued by the Transferee Company to the
Shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme;

iii.  Fairness Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private
Limited, a SEBI Registered Merchant Banker on the said Valuation Report;

iv.  Certificate issued by M/s. SDG & CO, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, pursuant Part- [ paragraph A.5 as per Annexure I of the SEBI Circular, confirming that
the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme is in compliance with all the applicable
accounting standard specified by the Central Government under section 133 of Companies Act,
2013 and other Generally accepted Accounting Principles;

V. Report of the Audit Committee dated November 15, 2022 recommending the Scheme to the
Board for approval.

vi.  Report of the Independent Directors Committee dated November 15, 2022 recommending the
Scheme to the Board for approval.



CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oif, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyiinance.org

Rationale of the Scheme:
The Scheme of Merger by Absorption of CFL by PFL is based on the following rationale:

e CFL and PFL arelargely engaged in the same line of business activities. The proposed
merger will enable the integration of the business activities of the Transferor Company
(“CFL) with the Transferee Company (“PFL”).

e Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity’s operational
efficiency will increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a
larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.

e The combined Net Worth of both the entities will enable the merged entity with more
negotiation power for debt finance considering its size and financial strength further the
merged entity will have option of equity raising.

e This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and build a stronger
sustainable business. It will provide an opportunity to fully leverage stronger net worth
capabilities, experience, expertise and infrastructure of both the companies and thus
increased ability for promotion of business activities as well as for fund raising as may
be required for business development.

e This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, financial and human
resource of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these resources in the
combined entity.

e The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of operations and management,
rapid growth of the entity, optimum utilization of its resources and optimization of the
administrative and operative costs, in a value creation for the shareholders and
stakeholders of both CFL and PFL as the combined amalgamated company will have
improved efficiency, market share, financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger
consolidated revenue andprofitability.

e The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory
compliances which at present are required to be done separately by the Transferee
Company as well as by the Transferor Company.

e The merger of CFL with PFL would result in consolidation of business activities of both
the companies and will facilitate effective management of investments and synergies in
operation.

e The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

e There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employee of CFL and PFL
would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. Thus, the merger is in the interest of the
shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders of the companies and is not prejudicial
to the interests of the concerned shareholders, creditors or the public at large.



CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oif, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyiinance.org

Valuation

As per the Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered
Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) has determined the Share Exchange Ratio as 1:1 i.e. i.e., 1 (one)
equity share of Rs. 10/- each of PFL will be issued against 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs.
10/- each held by the shareholders of CFL.

Upon sanction of the said Scheme by the NCLT and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without any
further act or deed on the part of PFL, PFL will, in consideration of transfer and vesting of CFL into
PFL in terms of this Scheme, issue and allot in aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety-
Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the “New Shares”) to the registered fully
paid-up equity shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each credited
as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them
in CFL (“New Shares Entitlement Ratio”).

Effect of the Scheme on Equity Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders),
employees and KMPs of the Company:

Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons:

Sr. | Category Effect of the Scheme
No.
1. Shareholders There 1s no adverse effect of the Scheme on the

Shareholders of CFL. Pursuant to this Scheme, as part of
the consideration for merger, PFL will issue and allot in
aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety-Three
Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the
“New Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity
shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity
share of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for
every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each
held by them in CFL (“New Shares Entitlement Ratio”).

The New Shares which will be issued and allotted by
PFL in terms of this Scheme shall rank pari- passu in all
respects with the existing shares of the PFL, including in
respect of dividends, if any, that may be declared by the
PFL, on or after the Effective Date.

2. Promoters There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Promoter
Shareholders of CFL. The Promoter of CFL and PFL will
jointly control PFL.

3. Non-Promoter Shareholders There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Non-

Promoter Shareholders of CFL.

4. Key Managerial Personnel There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the KMPs
(KMP) (other than Directors) | (other than Directors) of CFL.

5. Directors Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall,
without any further act or deed, stand dissolved without
winding up and hence the existing Directors of CFL will
cease to exist.




CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Oif, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyiinance.org

6. Depositors CFL does not have any public deposits and accordingly,
it does not have any depositors so the question of the
scheme having effect on depositor does not arise.

7. Creditors CFL has no creditors as on date and therefore, the effect of
the Scheme on creditors does not arise.
8. Debenture Holders CFL has no outstanding debenture and therefore, the effect

of the Scheme on debenture holders does not arise.

9. Deposit Trustee & Debenture | CFL does not have any public deposit and accordingly, it
Trustee does not have any depositors or deposit trustee and so the
question of scheme having effect on depositor or deposit
trustee does not arise.

Further, there are no debenture holders or debenture trustee
in CFL as no debentures are issued. Thus, the question of
scheme having effect on debenture holder or debenture
trustee does not arise.
10. | Employees of the Company There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the
Employees of CFL.

Adoption of the Report by the Directors

The Board has adopted this Report after noting and considering the information set forth in this
Report. The Board or any fully authorized committee by the Board is entitled to make relevant
modifications to this Report, if required, and such modifications or amendments shall be deemed
to form part of this Report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Canopy Finance Limited

Cal‘m;p._l'-".-n.-u;kvt'- Lid.
A
Director/ Authorised Signatory
Lalit Kumar Tapadia
Managing Director
DIN: 08117881
Place: Mumbai
Date: 15" November, 2022



Annexure G

purple

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PURPLE FINANCE
LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 15, 2022 AT ROOM NO.11, 1IST =
FLOOR, INDU CHAMBER 349/353, SAMUEL STREET, VADGADI, MASJID
BUNDER(WEST) MUMBAI — 400 003 EXPLAINING EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
MERGER BY ABSORPTION (“SCHEME”) OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
(“CFL”/ “TRANSFEROR COMPANY") BY PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED (“PFL*/
“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”/ “THE COMPANY”) ON SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS, LAYING OUT IN PARTICULAR THE SHARE EXCHANGE
RATIO, IF ANY

The proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption (“Scheme”) of Canopy Finance Limited
(“CFL”/ “Transferor Company”) by Purple Finance Limited (“PFL”/ “Transferee Company” /
“the Company”) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution passed
at its Meeting held on November 15, 2022.

The provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, requires the Directors to
adopt a report explaining the effect of the Scheme on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel
("KMP"), Promoter and Non-Promoter Sharcholders, laying out in particular the share
exchange ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulties. The said report is required to
be circulated to the Shareholders along with the notice convening the Meeting.

Having regard to the aforesaid provision, the following documents were placed before the Board
of Directors of the Company:

i, Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption.

ii.  Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022, issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered
Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/10708
("Registered Valuer") in relation to the shares to be issued by the Transferee Company to the
Shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme;

iii.  Fairness Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors
Private Limited, a SEBI Registered Merchant Banker on the said Valuation Report;

iv.  Certificate issued by M/s. Vasant Agre & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors of the Transferee Company, pursuant to Part- I paragraph A.5 as per Annexure I of
the SEBI Circular, confirming that the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme is in
compliance with all the applicable accounting standard specified by the Central Government
under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other Generally accepted Accounting Principles;

Rationale of the Scheme:
The Scheme of Merger by Absorption of CFL by PFL is based on the following rationale:

e CFL and PFL are largely engaged in the same line of business activities. The proposed
merger will enable the integration of the business activities of the Transferor Company
(“CFL) with the Transferee Company (“PFL”).

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chambers, 349/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai - 400003
@ Corporate Offica: 705/706, 7th Floor Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051
Tel. na.: +91-226916 5100 | www.purplefinance.in | CIN NO. U67120MH1393PLCO75037
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o Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity’s operational
efficiency will increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a
larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the merged entity-and the shareholders.

\

e The combined Networth of both the entities will enable the merged entity with more
negotiation power for debt finance considering its size and financial strength further
the merged entity will have option of equity raising.

e This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and build a stronger
sustainable business. It will provide an opportunity to fully leverage stronger networth
capabilities, experience, expertise and infrastructure of both the companies and thus
increased ability for promotion of business activities as well as for fund raising as may
be required for business development.

e  This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, financial and human
resource of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these resources in
the combined entity.

e The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of operations and management,
rapid growth of the entity, optimum utilization of its resources and optimization of the
administrative and operative costs, in a value creation for the sharcholders and
stakeholders of both CFL and PFL as the combined amalgamated company will have
improved efficiency, market share, financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger
consolidated revenue andprofitability.

e The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory
compliances which at present are required to be done separately by the Transferee
Company as well as by the Transferor Company.

e The merger of CFL with PFL would result in consolidation of business activities of
both the companies and will facilitate effective management of investments and
synergies in operation.

e The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

e There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employee of CFL and PFL
would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. Thus, the merger is in the interest of
the shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders of the companies and is not
prejudicial to the interests of the concerned shareholders, creditors or the public at
large.

Valuation
As per the Valuation Report dated November 14, 2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered

Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) has determined the Share Exchange Ratio as 1:1 ie. ie., 1
(one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each of PFL will be issued against 1 (one) equity share of the Face value
of Rs. 10/- each held by the shareholders of CFL.

Upon sanction of the said Scheme by the NCLT and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without
any further act or deed on the part of PFL, PFL will, in consideration of transfer and vesting of CFL
into PFL in terms of this Scheme, issue and allot in aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chambers, 3458/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai - 400003
Corporate Office: 705/706, 7th Floor Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051
Tel. no: +91-226216 5100 | www purplefinance.in | CIN NO. U67120MH1993PLC0O75037

\ /
s Fy



purple

FINANCE

Ninety-Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the “New Shares™) to the registered
fully paid-up equity shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each

credited as fully paid up in PFL for every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held
by them in CFL (“New Shares Entitlement Ratio™).

Effect of the Scheme on Equity Shareholders (promoter sharcholders and non-promoter
shareholders), employees and KMPs of the Company:

Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons:

Sr.
No.

Category

Effect of the Scheme

i

Shareholders

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the
Shareholders of PFL. Pursuant to this Scheme, as part of
the consideration for merger, PFL will issue and allot in
aggregate 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety-Three
Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the
*New Shares”) to the registered fully paid-up equity
shareholders of CFL in the ratio of 1:1 i.e., 1 (one) equity
share of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up in PFL for
every 1 (one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each
held by them in CFL (*New Shares Entitlement Ratio™).

The New Shares which will be issued and allotted by
PFL in terms of this Scheme shall rank pari- passu in all
respects with the existing shares of the PFL, including in
respect of dividends, if any, that may be declared by the
PFL, on or after the Effective Date.

Promoters

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Promoter
Shareholders of PFL. The Promoter of CFL and PFL will
jointly control PFL.

Non-Promoter Shareholders

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Non-
Promoter Shareholders of PFL.

Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) (other than Directors)

There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the KMPs
(other than Directors) of PFL.

Directors

There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the
Directors of PFL.

Depositors

PFL does not have any public deposits and accordingly,
it does not have any depositors so the question of the
scheme having effect on depositor does not arise.

Creditors

There is no adverse effect of the Scheme on the Creditors
of PFL.

Debenture Holders

PFL has no outstanding debenture and therefore, the effect
of the Scheme on debenture holders does not arise.

Deposit Trustee & Debenture
Trustee

PFL does not have any public deposit and accordingly, it
does not have any depositors or deposit trustee and so the
question of scheme having effect on depositor or deposit
trustee does not arise.

v
@

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office: 11, Indu Chambers, 349/353, Samuel Stieet, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai - 400003

Tel. no.: +91-226916 5100 | www.purplefinancein | CIN NO. U67120MH1923PLCO75037
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Further, there are no debenture holders or debenture trustee b
in PFL as no debentures are issued. Thus, the question of

trustee does not arise.
10. | Employees of the Company | There is no Adverse effect of the Scheme on the
Employees of PFL.

Adoption of the Report by the Directors

The Board has adopted this Report after noting and considering the information set forth in this
Report. The Board or any fully authorized committee by the Board is entitled to make relevant
modifications to this Report, if required, and such modifications or amendments shall be deemed
to form part of this Report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purple Finance Limited

Executive Director

DIN: 02879519

Place: Mumbai

Date: 15™ November, 2022

Purple Finance Limited
Registered Office; 11, Indu Charmbers, 349/353, Samuel Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai - 200003
Corporate Office: 705/706, 7th Floor Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051
Tel. no.: +491-226516 5100 | www.purplefinance.in | CIN NO. U67120MH1993PLCO75037
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Annexure H

ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS

This Abridged Prospectus discloses applicable information of the unlisted entity i.e., Purple Finance Limited in
compliance with Part E of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 and SEBI Master circular no.
SEBI/I 1O/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 (“SEBI Circular™) incllldin}._:
amendments thereof,

THIS ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS CONTAINS 6 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE
RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES

PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037
Registered Office: Room No.11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber 349/3 53, Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder
(West) Mumbai — 400003, Maharashtra Corporate Office: 705/706, 7" Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza,
Opposite Gurunanak Hospital, Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 Tel No.: 022-69165120 Website:
www.purplefinance.in Email id: compliance@purplefinance.in Contact Person: Ms. Mrinalini Sahai, Head
— Legal & Compliance

This Document is prepared to comply with the requirement of Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange |
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI circular
and sets out the disclosures in the abridged prospectus format as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the SEBI
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 to the extent applicable. Canopy Finance
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Transferor Company” or “CFL”) is listed on BSE Limited (“*BSE”) and
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (*CSE”) (hereinafter referred to as “Stock Exchanges™). Pursuant to the
Scheme of Merger by Absorption of CFL by Purple Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Issuer
Company” or “the Transferee Company” or “PFL”), PFL shall issue 1,05,93,001 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each to the existing shareholders of CFL. The new Equity Shares so issued by PFL will be listed on BSE and
CSE (on which the existing Equity Shares of CFL is listed) under Regulation 19 (2) (b) of the Securities
Contract (Regulation) rules, 1957, as amended. The requirements with respect to General Information
Document are not applicable and this abridged prospectus should be read accordingly.

You may download this Abridged Prospectus, alongwith the Scheme and the Valuation Report dated November
14, 2022 issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets and Fairness
Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited, Merchant
Banker, from the website of PFL i.e. www.purplefinance.in and the website of BSE i.e. www.bseindia.com and
CSE i.e. www.cse-india.com

PROMOTERS OF TRANSFEREE COM PANY
Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi, Mrs. Minal Chaturvedi, Mr. Abhishek Chaturvedi and Asher Foods Private Limited.

SCHEME AND LISTING DETAILS
This is the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the
Transferor Company” or “CFL”) by Purple Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Transferee
Company” or “PFL”) and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the Scheme of Merger, PFL shall issue 1,05,93,001 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to the
existing shareholders of CFL. The New Equity Shares issued by PFL are proposed to be listed on BSE and
CSE. Accordingly, PFL will be listed on BSE and CSE. The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.
Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall be dissolved without winding up. The name of CFL shall be
struck off from the records of the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and PFL shall make necessary filings in
this regard. The details with respect to the meeting of the shareholders through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) {only through remote e-Voting}of CFL as convened in accordance with sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and e-Voting required as per the SEBI Circular and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 where the Scheme would be placed |
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before the shareholders, will be published in the newspapers as may be directed by the Hon’ble Nationﬂ
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Bench at Mumbai.

NAME OF THE STATUTORY AUDITOR
M/s. Jogin Raval and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 128586 W and Membership no.

122197)

DETAILS OF PROMOTE RS OF TRANSFEREE COM PANY
1. Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi (PAN: ACIPC1660L) aged 55 years, is a Chartered Accountant by qualification

and has over 30 years of proven experience in the BFSI domain with strategic expertise in Banking, Asset
Management, Insurance, Lending and Wealth Management functions.

9 Mr. Abhishek Chaturvedi (PAN: AUYPC3551A) aged 29 years, a Finance graduate from Regent's
University London, is the Founder of Merito, a data analytics platform for ecommerce brands. Prior to
founding Merito, he had a career in finance. He spent 4 years at ICICI Bank in Dubai, as part of the
corporate banking team where he managed a portfolio consisting of some of the largest corporate houses in
the Middle East.

3. Mrs. Minal Chaturvedi (PAN: AGBPC4012B) aged 58 years, is a Commerce graduate from Mumbai
University and has 10 years’ experience in the corporate lending and syndication. In her previous role as
Executive Director at Purple Finance, she was responsible for business development. Currently she serves
as a Non-Executive Director on Purple Finance’s board. Minal is also a yoga practitioner, who holds
several certifications in therapeutic yoga.

4. Asher Foods Private Limited (“AFPL”) (PAN: AADCA3246L) was incorporated on 12" November,
2001, The registered Office of AFPL is situated at Room No.11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber, 349/3 53, Samuel
Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West) Mumbai — 400003, Maharashtra. AFPL is engaged in the business
of Food packaging. The Promoter of AF PL is Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi.

Other than above, the following persons/ entities belong to Promoter Group of the Company:

Ranjana Pathak, Satyaprakash Pathak, Anil Kumar, M.K. Investment Consultancy Private Limited, Ashray
Charitable Trust, Rajeev Deoras, Sabyasachi Rath, Sonal Vira, Souvik Dasgupta, Mrinalini Sahai, Tomorrow
Capital Enterprises Private Limited, Surendra Sodhi, Debashish Mishra, Sunil Mittal, Dilip Kumar Mittal,
Rushabh Shah, Swati Mahapatra, Ashis Mohanty, Venugopalan Swaminathan, Raoul Kapoor and Capt. Ajit
Sharma & Sangeeta Sharma.

BUSINESS MODEL/ BUSINESS OVE RVIEW AND STRATEGY
PFL having CIN: U67120MH1993PLC075037, was originally incorporated as a Private Limited Company
under the name of “Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Private Limited” under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 on November 09, 1993 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.
The Company was subsequently converted into Public Limited Company as “Devipura Balaji Securities &
Investments Limited” vide fresh Certificateof Incorporation dated July 25, 1998. Devipura Balaji Securities &
Investments Limited acquired K K Financial Services Private Limited on September 13, 2013 to
commence/carry on the business of non-banking financial institution without accepting deposits. The Company
received the certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of India (*RBI”) dated July 20, 1999 having
Registration no. 13.01268. Pursuant to the aforesaid acquisition, the company applied for name change to
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and received a fresh Certificate of Incorporation for name change to Purple
Finance Limited dated November 26, 2013. The Company also received an approval from RBI for name change
for name change to Purple Finance Limited with effect from January 06, 2014. PEL ventured into retail MSME
secured lending in October 2022 and operates in tier I, III & tier IV cities, offering loans to micro
entrepreneurs of T3 lakh to 220 {akh. PFL leverages technology to make its processes more efficient. It has built
a robust tech platform for underwriting that enables seamless and paperless loan approvals. PFL has opened 13
branches has empowered more than 500 lives through best of technology adoption and giving them access to
affordable, adequate and timely credit. PFL started its lending operation in a record time of less than three
monthn era where MSMEs are the backbone of our economy, PFL’s role as a lending company has never
2
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across India predominantly in tier
simplify the existing processes in t
borrowers with simplified funding

IL, IIT & tier IV cities. PFL with its superior technology platform aspires to
he mortgages segment and is confident of making a difference to the MSME
options and timely loan disbursements.

BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS

Designation | Address Experience Directorship held in

No. (Independent/ other companies

, Whole Time/ |
j Executive/
Nominee) |

1. | Mr. Amitabh | Executive Flat  No-2904, | He has over 30 years of | NIL

Chaturvedi Director Sumer  Trinity | proven experience in the
Tower No-2/B, | BFSI  domain  with

New strategic  expertise in

Prabhadevi Banking, Asset

Road, Mumbai- | Management, Insurance,

400025. Lending and Wealth

Management functions.

2. | Mr. Rajeev | Executive 1906, He has 37 wyears of] 1. Fino Paytech Limited

Deoras Director Rustomjee experience in building
Seasons, D | corporate banking,
Wing, credit, risk and private
Nanasaheb equity functions. He has
Dharmadhikari | held senior leadership
Road, Bandra | roles in SBI, ICICI
East, Mumbai- | Bank, Kotak Mahindra
400051, Bank, Dhanlaxmi Bank,

ADCB and Essel
Finance. He has set up
banking franchises and
enterprise risk
management practices.

3. | Mrs. Minal | Non- Flat No-2904, | She has 15 years’ [ 1.  Jigsaw  Financial
Chaturvedi Executive Sumer  Trinity | experience in the | Technology Private

Director Tower No-2/B, | corporate lending and | Limited
New syndication. She was
Prabhadevi earlier responsible for
Road, Mumbai- | business development.
400025. She’s a  commerce
graduate from Mumbai
University. Apart from
this, Minal is also
renowned yoga
practitioner, who holds
several certifications in
therapeutic yoga.

4, | Mr. Non- 1103, B Wing, | He is a finance graduate | 1, Flomic Global
Satyaprakash | Executive Sonam Heights, | having more than 30 Logistics Limited
Pathak Director Phase XV, New | vears of  working

Golden  Nest, | experience in the finance
Bhayander East, | & tax advisory domain. |
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Thane-401105

He is also one of our co-
founders along with Mr.
Amitabh Chaturvedi and
has been on the Board of
Purple Finance since
2013. He oversees the
finance, compliance and
accounting functions at
Purple.

|

141002, Punjab.

5. | Mr. Ajay| Independent ‘ 1402, Glendale, | He has over 35 years of
Kumar Director Hiranandani versatile senior | 1.Nelco Limited
Pandey Gardens, Powai, | management experience
Mumbai- in Information | 2. Nelco Network
400076. Technology, Power, Products Limited
' Energy and
Infrastructure sectors
~ across developed and
developing markets in
' USA, Africa and Asia.
‘ He has expertise in the
\ functional areas  Viz.
Business  Leadership,
Strategy, Telecoms,
Power & Infrastructure
\ and Urban Planning.
6 | Ms. Sumeet Independent 528 F, Block F, | She has over 22 years of | NIL
Sandhu Director Shaheed Bhagat | experience Across
Singh  Nagar, | Investments &
\ Model Town | Insurance, in the
(Ludhiana), financial industry and
Ludhiana- has  launched  new

segments, products and
channels as well as set
up new businesses from
ground up to build
market share and create
value. She has worked
across India and UAE
with organizations such
as  Finbuddys, Abu
Dhabi Islamic Bank,
Barclays, Mashreg, and
HDFC Bank.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

NOT APPLICABLE

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Particulars Pre- Merger i Post- Merger ot
No. No. Shares held | % | No. Shares held | %
1. Promoter/ 2,20,21,935 05.66 2,42,20,096 72.05
Promoter
Group
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[2. ] Public 10,00,018 4.34 93,94,858 27.95
Total 2,30,21,953 100.00 3,36,14,954 100.00

RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS

(Rupees in Lacs.)

Particulars Latest Stub For F.Y. ended For F.Y. ended For F.Y. ended
Period 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
30.06.2023
Total Income from 63.20 136.76 -173.95 138.86
Operations (Net)
Net Profit/ (Loss) -240.83 -704.05 -614.20 23.37
Before Tax and
Extraordinary
Items
Net Profit/ (Loss) -240.90 -706.48 -618.40 20.95

After Tax and
Extraordinary

Items

Equity Share 2302.20 2302.20 2053.86 385.10
Capital

Reserves & -856.12 -621.43 -441.06 1846.10
Surplus

Net Worth 1444.62 1679.18 1608.35 2226.58
Basic earnings per -1.05 -3.19 -15.51 0.54
share (Rs.)

Diluted  earnings -1.05 -3.19 -15.51 0.54
| per share (Rs.)

Return on Net -16.66% -42.03% -38.34% 0.94%
Worth (%)

Net Assets Value 6.28 7.30 7.85 57.94

| per share (Rs.)
Note: The above financials are audited by Mss. Jogin Raval & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
FRN:128586W, Peer Review Certified Auditor.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from the failure of a borrower to honour its financial

or contractual obligations. The Company has robust underwriting processes to minimize the credit risk.

Further, the Portfolio is across segment with a low average ticket size of approximately 6 lac which

reduces the credit concentration and mitigates the risk.

2. Market Risk: Market is the risk of loss from changes in the market prices and rates including interest
rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates, property rates, etc, PFL is predominantly exposed to
interest rate risk and property rate risk. PFL has interest rate policy approved by the Board and is

in the property prices,

3. Liquidity Risk: It is important for the Company that liquid resources are available for growth of the
Company. Liquidity Management is thus very important for the Company. The Company has Asset
Liability Management Approach approved by the Board and has constituted an Asset Liability
Management Committee to manage the liquidity risk by ensuring sufficient liquidity needed for a
smooth functioning as well as growth.

4. Operation Risk: Operation is the risk of loss due to inadequate or failed internal processes, people and

systems or from external events. We have a dedicated operation function to have robust process

5
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origination systems and loan management systems have provided robust platforms which they monitor
continuously.

5. Fraud Monitoring and Control: PFL has robust fraud control and mitigation processes. A risk control
unit has been created which helps control in property documents, KYCs of customers. The Company
has in place a whistle blower policy as fraud prevention measure.

6. Fund Raising: Capital in the form of debt and equity both are critical to our business. Our ability to
raise funds on acceptable terms, at competitive rates and in a timely manner, depends on various factors
including our current and future results of operations and financial condition, our risk management
policies, our credit ratings, our brand equity, the regulatory environment and policy initiatives in India
and developments in the domestic markets including capital markets and international markets affecting
the Indian economy including the effect of micro and macroeconomic events and financial conditions
or continuing lack of liquidity in the market.

[ guidelines to control through system platforms and monitored through dashboards. Qur vendors of Ioﬂ

SUMMARY OF OUSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION
Total number of outstanding litigations against the Company and amount involved: NIL

Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the company and amount involved: NIL
Regulatory Action, if any- disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in
last 5 financial years including action, if any. - NIL

Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters - NIL

o QwWr»

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION AS PER TH

NIL

E TRANSFEREE COMPANY

DECLARATION BY THE COMPANY

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines/ regulations issued b
the Government of India or the guidelines/ regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of Indi:
established under Section 3 of Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the case may be, have bee
complied with and no statement made in this Abridged Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of Companies Ac
2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or rules made or guidelines or regulations issued thereunde
as the case may be. We further certify that all statements in the Abridged Prospectus are true and correct.

For Purple Finance Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: October 10, 2023



CORPORATE ADVISORS

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE
October 10, 2023

To,

Board of Directors

Purple Finance Limited

Room No. 11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,
Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai-400 003,

Mabharashtra.,

Dear Sir(s)/Madam,

Sub : Certificate on adequacy and accuracy of disclosures made in Abridged Prospectus of Purple
Finance Limited

Ref : Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferor
Company” or “CFL”) by Purple Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee
Company” or “PFL”) and their respective sharcholders and creditors under Sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

1) We, Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited, refer to our engagement letter dated April 14,2022
inter-alia includes certifying the adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of information pertaining to
Merger by Absorption of CFL by PFL with their respective Sharcholders and Creditors under
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

2) SEBIvide its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021
and amendment thercof, if any (“SEBI Circular”) piescribed requirements to be fulfilled by the
listed entities when they proposc a Scheme of Arrangement. The SEBI Circular, amongst other
things, provide that in the event a listed enlily enters into a Scheme of Arrangements with an
unlisted entity, the listed entity shall disclose to its shareholders applicable information pertaining
to the unlisted entity in the format specified for Abridged Prospectus as provided in Part E of
Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendment thereto (“SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018™).°

3) With regard to the Abridged Prospectus as prepared by the PFL, we have examined information,
undertakings, certificates, confirmations, documents and explanations provided by the PFL, which
will be circulated to the members at the time of seeking their consent to the proposed Scheme of
Merger by Absorption of CFL by PFL as a part of explanatory statement to the notice.

4) The Abridged Prospectus contains applicable information pertaining to as required in terms of SEBI
Circulars which, in our view are adequate and accurate to enable the members to make a well-
informed decision on the proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption of CFL (“Transferor
Company™) by PFL (“Transferee Company™).

~
Poge 1|2

(MARIK cORPORATE ADVISORS PVT.LTD.

CIN No : Us7190MH2008PTC181996
GSTINJUIN ; 27AAFCM5379112ZY
404/1, The Summit Business Bay, Sant Janabai Road {Service Lane), Off. W. E. Highway, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai - 400 057
Tele:+91 22 2612 3208 Fax: +91 22 2612 3208 Web : www.markcorporateadvisars.com E-mail : info@markcorporateadvisors.com



MARK
CORPORATE ADVISORS

Disclaimer and Limitation:

1) Our scope of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are
unable to and do not express an opinion on the fairness of any such financial information referred
to in the Abridged Prospectus.

2) We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views on any other terms of
the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly, accept no responsibility
for or as to the price at which the equity shares of PFL will trade following the Scheme.

3) This certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of and in compliance with SEBI
Circular and hence it should not be used for any other purpose or transaction.

4) This certificate is issued on the basis of examination of information and documents provided by
PFL and information which is available in the public domain and wherever required, the appropriate
representation from PFL has also been obtained.

5) We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising directly or
indirectly out of the use of or reliance on the information set out here in this report.

6) We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations at all and accordingly take no
responsibility as to whether shareholders/investors should buy, sell or hold any stake in the PFL or
any of its related parties.

7) Our opinion is not nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the
proposed Scheme of Merger with the provision of any law including companies, taxation, capital
market, related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon, in their respective
jurisdiction.

For Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited

A

|

Rajendra Kanoongo
Jt. Managing Director

Place: Mumbai

YYARK cORPORATE ADVISORS PVT.LTD.

CIN No : U67190MH2008PTC181596
GSTIN/UIN : 27AAFCM5379)12ZY
404/1, The Summit Business Bay, Sant Janzbai Road (Service Lane), Off. W. E. Highway, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai - 400 057
Tele : 49122 2612 3208 Fax : +91 22 2612 3208 Web : www.markcorporateadvisors.com E-mail : info@markcorporateadvisors.com



Annexure I

. CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2023
Amount {Rs in ‘000')
3 As a1 315t March, As al 31st March,
SN Farticulars Note No 2023 2002
ASSETS
1 FINANCIAL ASSETS
{a) [Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 380 220
(bY [Receivables
{1) Trade Receivables 2(} . 1,229
{ii) Other Receivables ) . 3,000
<) |Loans 3 30,600 43,875
{9} |[Ihvestrnents q 36,464 25,525
Total financial assets 117,950 73,8349
n NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
(a)  |Property. Plant and Equipment - Laptop 5 1 29
(%)  |Inventories 6 162 215
Tolal non-financial assets - 172 244
Total Assets| 1.18.122 74,092
Qs
LIABILITIES & EQUITY J
T |LIABILITIES .
1 Financial Liabilities
(1) | Payables
@ Trade Fayabies &
{1} total putstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . -
{ii} total cutstanding dues of creditors other tan micro enterprises and small
tenterprises - -
(I Other Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enferprises and smallenterprises -
{11} total outstanding dues of creditars other than mxro
jemerprises and smak enterprses ~ F
{b) |Other financial Jtabilines ] 222 42
Tata! finarcial liabilites 222 42
2 Men-Financial Liabilities
(a} |Provisions 9 625 110
{b) |Deferred Tax liabitibes (Nat) 10 454 765
Tolal non Hinancial liabilities 1,080 21
I |Equity
(a}  |Equity Share capital n 1,05.930 92,93
{b) |Other Equity 12 10.8%0 {19,758) |
Total equity 1,16.820 73172
Toual Lisbilites & Equily 116122 74,092
See accompanying notes (o 1he financial stalements
‘The Notes referred to above form an inlegral part of the Balanwe Sheet.
This is Lhe Balance Sheet referred to im our repert of even date.
For SDG & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 1 ANO inan
Firm Registration Number- 137864W Qanopy Flnance Ltd' Q p y Fln cC Ltd'
~ )
AN 2 wton \-1 A e 1
Director!AuthMM&gW wharised Sianatory
Ajay S Yadav Vamn Lalit Kumar Tapadia
Partner Director & CFO Managing Direcior
Membership no = 170602 DIN: 08071741 DIN: 08117881
UDIN AN B R 1
B2 704 02.6 ) Anopy Finance Ltd.
- LY
Place:» Mumbal LET T
Dated :- 8th May, 2023 Prity Bishwakarma

= Company Secrera
OTECTon AUl “gﬁi Sianatory



uDiN: 23| 2oéo 2861 VE&A .

Place:- Mumbai
Dated ;- §th May, 2023

¥

l?Sﬂ’nl
ANOPY Finance

Bishwakarma

= CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1981 PLC380399
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2023
Ameount (Rs in '000')
SN Particulars Ndte NG Asat BZ‘LI;JMmh, Asat mMudh
Revenpe from Operations 13
(i} )InterestIncome 4,057 5%
(i) |Dividend Income bl 51
(if) |Unrealized Net Gain/{Loss) on fair value changes {1,822) 3482
{iv) [Saleof Securities 96 24,606
{V)  [Others 1o be specified)
- Professional fees 1,800 .
~ Intraday Profit/ Loss - %4
- Profiton F & Q 26 3,834
-~ Long Term Capitas Gain 2,%9 1,057
-Short Term Capital Cain 2,696 Q.376)]
1 |Totel Revenuc from operations 10,003 34,004
Il |Other Income - =
Il |Total Imcome ([+11} 10,003 34,994
Expenses
Purchases of Securities 4 - 24904
Changes in Inventories of Securities 15 54 574
Employee Benefite Expenses 14 1,019 2,130
Depreciation. fization and impai 17 18 7
Othgrs expenses 14 4.063 2,064
1V |Total Expenses 5.154 29,189 -
V | Peafit /{loss) before exceptional items and tax {111 - [V} 4,849 5.706 <7
VI |Excephions] ilems - -
VIL | Profit/(loss) before tax (V -VI) 4,849 57206
VI | Tax Experse:
{1 Current Tax 461 .
{2) Deferred Tax {315) 615
(3) Provision for Standard Assels 55 [C3)
1X | Profit/{loss) for the perlod from continuing operations(VIi-VIU} 4,649 5,095
X |Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations . .
XTI |Tax Expense of discontinued operations ]
X0 |Profit/(loss} from discontinued operations{After tax) (X-X1) - =]
X1 |Profit/(loss) for the period (IN+X19) 4,649 5095
XIV |Appropriation
Transfer to NBFC Reserve 930 1,019 |
XV-  |Profit/{loss) for the period (XITE-XIV) 3,219 4,076
XY¥1 |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) {i) Bems that will not be reclassified ko profit or Joss -
(i) Income 1ax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss .
Subtotal (A} . -
(B) {i) ltems that will be reclassified to profil ar loss -
(i) Incanme tak relating to items that will be reclassified o profit or loss . -
Subtotal (B) = 5
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) - -
xXvil |Totil Comprehensive Income for the year (XV+XV]) 3,719 4,076
XVII | Eamings perequity share (Face value of Rs 10 per share)
Basic (Rs.) 035 044
Diluted (Rs.) 035 044
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
The Notes referred to above fonmn an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss, L
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred o in gur report of even date.
ForSDG & Co, ¥ For and on behalf of Board of D s B
Chartered Accountants & Qo * Canopy Finance Ltd. &napy Finance Ltd.
Finn Registration Number- 137864W /7 %, ﬁ
' /( , Vﬂ'{ on '\L wehor o> pl
LA B Varun Newatia  Lalit Kumar hpﬁﬂﬂ I bt .
Ajay 8 Yadav D!I'GC'.OIM‘DJ;I w\&bsmnmyng Director plor/ Autharised Sionatory
Pastner DIN: 08117881
Membership no. - 170602

ooy




. CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2023

Amount (Rs in '000")

Partcilars As at 313t March, As at 31st March,
2023 2022
A.]CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING Al [TIE
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 4,849 5,706
Adjustment for :
(a} Depreciation 15 .
QPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL 4,867 5712
CHANGES
Adjustment for :
{a) Trade Receivables 1,229 980
(b) Other Receivables 3,000 (950}
(©) [nventories 54 574
{d} Other Financial Liabilites 180 {3,538)
{e) Other Non-Financial Liabilites - -
(f) Trade Payables . E
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,462 {2,934)
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Extraordinary Items Prior Period
(a) Prior period Expenses/Income -
() Income Tax/Deferred Tax . -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9,330 2,779
B. ICASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(@) Sale of Investments (10,939} {5036}
(b) Purchase of Fixed Assets " (36)
NET CASH FLOW IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {19.939) (5,072)
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(a) Proceeds from issue of share capital (including share premium 39,000 .
(b) Increase in Loans (36,731) 1,753
(€} Increase in Borrowings - -
NET CASH FLOW IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,269 1,753
v
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B+ () 660 {540)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 220 760
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 880 220
As at 31st March,
Components of cash & cash equivalents: 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year
(a) Cash in hand 39 93
(b) Balances with Bank (Current account) 484 127

EXPLANATIONS

Flow Statement referred o in our report of even date.

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows'.
2. Previous year figures have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the current year's classification. This is the Cash

For SDG & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number- 137864W

v AL [
. O
Q .
Ajay S Yadav " 1
Partner »
Membership no. - 170602 Q’A
UDIN: 221 70 60 2.561 VO Oikeesg

Place: Mumbal
Dated :- 8th May, 2023

Ganopy Hinance Ltd.

V&-rov\ Neusa bar D_\;—_\-“'"’

and on behalf of Board of &rectms .
Anopy Fing

um@ﬁﬁ&mip@f‘“

Director! Authtgd Riwnatery
Director & CFO Managing Director
DIN: 08071741 DIN: 08117881
Canopy Finance Ltd.
,P.su‘ toh P

Prity Bishwakarma

ince Ltd.

-

ed Sianatory

Dighipshpateatised Sienatory




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 1
Balance Sheet as at 31°' March, 2023

Annexure J

( Rupees in '000)

; As at 31% Asat 31"
Fertinlam NoteNe. | yfarch 2023 March 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2,30,219.53 2,05,386.19
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -62,143.36 -44,106.15
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 1,886.47 2,692.26
(b) Long-term provisions 5 745.03 0.00
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings (3] 1,077.90 1,269.89
(b) Other current liabilities 7 6,657.07 5,538.00
(c) Short-term provisions 8 340.64 190.07
TOTAL 1,78,783.28 1,70,970.25

11. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assels
(a) Property, Plant & Equipements and Intangible assels

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 R 53479 7,660.35

(ii) Intangible assels 10 14,480.05 0.00
(b) Non-current invesiments 11 13,492.68 22,743.20
(c) Deferred tax assels (net) 151.77 44521
(d) Loans and advances - Financing Activity 12 33,985.36 4,778.86
(e) Other non-current assels 13 3,998.75 1,150.54
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments 14 20,095 .86 61,369.35
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 15 45514.43 389.23
(c) Loans and advances - Financing Activity 12 31,729.46 64,073.51
(d) Other current assels 16 6,800.13 8,360.00

TOTAL 1,78,783.28 1,70,970.25

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS &
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1&23 - -

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR VASANT AGRE AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FOR PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

\r L Leg
[ VASANT B. AG [RAJEEV RAS]
Membership No. 04 DIN 0. 02879519
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR

Mumbai, 20th April,2023
UDIN : 23043447BGXIMR7116

[ SONAL VIRA ]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

LL V\\' \-' ‘,y—§. ..| ‘/—)
[ SABYASACHI RATH]
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[ AMITABH CHATURVEDI ]
DIN No. 00057441
DIRECTOR

[ RUCHI NISHAR ]
COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No. A68260
Mumbai, 20th April, 2023



PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 ]
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2023

( Rupees in '000)

Particulars Note No. Current Year Previous Year

1. Revenue from operations
[a] Interest Income 10,760 37 9,050.08
[b] Other Operating Income 1,674.46 0.00
1. Other income 17 1,241 55 -26,445 44
111, Total Income (I+11} 13,676.39 -17,395.36
IV. Expenses:
Employee benefits expenscs 18 48,764.93 9422.13
Depreciation and amortization expense 19 2,708.71 1,46930
Finance costs 20 27643 501.07
Other expenses 21 23,158.52 9,714.20
Frovisioms and Contingencizs 22 817247 2291826
Total Expenses 84,081.05 44,024.96
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) -70,404.66 -61,42033
VI. Exceptional items - -
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) -70,404 66 -61,42033
VIIL Extraordinary ltems g o
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) -70,404.66 -61,420.33
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 5 .
(2) Deferred tax expense 29344 16.93
Excess {Short) Provisiom For Income Tax -50.45 403.00
XI. Profit / (Loss) for the year from continuing operations (VII-VIID -70,647.66 -61,840.26
XI1, Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XIIL. Tax expense of discounling operations - -
XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (X - XI) - -
XV. Frofit/(Loss) for the year (IX + XII) -70,647.66 -61,840.26
XVI. Eaming per equity share:

Basic & Diluted (3.19) (3.01)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS &
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1&23

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR VASANT AGRE AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCO
FRN Registration N

Membership No. 04
PROPRIETOR
Mumbai, 20th April 2023
UDIN ; 23043447BGXIMRT116

|
[ SONAL VIRA ]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

[SABYASACHI RATH]
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

FOR PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

g

[RAJ RAS] [AMITABH CHATURVEDI ]
0. 02879519 DIN No. 00057441
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

GAeRe~—" gt

[ RUCHI NISHAR ]

Membership No. A68260
Mumbai, 20th April, 2023




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 |

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31%March, 2023
( Rupees in '000 )

Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31* March, 2023 31" March, 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net profit before taxation -70,404 A -61,420.33
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation for the year 2,708.71 1,469.30
Provision on Standard & Substandard Assels 8,172.47 2291826
Provision for Gratuity 921.38 -
Expense on Emiployee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) 2,493.76 -
Dividend incame -6018 63 -427.49
(Profit)/ 1oss on sale of invesimentls -941.45 26,872.93
12,746.23 50,833.01
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes -57,658.43 -10,567.32
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/ Decrease in current assets 1,742.03 -1,371.09
Increase/ (Decrease) in current liabililies and provisions 1,119.07 4,956 30
2,861.10 3,585.21
Cash Generated from Operations -54,797.33 -7,002.11
Income Taxes Paid ( Net of Refunds) 157.64 -928.15
157.64 92815
Net Cash from Operating Activities [Al -54,639.69 [A] -7,930.26
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Additions to PPE and Inlangibles assets -18,063.20 -21391
Sale / (Purchase) of investments 50,524.01 61,674.01
Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares 0.00 -1,167.13
Dividend Income 608 A3 427 49
Provision for diminution in value of Investmenls -8,198.25 -22,894.74
Net profit / (1oss) on sale of investments 941.45 -26,872.93
25,812 65 10,952 .80
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activilies [B] 25,812.65 [B] 10,952.80
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from issue of share capital 74,650.02 0.00
Payment of leng-term borrowings -805.78 -1,960.58
Payment of Short-term borrowings -191.99 -1,337.11
73,952.25 -3,297 69
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities IC] 73,952.25 IC] -3,297.69
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 45,125.21 [A+B+C] -275.16




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. Us7120MH1993PLC075037 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2023

{ Rupees in "000)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars " t
31% March, 2023 31° March, 2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Bank balances 38923 664.38
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and Bank balarices 45,514.43 389.23

Noles :
1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”,
2 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances,
3 Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

FOR VASANT AGRE AND ASSOCIATES FOR FURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOU
FRN Registration No:

27 ERNGASIW LS W
4 M. No. 43447 7
[ VASANT B. AGRE q_‘._ [RAJEE [ AMITABH TURVEDI |
Membership No. 04 e St M DIN Ng-02879519 DIN No. 00057441
PROPRIETOR S . DIKECTOR DIRECTOR
Mumbai, 20¢h April,2023 = N L’/\ . ~ o,
UDIN : 23043447BGXIMR7116 ; ¥
AT Qv o
\
[ SONAL VIRA ] [ SABYASACHI RATH | [RUCHI NISHAR |
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No. AS260
Mumbai, 20th April, 2023



Annexure K

CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
Reg Office: 301, Corporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Mumbai- 400062
STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR QUARTER ENDED AS ON 30th JUNE, 2023
CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399
{Amount in '000" except per share value)
Quarter ended Year ended
Particulars 30~Jun-23 31-Mar-23 30-Jun-22 31-Mar-23
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
| Revenue from operati
(a) Interest Income 954 1.037 903 4,057
(b) Dividend 99 3g 82 241
(c) Sale of Shares - (0) 96 96
(d) Professional fees 1,800 - 1,800
(e} Other Revenues from Operations
- Profit/{Loss) from Future & Options - - - 28
- Capital Gain 1,516 (1.133) 2,438 2,909
- Intraday Profit/Loss - 2.696 - 2,696
= Unrealized Profit’lLoss on Investment 1,089 (2.411) (2.343) (1,822)
Total Revenue from operations 3,669 2,028 1,176 10,003
I} Other Income - - - -
Il |Total income (I+11) 3,669 2,028 1,176 10,003
w B
(a) Purchase of Stock- in-trade - - - -
{b)Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in- - (0) 54 54
progress and stock-in-trade
ic) Employee benefits expense 435 205 313 1,018
(d) Depreciation - 5 - 18
(e)Other expenses 684 347 545 4.063
Total Exp 1,118 557 912 5,154
v Profit/{Loss) from Operations before exceptional
items and tax (Ill-IV) 2,550 1,471 264 4,849
VI |Exceptional ltems - = - :
VIl |Profit (loss) before Tax 2,550 1,471 264 4,849
VIl |Tax Expenses
a) Current tax - 369 - 461
b) Deferred tax 189 216) (402) (315)
c) Provision for Standard Assets - (24) - §5
(d) Transfer to Statutory Reserves - 570 - 930
Total tax expenses 189 699 (402) 1,131
IX  |Profit/(Loss) far the period for continuing
perations (VI-VII} 2,361 772 B66 3,719
X Profit/{Loss) from Discontinued Operations - - - -
Xl [Tax Expenses for Discontinued Operations - - - -
Xt |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations after - - - =
tax(X-X1)
XN |Proft/ Loss for the period (IX-X11) 2,361 77z 666 3,719
XIV__|Other comprehensive income
ai) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - - *
ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be - - - -
reclassified to profit or loss
b i) tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - = =
i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified - - - -
to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 2,361 772 666 3,719
comprising of ProfitiLoss and Other
Comprehensive Income) (XIII-XIV)
Paid-up Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs:10/- 1,05,930 1,05,%930 92,930 1,05,930
per share)
Other equity excluding Revaluation Reserves 10,890
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (in Rs) (Face value of
Rs 10 per share)
Basic 0.22 0.07 0.07 0.35
Diluted 0.22 0.07 0.07 0.35
Place: Mumbai For Canopy Finance Limited

Date: 27/07/2023

Lanopy Fl i Ltd.

Lalit Kumar Tapadia
Managing Director
Din No: 08117881



CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MH1981P1(380399
Registered Oifice: 301 Corporate Arena 0fi, AareyPiramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyfinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyiinance.org

Notes:

1. The above results have been reviewed by the audit committee and thereafter were approved and
taken on record by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 27* July, 2023.

2. Figures of the Previous Year /Period have been regrouped/ recasted wherever necessary.

3. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have carried a Limited Review Report of the above
results for the above period.

4. The above results will be available on Company's website www.canopyfinance.org

5. The Company is primarily engaged in the financing activity and there are no separate reportable
segments identified as per the IND AS 108 - segment reporting.

6. Current year provision for taxation will be determined and made at the end of the current year
i.e. F.Y.2023-24.

FOR CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

Canopy !\:;.*{ia’r'f,'(l.

Lalit Kumar Tapadia
Managing Director
Din No: 08117881



A SDG & CO
| *\ | Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Review Report On Quarterly Financial Results of the Company

To

The Board of Directors

M/s Canopy Finance Limited

CIN: L65910MH1981PLC380399

301 Corporate Arena Off, Aarey Piramal X Road, 3rd Floor,
Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West Mumbai- 400062

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of standalone unaudited financial results of CANOPY
FINANCE LIMITED for the quarter ended as on 30" June, 2023 (“the statement”) attached herewith, being
submitted by Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the ‘Listing Regulations”).

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Company's
Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement of principles laid
done in Indian Accounting Standard 34 (Ind AS 34) "Interim Financial Reporting" prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. Our Responsibility is to issue a report on the statement based on our
review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410, ‘Review of
Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus
provide less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an
audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable accounting
standards and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required to
be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

For SDG & Co,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 137864W

Ajay Kuma
Shivbalak
Yadav
Ajay S Yadav

Partner

Membership No: 170602
Place: Mumbai

Date: 27/07/2023

UDIN: 23170602BGVQIA6109

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East, Mumbai — 400063
Landline. No.: +91 22 26856461; E-mail ID: prof.sdgandco@gmail.com; Website: www.sdgco.in




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. Us7120MH1943PLC075037 ]
Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2023

Annexure L

( Rupees in '000 )

. Asat30 Asat31
Particulars Note No, June 2023 March 2023
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(2) Share Capital 2 2,30,21953 2,30,219.53
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -85,612.44 -62,143 35
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Lomg-term borrowings 4 1,603.70 1,856.47
(b) Long-term provisions 5 85607 74503
{3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 1.098.96 1,077.90
(b) Other current liabilities 7 5,019.22 6,657.07
(c) Short-term provisions 8 371.47| 340 64
TOTAL 1,53,586.51 1,78,783.28

II. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assels
(a) Property, Plant & Equipements and Intangible assels

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 9,162 02 8,534.79

(i) Intangible asscts 10 14,123 87 14,480.05
(b) Non-current invesiments 11 12,881 .81 13,492.68
() Deferred tax assels (net) 14535 151.77
(d) Loans and adwvances - Financing Activity 12 67,242.48 33,985.36
(e) Other non-current assets 13 432818 3,998.75
(2) Current assels
(&) Current Investments 14 21,555 63 20,095 B
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 15 10,928.12 4551443
() Loans and advanrces - Financing Activity 12 7,150 59 31,729.46
(d) Other current assets 16 6,168.46 6,800.13

TOTAL 1,53,586.51 1,78,783.28

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS & -
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1&23

FOR PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

bt

[ AMITABH CHATURVEDI ]
DIN No. 00057441
DIRECTOR

[ SONAL VIRA |
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

[ RAJEEV DEORAS |

DIN N©G. 02879519

DIRECTOR

(ZA\ . L L \—-")
[ SABYASACHI RATH]
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[ RUG&SHAR ]

COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No. A6&260
Mumbai, 21st September,2023



PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 ]

Profit and Loss Statement for the Quarter ended 30th June 2023
( Rupees in '000 )

t ‘30t
Particulars Note No. \Quartar enced ¥(h Previous Year
June, 2023

L Revenue Brom operations

la] Interest Income 2,97.73 10,760 37
[b] Other Operating Income 1,387 62 1,674,458
IL Other Incame 17 223433 1,241.55
TIL Total Income (1 +11) 6,319,580 13,676,39
IV, Expenses:

Employee beneflils evpenses 18 22,752 90 49,754.93
Depreciation and amartization espense 19 971749 2,708.71
Finance coste 20 56.07 276.43
Other axpenses 21 6,400,561 23,158 52
Teovisions and Crintingencies 22 21.70 B172.47
Total Expenses 30,403.07 84,081.05
V. Profit belore exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (I11-IV) -24,083.49 -70,404 66
VI Exceplional items 0o 0.0
VIL Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - V1) -24 083 49 -70.404 /A
VIIL Estraor dinary Tleins 0.0 a0n
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII -24,083 .49 =70,404.66
X. Tax evpense:

(1) Current tax 0o oon
(2) Deferred lax evpense 6.42 219344
Ewcess f{Shoet) Provision For I ome Tax 0.00 -50.45
XL Profit / (Loss) for the Period from cantinuing operations (VII-VIID -24 1R9 91 -7, R47 66
XIL Profief{Loss) from discontinuing aperations 000 0.00
XU Tax evpenze of discounting operations 0.00 0.00
XIV. Profit/{(Loss) from Discontinuing operations {after tax) (X - XI) .00 0.00
XV, Profit/{Loss) for the Period (IX + XII) -24,089.91 -70,647.66
XVL Eaming per equity share:

Basic & Diluted -1.05 -3.19

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1&23

FOR PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED

A\\wa—-'/ o—

[SABYASACHI RATH ]
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

A
[ AMITABH ATURVEDI |

DIN Nao. 00057441

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
N
7 J /
[ SONAL VIRA | [ RUCHI NISHAR ]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No. A68260
Mumbai,21st September,2023




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 |
Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter ended 30th June 2023

( Rupees in '000)

Pt Quarter ended Year ended
30th June, 2023 31" March, 2023
A |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net profit before tavation -24,083.49 -70,404 66
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation for the Pedod 971.79 2,708.71
Provision on Standard & Substandard Assets 21.70 8,172.47
Provision for Gratuity 150.18 92138
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) 620 84 2,493.76
Dividend income -24.55 =608 63
(Prafit)/ loss on sale of investments -2,209.69 -941.45
-468.73 12,746.23
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes -24,553.22 -57,658.43
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)f Decrease in current assels -8,335,58 1,742.03
Increase/ (Decrease) in current liabilities and provisions -1,637 86 1,112.07
-9,973.44 2,861.10
Cash Generated from Operations -34,526.66 -54,797.33
Income Taxes Paid { Net of Refunds) -40.44 157.64
40,44 157.64
Net Cash from Operating Activities [A] -34,567.10 [A] -54,639.60
B |CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Additions to PPE and Intangibles assels -1,142 83 -18,063.20
Sale / (Purchase) of investments -848.90 50,524.01
Dividend Incame 2455 608 63
Provision for diminution in value of Investments 0.00 -8,198.25
Net prafit / (loss) on sale of investmenls 2,209.69 941.45
242,50 25B12.65
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities [B] 242.50 [B] 25,812.65
C [CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from issue of share capilal 0.00 74,95002
Payment of long-term barrowings -282.77 -805.78
Payment of Short-term barrowings 21,05 -191.99
-261.72 73,952.25
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities IC] -261.72 IC] 73,952.25
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] -34,586.31 [A+B+C] 45,125.21




PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. Us7120MH1993PLC075037 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter ended 30th June 2023

( Rupees in '000)
Particala Quarler ended Year ended
culars
30th June, 2023 31" March, 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period
Cash and Bank balances 45,514.43 389.23
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period
Cash and Bank balances 10,928.12 45,514.43

Notes :
1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”.
2 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances.
3 Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applivable,

FOR PURFPLE FINANCE LIMITED

%a\ur»LQ,- ~—

4 .
[AMITABH CHATURVEDI ] [RAJE 1 [ SABYASACHI RATH ]
DIN No. 00057441 DIN No. 19 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
[SONAL VIRA ] [R NISHAR ]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No. A6R260
Mumbai,21st September, 2023
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CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(18- 1658101081 PLCIRNI29
Reglsiered Olfce: 301 Corporaie Areda G1LAareyPiramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
froregaon Wesl, Humbai-108062
Pl 9867309169/ 022-67585870
Websile: wWw. canepylinance.arg
L Emall I imbo canopylinance.org

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITEDR
RECOMMENDING THE SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION OF CANOPY
FINANCE LIMITED (“THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY™ “THE COMPANY™/ “CFL")
AND PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED (“THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY™/ “PFL") AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Mss, Manisha Agarwal  Chairman of the Audit Committee

Vir. Angish Kumaran Kumar Member of the Audit Committee

Vir. Varun Newatia | Member of the Audit Committee —_
R T il AN G A - 3 e G R i | e | L

| Ms. Privanka Agarwal Company Secrewary — et

3 ACRGWOBNG ~ | ol 1 S T TR MR

1,1, A meeting of the Audit Committee {“Committee” ) of Canopy Finance Limited was
held on November 15, 3022 1o consider and, if thought fit, recommend to the Board
of Directors of the Company, the proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption of
Canony Firance Limited (“the Transferor Company”/ “the Company™ “CFL™) and
Purpie Finance Limitsd (“the Transferee Company™/ "PFL7) and their respective
shareholders-ans creditors as per section 130 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.2, Canopy Finance Limited (“CFL"), the Transferor Company  having CIN:
L&S910MH 1981 PLC 380399 is having its registered office at 301, Corporate Arena Off,
Aarey Pirnmal X Road, 5™ Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai -
00 062, The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE") and The
Calcuita Stock Excharnge Limed ("CSE™)

|3 Purple Finance Limited ("PFL"). the Transferee Company having CiN:
L67120MH 1993PLECOTS03T is having its registered office at Room No. 11, 1% Floor,
Indu € haraber, 349/333, Samuel Street, Vadgadi. Masjid Bunder (West), MAum - 00
(03, The Equity Shares of 2FL are not listed on any Stock Exchanges.

' 4, The propessd Scheme provides for Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited
by Purple Finance Limited

1.5 The Scheme is subject to receipt of approvals of Board of Directors, shareholders and
creditors of companies nvolved and approval of other regulatory authorities as may be
requived. meluding those of BSE Limited (“BSE™). Calcutls Stock Exchange



'CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(IN; 165910MEI951PL{380309
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Limited(*CSE™), Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™), Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI*) and the NCLT, Mumbai

6. This report of the Committee is made in order © comply with the requirements the

Master circular being circular no. SEBIHOYCFVDIL I/CIR/P/202 1/0000000665
dated November 23, 2021 including amendmenis thereol ("SEBI Circulars") and
after considering the following documents that were placed before the Commitiese:

The Draft Scheme of Arrangement;

i, Certificate issusd by Mis) SDG & CO, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors of the Company; pursuant Pan- | paragraph A.S as per Annexure | of the
SEB| Circular, confirming that the sccounting treatment contained in the Scheme Is
in compliance with all the applicable sccounting standard specified by the Central
Government under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other Generally
accepted Accounting Principles;

Wi Walugtion Report dated November 14, 2022, issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod,
(Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBBI Registration No.
IBRURV/G6 201910708 ("Registered Valuer™) n relation to the shares to be
issued by the PEL to the Sharcholders of the CFL pursuant to the Scheme;

iv. Fairness Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporste
Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Merchant Banker on the said
Valuation Report:

v. Audited Half-yearly Financial Slatements dated September 30, 2022 along
with the Auditor's Report and Audited Financigl Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 of the Transfcror
Company;

vi, Audited Half-yearly Financial Statements dated September 30, 2022 along
with the Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
sarch 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and \arch 31, 2020 of the Transferee
Company;

vii. Pre and Post Scheme Shareholding Pattern of the Transferor Company and the
Transferce Company.




CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

(1%: L65910MA1981PLLIR0399

Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena ML, AareyPiramal X Road, Behing Mahindra Gardens,
Gioregacn Wesl, Mumbi-1 08062

2.1 The Salient features of the Scheme:
The Scheme of arrangement, inter- alia, provides the following:

i, The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1% Ogrober, 2022 and Effective date is the
last of the dates on which the certified copies of the Orderis) of the Adjudicatng
Body, are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai by the Transferor and
Transferee Company.

il The entire assets, liabilities, Investments, busingss and undertaking (including, the
Transferor Undertaking) of CFL shall, with effect from the Appointed Date and
without any further act or deed, be and the same shall stand transferred to and
vested in or deemed to have béen transferred 1o or vested in PFL, as & going

concern, pursant Lo the provisions of Sections 230 10 212 of the Companies Act.
2013.

i, Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further act or deed on the
part of PFL, PFL will, in consideration of transfer snd vesting of CFL into PFL in
terms of this Scheme. issue and allat 1,05,93,001 {Ome Crore Five Lacs Ninety
Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid-up
in the capital of FFL 1o the Equity Shareholders of CFL for every | {One) Equity
Slare of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by the shareholders of CFL (“New
Shares Entitlement Ratio”). The New Shares will be issued in the Wew Shares
Entitlement Ratio 1o registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of CFL whose
names are recorded in the register of equity shareholders of CFL on the Recond
Diate,

i, Subsequent 1o the sanction of the Secheme, PFL will make an application for
listing of its equity shares, including, the New Shares on the stock exchange in
which the shares of CFL are listed, in pursuance (O the relevant regulations
ncluding, Securities: and Exchange Board of Irdia (Listing Obligations -and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013 read with the SEBI Master Circular
T SEBIHO/CFD/DIL LCIR/PI202 10000000662 dated November 23, 2021
including any amendments.

V. Upon the Scheme coming into offect. CFL shall, without any further act or deed,
ciand dissolved without winding up, The name of CFL shall be struck off from the
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records of the Registrar of Companics, Mumbai and PFL shall make necessary
filings in this regard.

vi, Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall alsa surrender its RBI license.
vil. [he Prometer of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

1.2 Need and Hationale of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption:
The Audit Committee noted the rationale and need of Scheme of Merger by Absorption
of CFL by PFL as under:

» UFL and PFL are largely engaged in the same line of business activities. The
oroposed merger will enable the integration of the business activities of the
Iransferor Company (“CFL) with the Transferee Company (“PFL").

* Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity's operational
efficiency will increase, which will in wm allow the merged entity o compeie on a
larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.

¢ T[he combined Networth of both the entities will enoble the merged entity with
more negotiation power for debt fimance considering its size and financial strength
further the merged entity will have option of equity raising.

o This merger will provide an opporunity to leverage assets and build a stronger
sustainable business. It will provide an opportunity to fully leverage stronger
networth  capabilities, experience, cxperlise and infrastructure of both the
companies and thus increased ability for promotion of business activities as well as
for fund raising as may be required for business development.

o This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, financial and
human resource of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these
respurces in the combinad entity.

s The merger will result 10 svnergic benefits, efficiency of operations and
management, rapid growth of the ennty. optimum utilization of 1S resources and
optimization of the administrative and operative costs, in a value creation for the
sharcholders and stakeholders of bath CFL and PFL as the combined amalgamated
company will have improved efficiency, market share, financial structure, larper
cash flows and sironger consolidated revenue andprofitability.

o The Merger will resull in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal and
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regulatory compliances which at present are required 1o be done separately by the
Transferee Company as well as by the Transferor Company.

« The merger of CFL with PFL would result in consolidetion of business activities of
both the companies and will facilitate effective management of investments and
SYMErgies in operation.

® The Promoter of CFL and PFL will jointly control PFL.

*  There is no likelihood that sny shareholder or_creditor or emplovee of CFL.and
PFL would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme, Thus. the merger is in the
interest of the shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders of the companies
and 5 not prejudicial 1o the interests of the concerned shareholders, creditors or the
public ar large,

2.3 Synergies of business of the entitics involved in the Scheme:

* CFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
having Registration Number N-13.02430 and is inter-alia engaged in the business of
lending money or financing Industrial Enterprises by way of making loans and
advances or by subscribing to their Capital Structure. They carry out all the objectives
of @ NBFC Company and is mainly dealing in lending loans and advances.

* PFL is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
having Registration no. 13.01268 intends to become a new age digital NBFC inter-
alis currently engaged in the business of offering small secured business loans across
India predominantly in ter [Il & tier [V cities. Purple Finance Limited with its
superior techrology platform aspires to simplify the existing processes in the
mortgages segment and 15 conflident of making a difference to the MSME bomowers
with simplified funding options and timely loan disbursements,

Upon Merger, the benefits and synergies of business of the entities involved in the Scheme
are set out in Point No. 2.2 above shall be derived by the Company.

2.4 Impact of the scheme on the shareholders:
The Scheme will result in consolidation of businesses of the Transferor Company and
get housed e the Transferce Company. Consolidation will be in the intarest of
stakeholders of Transferse Company and Transferor Company 1o have an increased
capability for running these husinesses and pursue growth opporiunities.

The Audit Committee also noted that the Scheme is subject to the majority approval of
the public shareholders of the Company. The Audit Committee was of the opinion that
the Scheme is not detrimental to the interests of the shereholders of the Company.
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1.5 Cost benefit analysis of the Scheme:
The Committee has reviewed in detail the costs associated with regards to the
implementetion of Merger by Absorption. Except the transaction cost! cost of
implemenzation of the Scheme, there are no additional costs involved for the proposed
scheme, However, the henefits of the Scheme over a longer period are expected 10 far
outweigh such costs for the stakeholders of the Scheme entities,

Teking inio considération the documents stated herein above the Audit Commities
recommends the drafl Scheme of Merjer by Absorption for favesable considecation by the

Hoard of Directors of the Company ard be presented for approval of BSE, CSE, the SEBI,
RO and NCLT Mumbal and other applicable Regulatory authorities.

Far Camopy Fineper Anledy q,
Mamisna fl3oruoal

npanicha W!‘ml. oriegd Sigribony
Chalrman of the Aadit Commiitee

DIN: G651 5164
Daste: November 15 2022
Place: Mumbai
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REFORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF INDEPEMNDENT DIRECTORS OF
CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED RECOMMENDING THE SCHEME OF MERGER
BY ABSORFPTION OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED (*THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY"/ “THE COMPANY"/ “CFL") AND PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED (*THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY™/ “PFL") AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS
AND CREDITORS,

Mn Mnnush.a H.h,nmul e Iud::p:nd-em Director and Chalfman of the Meeting
Mr. Aneish Kumaran Kumar Independent Director
| M. Suresh Shivanna Salian Independent Director n

"uin. Frnuni-..a Lam B '.'.1r11.p‘a.n:.=5m:re‘tﬂ

L. Buckgrotind = aww_-mm#

11, A meeting of the Communes of Independent Diregtors ("ID Commitiee} ol
Cancpy Fingnce Limited was held on Nevember 15, 2022 10 consider and, if’ thought
fit, recommend o the Board of Directors of the Company, the proposed Scheme of
Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited (“the Transferor Company™/ “the
Company”™’ “CFL") and Purple Finance Limited (“the Transferee Company™ "PFL")
and their respective shareholders and creditors as per section 230 to 232 of the
Compamies Act, 20145,

1.2, Canopy Finance Limited ("CFLY), the Tmnsferor Company having CIN:
L6391 0MH 198 1PLC380399 is having its registered office at 301, Corporate Arena Off.
Agrey Piremal X Road, 3™ Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai -
400 062, The Eguiry Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited ("BSE”) and The
Ealcutta Stock Exchange Limited [(“CSE™).

1.3 Purple Finance Limited (“PFL7), the Transferee Company having CIN:
UaTI20MIL 1993 PLCOT037 15 having its registered office at Room Mo, 11, I* Floor.
Indu Chamber, 349333, Samue! Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 440
{3, The Eguity Shares of PFL are not listed on any Stock Exchanpges.

1.4. The proposed Scheme provides for Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited
by Purple Finance [imited
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1.5 The Scheme 1s subjoct to recoipt of approvals of Board of Directors, sharcholders and
greditors of companies nvolved and approval of other regulatory authorities @5 may-be
required, including those: of BSE Limited (*BSE™), Calcutta -5tock Exchange
Limited{*CSE"™), Seécurities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI™), Reserve Bank of
India (*RBI17) and the NCLT, Mumhai.

L6, This report of the Commines is made in order - comaly with the reguirements the
Master cireubar being circular no. SERVHOCYCFIDIL CIRAP202 1 /OM00000665
dated November 23, 2021 including amendments therenf {"SEBI Circulars") and
after considering the following documents that were placed before the Committes:

i, The Draft Scheme of Arrangement;

ii. Certificate issued by M's. SDG & CO, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. pursuant Part- | paragraph A.5 as per Annexure | of the
SEHI Circular, confirming thal the accounting treatment contained in the Schems s
in compliance with gll the-applicable accounting standard specified by the Central
Govemment under section 133 of Compantes Act, 2013 and other Oenerally
pocepted Accounting Principles:

iii. Waluation Report dated November 14, 2022, issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod,
(Hegistered Vaoluer- Securities or Financial Assets) IBB1 Registration Neo,
IBRERV/ 062019/ 10708 ("Registered Valuer™) in relation 1o the shares 1o be
issued by the PFL 1o the Shareholders of the CFL pursuant to the Scheme:

iv, Faimess Opinion Report dated November 15, 2022 issued by Mark Corporate
Advisors Private Limied, SEBI Registered Merchant Banker on the saud
Valuation Report;

v, Audited Half-vearly Financial Statements dated September 30, 2022 along
with the Auditor's Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022, March 3L 2021 and March 31, 2020 of the Transferor
Compans:

vi Audited Hali-vearly Financial Statcments dated September 30, 2022 along
with the Auditor's Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 of the Transferee
Company;

vii. Pre and Pos: Scheme Sharcholding Pantern ol the Transferor Company and the
Fransterce Company.
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The Independent Directors have reviewed the Draft Scheme, further they reviewed the
Valuation Report and noted the recommendation made therein They also noted the
Fairness Opinion Report which has confirmed that the Valuation Report is fair.

2.1 The Salient features of the Scheme:
The Scheme of armogement. inter- alin, provides the following:

i 'he Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1" October, 2022 and Effcctive date is the
last of the dates on which the certified copies of the Order{s) of the Adjudicating
Body, are fled with the Regisrar of Companies, Mumbai by the Transferor and
Transteree Company.

i, The entire assets, labilities, Investmenis, business and undertaking (ineluding, the
Transferor Underiaking) of CFL shall, with effect from the Appeinted Date and
without any Turther et or deed, be and the same shall stand transferred © and
vested in or deemed 1o have been transferred W or vested in PFL. as 4 going
concern, persuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
013,

T Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further act or deed on the
part of PFL, PFL will, in consideration of transfer and vesting of CFL into PFL in
terms of this Scheme. issue and allot 1,05,93,001 {One Crore Five Lacs Minaty
Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of R 10+ each credited ‘as fully paid-up
in the capital of PFL 10 the Eguity Shareholders of CFL for every | (Ong) Equity
Share of the Face value of Rs, (V- each heid by the sharehoiders of CFL {"New
Shares Entitlement Ratia™). The New Shares will be issued in the New Shares
Entitlement Ratio to registered fully paid-up equity sharcholders of CFL. whose
names are recorded in the register of equity shareholders of CFL on the Record
Date.

. Subsequent 1o the sanction of the Scheme, PFL will make an application for
iistine of its equity shares, including, the New Shares on the stock exchange in
which the shares of CFL are [sted, in pursuzance 1o the relevant regulations
mckuding, Securities snd Exchange Board of Indig (Listing Obligations and
Pisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the SEBI Master Circolar
no. SESIHO/CFINVDIL VCIRPR2021/0000000665 dated Nowvember 23, 2021

meluding any amendments.
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Y. Upon the Scheme coming into effec, CFL shall, without any further act or deed,
stand dissolved without winding up. The name of CFL shall be struck ofl from the
records of the Reglstrar of Companigs, Mumbai and PFL shall make necessary
fiines 1n s regard.

Vi Upon the Scheme coming into effect, CFL shall 4lso surrender its RBI license
¥il, Mhe Promoter of CEL and PFL will jointly contral PEL.
2.2 Need and Rationale of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption:

» CFL and PFL arelargely engaged in the same ling of business activities. The
proposed merger will enable the integration of the business activities of the
Transferor Company ("CFL) with the Transferes Company (“PFL™)

» Economics of scale will play a bigper role as the consolidated entity’s opemtional
efficiency will increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a
larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the merged entity and the sharehelders,

s The combined Networth of both the entities will engble the merged entity wilth
more negatiation pawer for deht finance considering i1s size and financial strength
further the merged entity will have option of equity raising.

o This merger will provide an opporumity 10 leverage assets and build a stronger
sustainable business. It will provide an opportunity 10 fully leverage stronger
networth  capahilities, experience, expertise and infraswuciure of both e
companies gnd thus ingcreased ahility for promotion of business activities as well as
fior fund raising as may be required [or business development.

s This merger will resull in business synérgy. pooling of physical, financial and
homan resowrce of these Companies tor the most beneficial utilization of these
resources inthe combined eotits

» The merger will result w synergic benefits, cfficiency of operations and
management, rapid growth of the entity, oplimum wtilization of its reseurces and
aptimization of the sdministrative and operative costs, in a value creation for the
sharcholders s stakeholders of both CFL and PFL. as the combined amalgamatcd
company. will huve improved efficiency, market share, financial structure, larger
cash flows and stronper consolidated revenue andprofitability.
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The Merger will result i significant reduction in muliplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances which al present are required 10 be done separately by the
I'ransferee Company &8 well as by the Transteror Company.

o The merger of CFL with PFL. would resilt in consolidation of busincss activities ol
both the companies and will facilitate effective management of investments and
synergies inoperation,

s  The Promoter of CFL pnd FFL will jointly contral PFL.

» There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employec of CFL and
PFL would bé prejudiced as a result of the Scheme, Thus, the merger is in the
interest of the sharcholders, creditors and all other stakeholders of the companies
and is not prejudicial o the interests of the concerned sharsholders, creditors or the
public ot large.

The 1D Cormmittee discussed the rattonale in detail, salient festures and expected benefits of the
Seheme. The 1D Commitiee noted thet the proposed Scheme will resuit in consolidation of
busincsses of the Trarsferor Company and get housed in the Transferee Company.
Consolidation will be in the tnierest of siakeholders of Transferes Company and Transferor
Company to have an incressed capability for running rhese businesses and pursue arowth
opportunitics.

The 112 Commines alzo opined that the Scheme is in the best interests of the shancholders of the
Company and will not adversely affect the rights or inlerests of the shareholders of the Company.

In view of the ahove, the Independent Directors are of the opinion that the draft Scheme is
not detrimentsl to the interests of the shareholders of the Com pany.
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Taking intn consideration the documeits stated hersin above, the |D Commitiee recommends the
draft Scheme of Arrangement for favorable consideration by the Board of Directors of ihwe
Company, BSE Limited, Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited, Reserve Bank of India, the Securities
and Exchange Board of lndia, ¥CLT and other applicable Regulatory authorities.

For {.':'rm_:.ﬂ; Finagee I..1|;|:!1:F£l. -3

g e
Mamisna fl3arwoal
Miusaa ‘HHH’.*# ithaneod Sianatond

Chairman of the [0 Committer
DN: (GRIST6A

Date: MNovember 15, 2022
Placer Mumbai




Annexure O

CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Ofi, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyiinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyfinance.org

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTIONS PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15,
2022 AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 301, CORPORATE
ARENA, OFF AAREY PIRAMAL X ROAD, 3f° FLOOR, BEHIND MAHINDRA GARDENS,
GOREGAON WEST, MUMBAI-400062 AT 4.30 P.M.

APPROVAL OF SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION OF CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED
BY PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED:

The Chairman briefed the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) about the resolution
passed on 5™ April, 2022 wherein the Board had discussed and deliberated over the Merger by Absorption
of Canopy Finance Limited ("CFL" or "Transferor Company" or “the Company”) by Purple Finance
Limited (“PFL" or "Transferee Company") under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules and regul ations made thereunder including any statutory modifications,
re-enactments or amendments made thereto from time to time (the “Scheme”) in accordance with SEBI
circular No. SEB/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as amended from
time to time (“SEBI Circular”) with special reference to the feasibility of conveniently combining the
businesses/undertakings with the Company and other synergic, administrative, operational and monetary
advantages derived upon combining of their businesses.

The Board pursuant to said Merger being in principle discussed and approved the proposal of Scheme
of Merger by Absorption of the Company by Purple Finance Limited, acompany incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office a8 Room No. 11, 1% Floor, Indu Chamber,
349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Magjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400 003, subject to the approval of
the draft Scheme by the Board. The Board aso appointed various consultantsand advisorsto carry
out the aforesaid process of merger.

The Chairman further informed the Board that CFL and the Company are largely engaged in the same
line of business activities which will be beneficial for CFL and its shareholders pursuant to the Scheme
coming into effect. The proposed merger will enable the integration of the business activities of the
Transferor Company (“CFL) with the Transferee Company (“PFL”). The merger will result to synergic
benefits, efficiency of operations and management, rapid growth of the entity, optimum utilization of its
resources and optimization of the administrative and operative costs, in aval ue creation for the sharehol ders
and stakeholders of both CFL and PFL as the combined amalgamated company will have improved
efficiency, market share, financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger consolidated revenue and
profitability.

The Chairman placed before the Board the following:

a) Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption;

b) Valuation Report issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets)
in relation to the shares to be issued by PFL to the Shareholders of the CFL pursuant to the Scheme;

¢) Fairness Opinion Report issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited, the Merchant Banker on
the said Valuation Report;
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d) Certificate issued by M/s. SDG & CO, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Transferor
Company, pursuant to Part- | paragraph A.5 as per Annexure | of the SEBI Circular, confirming that the
accounting treatment contained in the Scheme is in compliance with al the applicable accounting
standard specified by the Central Government under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other
Generally accepted Accounting Principles,

€) Report explaining the effect of the scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel,
promoters and non-promoter shareholders as required under the Companies Act 2013.

The Chairman further informed the Board that a meeting of the Audit Committee of the Board and
ameeting of the Committee of Independent Directors of the Board was held on 15" November, 2022
in order to consider the draft Scheme. The members of the Audit Committee and the Committee of
Independent Directors found the proposed Scheme to bein the best interest of the Company and its
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders and recommended the draft Scheme to the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The Chairman placed before the Board, the Audit Committee Report dated 15" November, 2022 and
Report from the Committee of Independent Directors dated 15" November, 2022 recommending the
Scheme.

The Board, after discussion, passed the following resolution in this regard:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules and regulations issued thereunder, including any
statutory modifications, re-enactments or amendments made thereto from time to time and in accordance
with SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as
amended from time to time (“SEBI Circular”), subject to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association of the Company, approval from BSE Limited (“BSE”), approval from Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited (“CSE”), approval from Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), approval from Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”), approval from the members of the Company, approval from its creditors and
subject to the sanction of the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) constituted under the
Companies Act, 2013, and subject to the approval of any other statutory or governmental authorities, the
Draft Scheme of Merger of Absorption of the Company by Purple Finance Limited, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act,1956 and having its registered office a8 Room No. 11, 1% Floor,
Indu Chamber, 349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Magid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400 003, and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before the Board and initialled by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification beand ishereby approved with effect from October 01, 2022
being the appointed date.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do take further steps for obtaining the requisite
approvals of the shareholders and the creditors of the Company and other regulatory authorities
and persons, whose consent is required under law for the Scheme and for that purposeto initiate al
necessary actions including seeking appropriate directions from the NCLT for either dispensing with the
reguirement of convening meetings of the shareholders and/ or creditors of the Company or convening
the meeting of the shareholders and/or creditors of the Company and other concerned persons parties



CANOPY FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MH1981PL(380399
Registered Office: 301 Corporate Arena Ofi, Aarey Piramal X Road, Behind Mahindra Gardens,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062
Ph: 9867309169/022-67585876
Website: www.canopyiinance.org
Email Id: info@canopyfinance.org

and to take all other consequential steps in that behalf, including the preparation and circulation
of the notices and explanatory statements, and filing of al other documents required to be filed

in this connection.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of the Scheme and for determining the share
exchange ratio, the Valuation Report issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer- Securities
or Financial Assets), Fairness Opinion issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited on the said
Valuation Report, the recommendation and report of Audit Committee and the recommendation and report
of Committee of Independent Directors submitted to the meeting and signed by the Chairman of the
meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon sanction of the said Scheme by the NCLT and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, without any further act or deed on the part of the PFL, PFL will, in aggregate, issue and
allot 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety Three Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(the “New Shares”) to registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of the CFL/Transferor Company/ the
Company on the Record Date, as decided by the Board in the ratio of 1:1; i.e. against 1 (One) Equity Share
of the Face value of Rs.10/- each of the CFL (Transferor Company), 1 (One) Equity Share of the Face value
of Rs. 10/- each of the PFL (Transferee Company) shall be issued to the shareholders of CFL.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon the Scheme coming into effect, the Company shall without any
further act or deed, stand dissolved without winding up.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia, the Managing Director of the Company and/
or Mr. Varun Newatia, Director of the Company and/ or Ms. Priyanka Agarwal, Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised to make such aterations and changes in the Scheme,
as may be expedient and necessary for satisfying the requirement(s) or conditions imposed by the
BSE, CSE, SEBI, RBI, NCLT or any other statutory authorities as may be required, provided that
prior approval of the Board shall be obtained for making any material changes in the said draft Scheme,
as approved in this meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the report of the board of directors explaining the effect of the
scheme of Merger by Absorption on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters
and non-promoter shareholders as required to be annexed to the notice and explanatory statement as
per section 232(2) of Companies Act 2013, submitted before the meeting, duly initialed by the
Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose of identification, and signed on behalf of the Board of
Directors of the Company by Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia, the Managing Director of the Company be and
is hereby adopted.

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT BSE Limited will be the designated Stock Exchange for the purpose of
co-ordinating with SEBI in respect of the above referred Scheme of Merger by Absorption in accordance
with the SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as
amended from time to time (“SEBI Circular”).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Lait Kumar Tapadia, the Managing Director of the Company and/
or Mr. Varun Newatia, Director of the Company and/ or Ms. Priyanka Agarwal, Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do al such acts, deeds and things including but not
limited to the following and execute al necessary documents in connection with the above:

1. To verify, sign, deal, swear, affirm, declare, deliver, execute, make, enter into, acknowledge,
undertake, record all deeds, declarations, instruments, vakaatnamas, applications, petitions,
affidavits, objections, notices and writings whatsoever as may be usual, necessary, proper or
expedite and all matter of documents, petitions, affidavits and applications under the applicable
laws including Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956, as the case may be, and other
applicable laws in relation to the aforesaid matter;

2. To make necessary applications, petitions, appeals and judges summons to the competent
authorities for the purpose for obtaining requisite approval s as and when required before any Court,
Tribunal, or statutory authorities;

3. Tofile applications and / or petitions before the NCLT for the directions for holding the meeting
of the shareholders and creditors and for sanction of the Scheme;

4. To send notices, explanatory statement and other rel ated documents and to conduct court convened
meeting(s) and /or meeting as per the applicable laws and / or as per direction of the NCLT,;

5. Filing of Vauation Report as prepared by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer- Securities
or Financial Assets) providing the share exchange ratio in respect of the aforesaid Scheme and
Fairness Opinion issued by issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited;

6. File the Scheme of Amalgamation with the BSE, CSE and SEBI and to obtain approval under
Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015
and any other regulatory governmental authorities.

7. Tofilerequisite undertaking, affidavit, certificates or other documents and / or liaise with SEBI,
BSE, CSE, the Regional Director, Registrar of Companies, Stamp Authorities, Sub Registrar of
Assurances, Official Liquidator, income tax authorities or any other governmental authorities in
connection with the proposed Scheme during the process of sanction thereof and during the
implementation of the Scheme after sanction of the Scheme;

8. Tomake necessary applications, petitions, appeal s and judge summons to the competent authorities
for the purpose for obtaining requisite approvals including in principle approvals as and when
required before any Court, Tribunal, BSE, CSE, SEBI or statutory authorities as may be required
for the purpose of sanction and/ or implementation of the Scheme;

9. To engage Advaocates and any counsel / advocate on record appointed by them, and any other
advisors, counsels, consultant firms to advise and represent the Company before competent
authorities etc;
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10. To appoint and settle the terms of the appointment of rating agencies, Merchant Bankers and other
intermediaries as may be required for the purpose of implementing the Scheme.

11. Tomake applicationto BSE, CSE, SEBI and other governmental authoritiesfor listing of the equity
shares issued pursuant to the aforesaid Scheme;

12. To affix the common seal of the Company on such deeds, documents, agreements, undertakings,
letters, writings, etc. from time to time (including any modifications thereto) or any such other
documents in connection with the purpose of above resolutions as may be required and in
accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company;

13. To make such aterations and change and/ or modifications in the aforesaid applications and/ or
petitions as may be expedient and necessary for satisfying the requirements and conditionsimposed
if any, by the court or any authority;

14. And do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper and expedient for
effectuating and implementing the above decision, including any directions for settling any
guestion or doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may arise to give effect to the aforesaid resol utions,
including the execution of any documents(s) that may be deemed fit;

15. To settle any question or difficulty that may arise with regard to the implementation of the above
Scheme and to give effect to the above resol ution;

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT Mr. Ldit Kumar Tapadia, the Managing Director of the Company and/
or Mr. Varun Newatia, Director of the Company and/ or Ms. Priyanka Agarwal, Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all acts and deed required to give effect to the
above resolutions and the Scheme, including the power to delegate such authorization to any other officer,
on behdf of the company to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copy of the aforesaid resol utions certified to be true by any Director
or Company Secretary or Authorised Signatory of the Company and the same be submitted to the concerned
authorities and they be requested to act thereon.”

/ICERTIFIED TO BE TRUE//
For Canopy Finance Limited

¢ .'l.l.-4|"- Y 'ftl'lﬂ [

g rfff
Lalit Kumar Tapadia
M anaging Director
DIN: 08117881
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PURFLE FINANCE LIMITED HELD ON TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 15, 2022 AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT
705/706, 7% FLOOR, HALLMARK BUSINESS PLAZA, OFPOSITE GURUNANAK
HOSPITAL, BANDRA EAST, MUMBAI- 400051 AT 4.30 P.M,

APPROVAL OF SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORFTION OF CANOPY FINANCE
LI PURP N :

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) in their meeting held on 5% April, 2022
have identified and approved the proposed merger with Canopy Finance Limited, a company
listed on BSE Limited (“BSE") and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE") incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office situated at 301, Corporate
Arena, Off Aarey Piramal X Road, 3 Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West,
Mumbai-400062 (“CFL") with the Comipany by the way of a Scheme of Merger by Absorption
under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2113 and
rules and regulations made thereunder including any statutory modifications, re-enactments
or amendments made thersto from time to time (the “Scheme”] in accordance with SEBI
circalar No. SEBIHO/CED/DILL/CIR/F/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2071 as
amended from time to time {“SEBI Circular”).

The Board informed that CFL and the Company are largely engaged in the same Iine of
business activities which will be beneficial for CFL and its shareholders pursuant o the
Scheme coming into effect. The proposed merger will enable the integration of the business
activities of the Transferor Company (“CFL) with the Transferee Company ("FFL"). The
merger will result to synergic benefits, efficlency of operations and management, rapid growth
of the entity, optimum utilization of its resources and optimization of the administrative and
pperative costs, in a value creation for the shareholders and stakehaolders of both CFL and PFL
as the combined amalgamated company will have improved efficiency, market share,
financial structure, larger cash flows and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

The following documents shall be placed before the Board:

a} Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption;

b) Valuation Report issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer- Securities or
Financial Assets) in relation to the shares to be issued by FFL to the Shareholders of the
CFL pursuant to the Scheme;

¢} Fairness Opinion Report issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited, the
Merchant Banker on the sald Valuation Report;

m/ J}V Purple Finance Limited

Regintersd OfFica: 17, Indu Chamibeis, 355035, Sarmuel Stiel, Mashd Bunder Wesl, Mumbs &O0003
Coepon ste fce; TOSTA8, Tth Aloor Hafman Businass Plary Szt Dryznashwar Marg, Opp. Guid fanak Hospitsd, Baiodra {E), Mumata) - L000E T
Tl no: +871-226016 5900 | wwe purplélinancain | CIN MO DEITH0MH1S3RLLOTSOST
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d} Certificate issued by Mys. Vasant Agre & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors of the Transferee Company, pursuant to Part- 1 paragraph A.5 as per Annexure |
of the SEBI Circular, confirming that the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme is
in compliance with all the applicable accounting standard specified by the Central
Government under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other Generally accepted
Accounting Principles;

e} Report explaining the effect of the scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial
persannel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders as required under the Companies
Act 2013,

After deliberate discussions the following résolutions were passed:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the roles and regulations issued
thereunder, including any statutory modifications, re-enactments or amendments made
thereto from tHme lo tHme and in accordance with SEBI circular No.
SERI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/ CIR/F/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as amended from time
to time (“SEBI Circular"), subject to the Memorandum of Association and Artcles of
Aszociation of the Company, approval from BSE Limiled (“BSE"), approval from Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE™), approval from Reserve Bank of India ("REI"), approval from
Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), approval from the members of the
Company, approval from its creditors and subject to the sanction of the National Company
Law Tribunal (*NCLT") constituted under the Companies Act, 2013, and subject to the
approval of any other statutory or governmental autharities, the Draft Scheme of Merger of
Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited, a company listed on BSE Limited (“BSE") and
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE") incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registerad office situated at 301, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal X Road, 3~
Floor, Behind Mahindra Gardens, Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062 (“CFL") by the Company
and their respective sharcholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before the Board and
initialled by the Chairman for the purpose of identification be and is hereby approved with
effect from October 01, 2022 being the appeointed date.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do take further steps for obtaining the
requisite approvals of the shareholders and the creditors of the Company and other
regulatory authorities and persons, whose consent is required under law for the Scheme
and for that purpose to Initiate all necessary actions including seeking appropriate directions
from the NCLT for either dispensing with the requirement of canvening meetings of the
chareholders and/ or creditors of the Company or convening the meeting of the shareholders
and/ or creditors of the Company and other concerned persons/ parties and te take all other
consequential steps in that behalf, including the preparation and circulation of the notices
and explanatory statements, and filing of all other documents required to be filed in this

connection.
h Purple Finance Lirmited
f"f Reghtered OMce: 14, ndu Chambeis, 3430353, Samiel Seet, Mesid Burrder Wast, Mumbai - 400003
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of the Scheme and for determining the share
exchange ratio, the Valuation Report issued by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod (Registered Valuer-
Securities or Financial Assets) and Fairness Opinion issued by Mark Corporate Advisors
Private Limited on the said Valuation Report, submitted to the meeting and signed by the
Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, beand ie hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon sanction of the said Scheme by the NCLT and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, without any further act or deed on the part of the Company, the
Company will, in aggregate, issue and allot 1,05,93,001 (One Crore Five Lacs Ninety Three
Thousand and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (the “New Shares") to registered fully paid-
up equity sharehalders of the CFL {Transferor Company) on the Record Date, as decided by
the Board in the ratio of 1:1; L.e, against 1 (One) Equity Share of the Face value of Rs.10/- each
of the CFL (Transferor Company), 1 (Cine) Equity Share of the Face value of Rs, 10/- each of
the PFL {Transferee Company) shall be issued to the shareholders of CFL.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi and/or Mr. Rajeev Deoras, Execufive
Directors of the Comparyy, be and are hereby severally autherised to make such alterations
and changes in the Scheme, as may be expedient and necessary for satisfying the
requirement(s) or conditions imposed by the BSE, CSE, SEBI REI NCLT or any other
statutory authorities as may be required, provided that prior approval of the Board shall be
obtained for making any material changes in the said draft Scheme, as approved in this
meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mir. Amitabh Chaturvedi and/or Mr. Rajeev Deoras, Executive
Directors of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do, or cause te be dome
all such acts, deeds and things, and/ or file all such documents, as may be necessary for the
Transfer of the assets and liabilities of CFL into the Company upon the Scheme coming into
effect, including but not limited to intimation to financial institutions, creditors and debtors
of CFL regarding the merger, application to the concerned governmental authorities or third
party for transfer of all approvals and licenses in name of the Company, to enter into
agreements with any party to any contract or arrangements fo which CFL was party to or
any writing as may be necessary to effect the transfer of the rights and interest therein in the
name of the Company and such other things as may be required,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the report of the Board of Directors explaining the effect of
the Scheme of Merger by Absorption on each class of shareholders, key managerial
personnel, promoters and non-promoter  sharcholders as required to be annexed to the
notice and explanatory statement as per section 232 (2) of Companies Act 2013, submitted
before the meeting duly initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose of
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identification, and signed on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company by Mr.
Amitabh Chaturvedi, the Executive Director of the Company be and is hereby adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi and/or Mr. Rajeev Deoras, Executive
Directors of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds
and things including but not limited to the following and execute all necessary documents in
connection with the above:

1. To verify, sign, deal swear, affirm, declare, deliver, execute, make, enter inko,
acknowledge, undertake, record all deeds, declarations, mstruments, vakalatnamas;
applications, petitions, affidavits, objections, notices and writings whatsoever as may be
usual, necessary, proper or expedite and all matter of documents, petitions, affidavits and
applications under the applicable laws including Companies Act, 21 3 or Companies Act,
1956, as the case may be, and other applicable laws in relation to the aforesaid matter;

2. To make necessary applications, petitions, appeals and judges summons to the competent
autharities for the purpose for obtaining requisite approvals as and when required before
any Court, Tribunal, or statutory authorities;

3. To file applications and / or petitions before the NCLT for the directions for holding the
meeting of the shareholders and creditors and for sanction of the Scheme;

4. To send notices, explanatory statement and other related documents and to conduct court
convened meeting(s) and for meeting as per the applicable laws and [ or as per direction of
the MCLT;

5. Filing of Valuation Report as prepared by Mr. Bhavesh M. Rathod, (Registered Valuer-
Securities or Financial Assets} providing the share exchange ratio in respect of the aforesaid
Scheme and Fairness Opinion issued by issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private
Limited;

6. File the Scheme of Amalgamation with the BSE, CSE and SEBI and to obfain approval
under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Dhisclosure Reguirements)
regulations, 2015 and any other regulatory governmental authorities.

7. To file requisite undertaking, affidavit, certificates or other documents and [ or liaise with
SEBL BSE, CSE, the Regional Director, Registrar of Companies, Stamp Authorities, Sub
Registrar of Assurances, Official Liguidator, income tax authorities or any other
governmental authorities in connection with the proposed Scheme during the process of
sanction thereof and during the implementation of the Scheme after sanction of the Scheme;

P
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&. To make necessary applications, petitions, appeals and judge summons to the competent
authorites for the purpose for obtaining requisite approvals including in principle
approvals as and when required before any Court, Tribunal, BSE, CSE, SEBI or statutory
authorities as may be required for the purpose of sanction and/ or implementation of the
Scheme;

4, To engage Advocates and any counsel [ advocate on record appointed by them, and any
other advisors, counsels, consultant firms to-advise and represent the Company before
competent authorities etc;

10.To appoint and settle the terms of the appointment of rating agencies, Merchant Bankers
and ofher intermediaries as may be required for the purpose of implementing the Scheme,

11.To make application to BSE, CSE, SEBI and other governmental authorities for listing of
the equity shares issued pursuant to the aforesaid Scheme;

12.To affix the common seal of the Company on such deeds, documents, agreements,
undertakings, letters, writings, ete, from time fo fime (including any modifications thereto)
or any such other documents in connection with the purpose of above resolutions as may
be required and in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company;

13.To make such alterations and change and/ or modifications in the aforesaid applications
and/ or petitions as may be expedient and necessary for satisfying the requirements and
conditions imposed if any, by the court or any autharity;

14 And do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper and expedient
for effectuating and implementing the above decision, including any directions for settling
any question of doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may arise to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions, including the execution of any documents(s) that may be deemed fit;

15.To settle any question or difficulty that may arise with regard to the implementation of the
above Scheme and to give effect to the above resolution;

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi and/or Mr. Rajeev Deoras, Executive
Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all acts and deed
required to give effect to the above resolutions and the Scheme, including the power to
delegate such authorization to any other officer, on behalf of the company to give effect to this
resalution.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copy of the aforesaid resolutions certified to be true by
any Director of the Company and the same be submitted to the concemed authorities and they

be requested toact thereon.”

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
For PURPLE FINAMNCE LIMITED

AMITABH CHATURVEDI N —¢%/ RAJEEV DEORAS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR i EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIN: 00057441 DIN: 02879519
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Annexure Q

matp sy RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
CO.DOS.DSD.N0.56436/02-13-001/2022-2023 January 05, 2022
Speed Post

The Chairman

M/s Purple Finance Limited

Room No.11, 1st Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,
Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai- 400003

Madam/Dear Sir,

Application for prior approval for Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance
Limited by Purple Finance Limited by way of Reverse Merger

Please refer to your letter dated November 16, 2022 and further communication on the
captioned subiject. In this regard the Bank does not have any objection to the proposed
Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance Limited
by way of Reverse Merger.

2. Further, the Certificate of Registration (CoR) issued to Canopy Finance Limited is non-
transferable and will stand cancelled from the date of scheme getting approval of Hon’ble
NCLT. In this regard you are advised to submit the following to the Bank within 15 days
of receipt of NCLT order:

a) Original CoR of Canopy Finance Limited for cancellation upon merger.

b) Copy of NCLT order approving the Scheme of Merger mentioned above.

c) Amalgamated Audited/provisional financials of the resulting company.

3. Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Yolr faithfully,

LW

(Awadhesh Kumar Kureel)
General Manager

waerr faur (fafame a1 9gg), 38 dfoa, gras ded Yed WRAE & A, HaEd, §8s - 400008
Department of Supervision (Regulatory Services Group), 3rd Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Byculla, Mumbai 400008
B Tel: (91-22) 23084121; HaT Fax: (91-22) 23022011 $-WE e-mail : rsgdos@rbi.org.in
fe<dl MM ®, 39PT YU ST

Caution: RBI never sends mails, SMS or makes calls asking for personal information like bank account details,

passwords etc. It never keeps or offers funds to anyone. Please do not respond in any manner to such offers.



Annexure R

PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
[ CIN No. U67120MH1993PLC075037 ]
Unaudited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2022 [ Post Merger |
(Rupees in '000)

PFL Pre Meger | CFL Pre Meger PFL Post Merger
'As at 30" 'As at 30" 'As at 30"
September 2022 | September 2022 September 2022

Particulars Note No.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2,30,219.53 1,05,930.01 3,36,149.54
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (14,064.67) 5,690.67 (8,374.00)

(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 2,435.83 - 2,435.83
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) (171.64) 403.92 232.28

(3) Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 5 1,037.06 - 1,037.06
(b) Trade payables 6 - 4,728.56 4,728.56
(c) Other current liabilities 7 3,466.31 162.10 3,628.41
(d) Short-term provisions 8 129.37 402.19 531.56
TOTAL 2,23,051.80 1,17,317.45 3,40,369.25
II. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipements and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 9,136.38 19.57 9,155.95
(ii) Intangible assets 10 7,405.05 - 7,405.05
(b) Non-current investments 11 21,915.64 - 21,915.64
(c) Other non-current assets 12 3,510.92 - 3,510.92
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 13 - 161.51 161.51
(b) Current investments 14 43,629.67 14,106.61 57,736.28
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 77,499.05 27,832.39 1,05,331.44
(d) Loans and advances - Financing Activity 16 51,749.08 75,197.37 1,26,946.45
(e) Other current assets 17 8,206.01 - 8,206.01
TOTAL 2,23,051.80 1,17,317.45 3,40,369.25
FOR PURPLE FINANCE LIMITED
Amitabh e oma RAJEEV s
chaturvediy.gas.osa DEORAS %5555
[ AMITABH CHATURVEDI | [ RAJEEV DEORAS ]
DIN No. 00057441 DIN No. 02879519
DIRECTOR S DIRECTOR RUCHI Digitaly sgned
SONAL i S RATH N
AMIT VIRA 751 o530 17:50:28 05'30' NISHAR  17.48:00 +0530
[ SONAL VIRA ] [ SABYASACHI RATH ] [ RUCHI NISHAR ]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No. A68260
Date: 10th October, 2023
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